
 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 

Thursday, June 25, 2015 - 12:30 PM 
Cambria Veterans Memorial Building 1000 Main Street Cambria CA 93428

 

AGENDA
This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 

this agenda, the District's Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 

addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by the 

Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 

specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 

authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or approval; 

and disapproval.

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 

agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 

hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats to 

persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

Timothy Carmel

2. SPECIAL REPORTS (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item)

A. Sheriff's Department Report

B. Cambria Community Services District Fire Department Report

C. Cal Fire Report

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Shirley Bianchi to provide an update of activities relating to Fire Focus Group - Ten (10) 
minutes.

B. Balance Public Relations Presentation- Senator Dean Florez, Ret. - Ten (10) minutes

4. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (LIMITED TO 30 MINUTES)



Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board 

but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not 

on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be 

submitted to the District Clerk.

6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS (Estimated time 15 Minutes total)

A. Manager's Report

i. General Manager's Report

B. Ad Hoc Committee Reports and Other Related Board Member Reports (Committee 
Meetings and Board authorized meetings attended)

7. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent 

item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for 

separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. Consideration to Approve the Expense Report for the Month of May 2015.

B. Consideration to Approve the Minutes from the Special Meeting held on May 14, 2015 and the 
Regular Meeting held on May 28, 2015.  

C. Consideration of Designating a Parking Space for Purple Heart Veterans at the Veterans 
Memorial Building

D. Consideration of Resolution 18-2015 Establishing Fiscal Year 2015/2016   Appropriations Limit

E. Consideration to Extend the Agreement for Consultant Services with Balance Public Relations

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. Discussion and Consideration to Confirm the Itemized Report of Water and Wastewater 
Standby or Availability Charges as Provided in Government Code §61124(b) and Consideration 
to Adopt Resolution 13-2015 Confirming Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charges for Fiscal Year 2015/2016

B. Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider Resolution 19-2015 Approving a Fire Suppression 
Benefit Assessment Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment at the rate of 0.2% for FY 2015-
2016

C. Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider Adoption of Resolution 22-2015 Approving the CCSD 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016

D. Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider Adoption of Resolution 20-2015 Confirming 
2014 Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Itemized Report of the Cambria Community 
Services District

9. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. Discussion and Consideration of Appointments to Rate Adjustment/Implementation Ad Hoc 
Committee and Ad Hoc Committee to Evaluation Fire Prevention and Response Service 
Options and Implementation of Grand Jury Recommendations

B. Consider Adoption of Resolution 21-2015 Approving Amendments to the CCSD Budget for FY 
2014/2015

C. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 14-2015 Ratifying the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between Cambria Community Services District and the International 
Association of Fire Fighters Union Local 4635  

D. Discussion and Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 24-2015 Authorizing Purchase of 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Screening Equipment.   

E. Consider Adoption of Resolution 23-2015 For the Election of Directors to the Special District 
Risk Management Authority Board of Directors

F.



Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 25-2015 Approving an Agreement with the 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for CCSD Fire Department Management 
Services

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (CONTINUED)

Members of the public who have not had the opportunity to speak on item 5 due to the limitation of time may 

now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board but not on its agenda today. 

In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 

has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk.

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a 

formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken 

except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

12. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Estimated time 60 Minutes)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957.6 Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager Jerry Gruber; Employee 
Organization: Services Employee International Union

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Periodic Performance Evaluation 
as Required by Contract: Title:  General Manager

C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Periodic Performance Evaluation 
as Required by Contract: Title:  District Counsel



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A. 

 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015     Subject:  MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER: UPDATE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS.  
 

• Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Final Budget. 
• EWS- Emergency Water Supply and Discussion Relating to Possible Start up Dates. 
• Grant And Application Update Relating to Proposition 1. 
• Proposition 1 Training.  
• Status update on adopted goals of the CSSD Board of Directors. 
• Grand Jury Responses- Please see attached.  
• Blanket Permit for Tree removal. 
• Fire update.  
• Chief Miller’s pending retirement. 
• Cambria Fire Safe Focus Group. 
• Cal Fire Inspections- Please see letter.  
• PROS. 
• East Ranch Improvements.  
• Wastewater. 
• Water. 
• Facilities and Resources. Dead Tree’s Removed.  
• Administration. 
• County Update on Dead Trees removed from County Easements- Please see attached.  
• Infrastructure.  
• Cost to Date for Cambrians associated with Land Watch suit. 

 
ADMINISTRATION:  
 
District Clerk: 
 
Monique Madrid recently attended Technical Training for Clerks during the week of June 8 – 12.   
This was the fourth of a series of classes offered and approved for credit toward a Certified Municipal 
Certification program.  Monique now has only 9 points remaining in order to obtain the Certificate. 
  
 
Human Resources:   
 
Recruitments:  
 
The newest Water Operator started on June 1, 2015.  We now have 5 operators in the Water Dept. and 
the Wastewater Dept. 
 
We will also begin the recruitment process for two part-time Administrative Technicians in the newr 
future.   
 
FACILITIES AND RESOURCES: 
 

1. Main Street Trash Cans: 
a. The CCSD has been awarded a $60,000 grant from Cal Recycle.  



 
 

 

i. The Grant was written by Integrated Waste Management Authority on behalf of 
the District.  

ii. The grant will allow replacement of both recycle and trash containers along Main 
Street, Burton Drive and Bridge St.  

b. Trash Can Prototype: 
i. Over the past year Beautify Cambria and Facilities and Resources Supervisor 

have been working on a prototype trash can that will replace the existing trash 
cans. The prototype was paid by CCSD.  

ii.  The prototype was research, designed and built by locally.  
iii. The prototype was completed and placed in front of the Vet’s hall on Wednesday 

May 27th.   
iv. We are encouraging members of the community and business owners to give us 

their input on the trash receptacle.  
2. Fiscalini Ranch:  

a. Tree Grant: The San Luis Obispo Fire Safe Counsel received a $75,000 grant from 
PG&E for hazardous tree removal. $25,000 of the $75,000 will be allocated to the 
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve and District property behind Waste Water Plant.  

i. Cal Fire Forester Alan Peters, Executive Director for Friends of the Fiscalini 
Ranch Jo Ellen Butler and Ranch Manager are in the process of identifying 
 those trees that will be removed. The trees that are being targeted are dead 
trees that pose a danger to homes and trees along forest trails that are dead.  

ii.   All trees will be flagged and GPS and a single tree permit will be submitted to 
the County by Cal Fire. A fee waiver will be requested.  

iii. Most of the work will be done by Cal Fire fallers and prison crews, except for 
those trees that require topping or climbing.  

iv. Ranch Manger and Friends of The Fiscalini Ranch have been working on a plan 
for replanting in the near future.   

b. Invasive Plants: 
i. District Staff and Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch volunteers have been busy 

mowing, spraying and pulling invasive plants on the Ranch. 
c. Community Park: 

i. At the June 2nd PROS meeting, the Commission approved contracting with Civil 
Design Studios and FIRMA for engineering services on the Community Park.  

3. Trails:  
a. Santa Rosa Trail was cleared from two fallen willows and 1 pine tree.  

4. Parks: 
a. Dog Park: 

i. Staff mowed the entire park.  
b. Skate Park: 

i. Staff continues to provide weekly maintenance on the park.  
ii. All ramps have been repainted. 

5. CCSD Lots: Work has begun on weed abating District lots on weed abatement list.  
6. Vets Hall: 

a. 39 events were held at the Vet’s Hall since the last BOD meeting.  
 

ENGINEER: 
 

• Continue to work with County & DWR on providing supporting information towards the pending 
Proposition 84 Grant on Emergency Water Supply Project.  A funding agreement between the 
County and CCSD was signed and returned to the County for their final signature.  

• Continue to work on the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program grant to 
meet Water Board requests.   

• Met with Dean Flores, Director Muril Clift, and SWRCB Recycled Water Program Manager Dan 
Newton in Sacramento on 6/3/2015 regarding possible Proposition 1 grant funding towards 



 
 

 

wastewater treatment plant improvements.  Worked on Water Board’s financial assistance web-
based grant application (aka FAAST web site) and completed an initial application form during 
the week of 6/8/2015.   

• Developed a request for quotation (RFQ) for wastewater treatment plant influent screening 
equipment.  Issued RFQ to six firms that may potentially be interested in submitting quotations.    

• Researched near-term solutions towards lowering wastewater treatment plant effluent nitrates.  
This included meeting with various equipment suppliers at the wastewater treatment plant, as 
well as phone conversations.  

• Following the May 28, 2015 Board meeting presentation, a status report was provided to the 
RWQCB on the Enhanced Compliance Action (ECA) project on the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant 10% Design Improvements. A final report to the RWQCB will follow before 6/24/2015.    

• Continue to coordinate and implement work authorized during the special 5/14/2015 Board 
meeting on the Emergency Water Supply Project (Task Order 6 and EIR for regular Coastal 
Development Permit). 

• Coordinating with SLO County on Energy Watch/PG&E funding opportunities on various WWTP 
improvements, including the aeration system.     

 
Well Level and Production Reports are attached and are available on the District website located at 
www.cambriacsd.org   
 
FIRE:  
Prevention and Education (May 2015) 

• 03  residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed. 
• 08  residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted 
• 06  engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted. 
• 09  public education events.  
• 04  residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed. 

 
Meetings and Affiliations (May 2015) 

• Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Meeting  May 05 1330 - 1500, Cambria 
• Tree Removal Planning    May 05 1500 –1700, Cambria 
• SLO County Chiefs Assn. Meeting   May 06 0900 - 1200, Cambria 
• Wildfire Awareness Presentation   May 06 1300 – 1430, Cambria 
• Code Enforcement Meeting    May 07 0900 - 1100, Cambria  
• Incident Tabletop Exercise    May 12 1330 - 1200, Cambria 
• Chipping Meeting      May 13 1830 - 1930, Cambria 
• Wildland Interface Presentation   May 14 1600 - 1830, Cambria 
• Fire Safe Focus     May 28 1500 - 1700, Cambria 

 
Operations 

 

• A drill was conducted on the Fiscalini Ranch June 13th.  In preparation for the upcoming fire 
season crews honed their wildland fire skills. The drill included progressive hose lays, cutting 
fire line, shelter deployment and water tender operations. 

• The Cambria Community Services District Fire Department was invited to continue in the 
process of receiving $365,000 in funding for personnel for a two year period through the FEMA 
SAFER Grant. The continuation requires a letter of support from the Board.  
 

Prevention  
 

• Cambria CERT with support from the San Luis Obispo County Fire Safe Council and the 
Cambria Fire Department completed its second - 2 day Community Chipping event on June 16.  



 
 

 

Over twenty tons of wood slash was removed and chipped.  A possible third chipping event is 
being discussed for the month of July. 

• The newly revived Cambria Fire Safe Focus group had several meetings during the month of 
June.  The Focus group acts as a local arm of the San Luis Obispo County Fire Safe Council 
and is the prime source of grant funding. 

• Fire prevention signage will be posted in and around Cambria in the near future.  All of the 
County roadway encroachment permits and requirements have been completed. 

• The weed abatement or FHFRP program is underway and inspections will occur after the 
deadline of July 1.  Parcels not in compliance after tis date will be sent to contract for clearing. 

• The annual Fourth of July firework display has been cancelled this year due to the extreme fire 
danger in and around the community. 

 

Fire Statistics are attached for your review 
 

WASTEWATER:   
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations (for May 2015): 

• New OIT, Tim O’Marr started his employment with the Wastewater department. 

• Clarifier 2 is “Out of Service” due to sludge collector failure, wear strips and sluice gates are 
being repaired and replaced. 

• 240 volt electrical conduit installed from the blower MMC room to the aeration basin to supply 
electrical for MLSS recycle pump-purpose to reduce Nitrates. 

• New MLSS recycle pump installed in aeration basin 1- purpose to reduce Nitrates. 

• Process control for treatment plant changed to simulated Carollo Engineering “MLE Anoxic 
Nitrogen Reactor” design-purpose to reduce Nitrates. 

• Blower 7 outer bearing replaced and is now in operation, blower 5 is off on standby. 

• Sludge screw press is now in operation for 2015 sludge dewatering campaign. 

• Weed abatement and clean up performed around treatment plant. 

• New data points and remote access was installed to the OPTO 22 plant alarm panel display in 
MCC room. 

Collection Systems & Lift Stations 

• Operators responded to lateral cleanout sewer on Main St. at the Shell gas station on 05/16/15. 
Unclogged back up in sewer main. 

• Lift station 8 wet well cover is damaged and a temporary 4’X8’x 1” steel plate was placed over it 
for safety as it is located in the middle of road way until cover can be replaced. 

• Lift station 9 rotating assembly was replaced. 

• Weed abatement and clean up performed around lift stations. 

• Checked that all alarms are functioning at all lift stations. 

• Lift station generators where inspected for operation. 

Laboratory:  

• Implemented new process control laboratory test for Ammonia, Nitrite, Nitrate and Total 
Nitrogen. We are closely monitoring Nitrate levels.  

• Sampling for MW4 and 16D1 sample wells added to monthly sampling. 

• Samples gathered for FGL monthly compliance reporting. 

• Daily Testing for compliance reporting to local and state agencies. 
 

Administrative:  

• Completed and submitted monthly report to Water Quality Control Board for April, 2015. 

• Completed and submitted Annual Storm Water Report for 2014 -2015. 

• Attended conference call meeting with CCSD Energy Watch Agenda. 



 
 

 

• Attended conference call meeting with Carollo and Central Coast Water Board on 10% plant 
upgrade. 

Work Request outside of WWTF and Collections System: 

• Operators installed new mower to tractor and mowed weeds at and around the spray field. 

WATER:   

 
1. Awaiting final approval from the department of drinking water on the Water Shed Sanitary 

Survey. 

2. Working with Water systems consulting on the final design for the SR3 well and treatment 

facility so that it will meet the required contact time for surface water treatment. Awaiting 

approval from the department of drinking water. 
3. Finalized bid for new filter media at the SR3 treatment facility. 

4. Preformed monthly pickling process at the EWS 

5. Continued ground water monitoring for the EWS 

6. The water department has also started a valve exercising program we are currently working on 
the happy hill section of town. We have already located a couple of broken valves and 

numerous buried valves. A small Vactor would greatly improve production and the final product   

7. We have received and approved the 50% design of the Fiscalini tank we are currently waiting 

for the final plan approval from the county  
8. We have also been diligently addressing leaks within the community. Weather they are home 

owners or our own. 

9. I am also looking into updating the districts emergency disinfection plan and sample sitting plan 

for the distribution system next year. 
10. Our new employee started 6/1/15  

 
Production data, well level reports, and associated graphs are attached for your review and can be 
located on the District website, www.cambriacsd.org   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  CCSD 2015 Board Goals  

Letter to Property Owners identified by Cal Fire needing dead tree removal 
  County document regarding Tree Removal Project 

CCSD Response to Grand Jury Report:  “Making the Case for Efficiency:  Maximizing 
Levels of Emergency Services in Cambria 



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS:
GAIL ROBINETTE, President  JEROME D. GRUBER, General Manager
MURIL N. CLIFT, Vice President MONIQUE MADRID, District Clerk 
JIM BAHRINGER TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel 
MICHAEL THOMPSON  
AMANDA RICE 
 
 

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201  •  P.O. Box 65  •  Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223  •  Facsimile (805) 927-5584 

 

 
 

CCSD 2015 Board Goals: 
 

 
1. Obtain a Regular Coastal Development Permit for the Brackish Water 

Treatment Facility (BWTF). 
 

2. Assess, prioritize, and determine actual costs and potential funding sources 
for the First Phase of the Wastewater Treatment Plant infrastructure 
improvements. 

 
3. Determine funding sources for the First Phase to implement and complete 

needed projects related to access to the Community Park including grading 
and swells. 

 
  
 





























6/1/15 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
           WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 6/1/15

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level            Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 33.47 83.42 49.95
SR4 30.42 82.00 51.58
SR3 20.91 54.30 33.39
SR1 19.18 46.40 27.22
RP#1 21.09 46.25 25.16
RP#2 33.11 Not Read
21R3 8.92 12.88 3.96 37157
WBE 12.58 16.87 4.29
WBW 12.95 17.02 4.07

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 30.31 FEET
     CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 51.58 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 6.78 11.36 4.58
MW1 21.20 42.11 20.91
MW2 21.00 38.10 17.10
MW3 27.64 49.56 21.92
9M1 38.30 65.63 27.33
9P2 10.22 19.11 8.89
9P7 10.48 20.69 10.21
9L1 13.70 27.33 13.63
RIW 13.00 25.41 12.41 No Reference Elevation/unreadable
SS4 14.73 25.92 11.19 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = + 2.30
MIW 13.90 29.89 15.99
SS3 16.78 33.73 16.95
SS2 15.70 33.16 17.46
SS1 15.55 32.37 16.82
11B1 25.50 105.43 79.93
11C1 19.56 98.20 78.64

PFNW 16.80 93.22 76.42
10A1 27.01 78.18 51.17
10G2 20.20 62.95 42.75
10G1 18.57 59.55 40.98
10F2 26.91 66.92 40.01
10M2 25.03 55.21 30.18
9J3 18.10 43.45 25.35

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1,SS2 & SS3  = 17.08 FEET

6/1/15
2/17/2015

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on
Reference point on 16d1,miw1,miw2,miw3,9p7,riw,miw1,ss1,ss2 and ss3 updated



2015
          CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
                WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

ACRE-FEET
1000.0

YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL YEAR

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
1988 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90 1988

TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
1989 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60 1989

TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
1990 S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66 1990

TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
1991 S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80 1991

TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
1992 S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40 1992

TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
1993 S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 1993

TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
1994 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10 1994

TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
1995 S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 1995

TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
1996 S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26 1996

TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
1997 S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29 1997

TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.66 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
1998 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 1998

TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
1999 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53 1999

TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
2000 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000

TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
2001 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68 2001

TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
2002 S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71 2002

TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
2003 S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05 2003

TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
2004 S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11 2004

TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
2005 S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98 2005

TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
2006 S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14 2006

TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
2007 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57 2007

TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
2008 S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92 2008

TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
2009 S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54 2009

TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
2010 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51 2010

TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
2011 S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72 2011

TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
2012 S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01 2012

TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S 51.09 47.40 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 593.70
2013 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.62 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.91 2013

TOTAL 51.09 47.40 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 75.82 75.82 65.41 52.40 52.11 54.22 733.61

S.S 22.93 16.97 24.90 25.03 19.39 14.40 11.94 0.00 0.76 24.32 13.74 23.81 198.17
2014 S.R. 34.69 19.85 10.00 10.44 18.88 24.19 30.89 43.09 36.26 12.06 18.63 9.62 268.59 2014

TOTAL 57.62 36.82 34.90 35.04 38.27 41.02 42.82 43.09 37.01 36.37 32.36 33.44 466.76

S.S 19.95 16.65 17.16 17.79 16.18 87.72
2015 S.R. 14.77 14.90 20.53 20.68 20.99 91.87 2015

TOTAL 34.72 31.55 37.69 38.47 37.17 179.58

-22.91 -5.27 2.79 3.43 -1.10 -32.56 -36.12 -32.73 -28.40 -16.03 -19.74 -20.79 -287.18DIFFERENCE



5.09 5.07 4.70 4.87 4.32 4.29 

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

1
5

th

A
P

R
L

1
5

th

M
A

Y

1
5

th

JU
N

E

1
5

th

JU
LY

1
5

th

A
U

G
.

1
5

th

S
E

P
T

1
5

th

O
C

T
.

1
5

th

N
O

V
.

1
5

th

D
E

C
.

1
5

th

JA
N

.

1
5

th

F
E

B
.

1
5

th

M
A

R
.

1
5

th

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
B

O
V

E
 S

E
A

 L
E

V
E

L

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2015 - Current

23R(HS well) SR4 SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well  Indicates CCSD Production wells



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
P

R
L

15 M
A

Y

15 JU
N

E

15 JU
LY

15 A
U

G
.

15 S
E

P
T

15 O
C

T
.

15 N
O

V
.

15 D
E

C
.

15 JA
N

.

15 F
E

B
.

15 M
A

R
.

15

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
ve

 S
ea

 L
e

ve
l 

(F
ee

t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - Current

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af) 1993  (691 af)
1994  (538 af) 1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af) 1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af)
2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af) 2002 (728 af) 2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af)
2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) 2008 (707.61) 2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88)
2012 (724.74) 2013 (733.07) 2014 (466.76) 2015



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 F
eb

15 M
ar

15
E

le
va

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

ve
 S

ea
 L

ev
el

 (
F

ee
t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Water Year 2015/2016 levels to date and 

1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average

2015 Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

1
5

A
p

r

1
5

M
a

y

1
5

Ju
n

e

1
5

July

1
5

A
u

g

1
5

S
e

p
t

1
5

O
ct

1
5

N
ov

1
5

D
ec

1
5

Ja
n

1
5

F
e

b

1
5

M
a

r

1
5

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 S
e

a
 L

e
v

e
l 

(F
e

e
t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 5 years

March, 2010  - Current

2014 2015 2010 2011 2012 2013



CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories 15-Jan 15-Feb 15-Mar 15-Apr 15-May 15-Jun 15-Jul 15-Aug 15-Sep 15-Oct 15-Nov 15-Dec  Totals

Fire 0 1 0 0 1 2

Hazardous Mat. 1 0 0 0 0 1

Medical 49 52 43 42 33 219

Vehicle TC 1 0 0 1 3 5

Hazardous Situations 2 1 2 2 1 8

Public Service Assist 11 23 10 8 5 57

False Alarms 7 6 8 8 17 46

Agency Assist 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mutual Aid 0 0 1 0 0 1

Auto Aid 2 0 0 0 2 4

Rescue 0 1 0 0 0 1

Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0 0 0

Monthly Response Totals 73 84 64 61 62

Cumulative Totals 73 157 221 282 344 344



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – JUNE 25, 2015 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 
The Water and Wastewater Revenue section reflects invoicing in May for usage in March and April 
2015.   
 
Total expenditures for the Emergency Water Supply project are now $9,631,945 which exceeds the loan 
amount of $8,900,000.  This is reflected on the “Cash Balance” report as an inter-fund loan from the 
General Fund. 

 

BUDGET 

 

• A Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget was adopted on June 26, 2014.   

• A Budget Amendment was adopted on November 20, 2014. 

• A Mid-Year Budget Amendment was adopted February 26, 2015. 

• Cash held in the Proposition 1A Reserve was transferred to the General Fund on February 26, 
2015.  The funds are to be used to finance improvements at the East Ranch Park. 

• A budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2014/15 is being presented to the Board for approval at the 
regular meeting in June.  The amendments include emergency repairs in the Wastewater Fund 
and changes to the EWS system. 

• A summary of revenues and expenditures through May 30, 2015 in each fund is provided on the 
“Budget-At-A-Glance” which is on the next page.  The column on the far right shows revenue 
and expenditures projected by staff for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 

 

EXPENDITURES OVER $100,000 DURING MAY 2015 

 
There were no disbursements in excess of $100,000 during May 2015.  
 



GENERAL FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED

2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH

BUDGET 5/30/2015 6/30/2015

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

REVENUES 1,448,639$        1,355,256$ 1,442,997$  

EXPENDITURES 1,360,096          1,208,532   1,334,844    

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 88,543$             146,724$    108,153$     

FIRE DEPARTMENT

REVENUES 1,725,635$        1,698,175$ 1,723,165$  

EXPENDITURES 1,743,268          1,556,411   1,754,815    

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (17,633)$            141,763$    (31,650)$      

FACILITIES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

REVENUES 528,475$           571,202$    528,130$     

EXPENDITURES 535,553             438,717      541,366        

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (7,078)$              132,485$    (13,236)$      

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REVENUES 19,205$             20,858$      19,251$        

EXPENDITURES 19,216                7,068           18,448          

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (11)$                    13,791$      803$             

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL FUND

REVENUES 3,721,954$        3,645,491$ 3,713,543$  

EXPENDITURES 3,658,133          3,210,728   3,649,473    

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 63,821$             434,763$    64,070$        

WATER FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED

2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH

BUDGET 5/30/2015 6/30/2015

REVENUES 1,674,065$        1,548,296$ 1,733,809$  

EXPENDITURES 1,896,441          1,516,362   1,825,247    

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (222,376)$          31,934$      (91,437)$      

WASTEWATER FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED

2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH

BUDGET 5/30/2015 6/30/2015

REVENUES 1,859,165$        1,577,412$ 1,872,421$  

EXPENDITURES 2,048,268          1,844,495   2,340,634    

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (189,103)$          (267,083)$   (468,213)$    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT

BUDGET-AT-A-GLANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015

 



1      CCSD WATER SALES HISTORY AND PROJECTIONS

2     6/9/2015

3     FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CASH

4     TOTAL 381,951     313,702    250,683        255,453          277,670          333,616    

5     BASE 102,586     102,672    102,722        102,809          102,906          102,915    616,610         

6     USAGE 278,488     210,933    146,434        151,971          173,955          229,755    1,191,536      

9     ADJUSTMNTS 877             97              1,527            673                  809                  946           4,929              

11    TOTAL CASH 1,813,075      

12   CCF 61,407      51,098     40,051         40,943           44,201           54,173    291,873         

13   USAGE $/CCF 4.54          4.13          3.66             3.71               3.94               4.24         

14   

15   FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CASH

16   TOTAL 393,622     298,103    242,203        232,597          271,413          231,812    

17   BASE 102,895     102,793    102,784        102,907          102,885          102,755    617,019         

18   USAGE 288,512     192,906    137,197        129,137          97,979            99,313      945,044         

21   ADJUSTMNTS 2,215          2,404         2,222            553                  (157)                 (17,035)     (9,798)            

22  PENALTIES/SURCHARGES 70,706            46,779      117,485         

23  TOTAL CASH 1,669,750      

24  CCF 63,113      47,345     38,827         36,576           24,917           25,500    236,278         

25  USAGE $/CCF 4.57          4.07          3.53             3.53               3.93               3.89         
26  

27  

28  FY 14/15 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CASH

29  TOTAL 315,646     386,085    328,775        347,274          397,073          396,825    

30  BASE 102,952     102,867    102,837        102,835          102,093          102,093    615,677         

31   USAGE 127,246     103,268    83,048          85,496            107,340          120,729    627,127         

32  EWS BASE 62,097       62,094          61,799            61,668            61,668      309,326         

33  EWS USAGE 89,005       60,235          61,371            73,203            82,334      366,148         

34  ADJUSTMNTS (7,277)        (15,945)     (12,369)         (3,435)             (7,359)             (10,000)     (56,385)          

35  PENALTIES/SURCHARGES92,725       44,793       32,930          39,208            60,128            40,000      309,784         

36  TOTAL CASH 2,171,678      

37  CCF 31,592      28,764     23,723         23,967           28,899           32,504    169,449         

38  FY 12-13 51% 56% 59% 59% 65% 60%

39  USAGE $/CCF 4.03          3.59          3.50             3.57               3.71               3.71         

40  EWS$/CCF 3.09          2.54             2.56               2.53               2.53         2.66              

41   

42  FY 15/16 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CASH

43  TOTAL 417,788     393,005    342,512        345,907          377,915          400,886    

44  BASE 102,952     102,867    102,837        102,835          102,093          102,093    615,677         

45  USAGE 131,063     106,366    85,539          88,061            109,487          123,144    643,660         

46  EWS BASE 62,097       62,097       62,094          61,799            61,668            61,668      371,423         

47  EWS USAGE 91,675       91,675       62,042          63,212            74,667            83,981      467,252         

48  EWS OPS

49  ADJUSTMNTS (10,000)      (10,000)     (10,000)         (10,000)           (10,000)           (10,000)     (60,000)          

50  PENALTIES/SURCHARGES40,000       40,000       40,000          40,000            40,000            40,000      240,000         

51   TOTAL CASH 2,278,013      

52  CCF 32,540       29,627       24,435          24,686            29,477            33,154      173,918         

53  PRIOR YR 103% 103% 103% 103% 102% 102%

54  USAGE $/CCF 4.03          3.59          3.50             3.57               3.71               3.71         

55  EWS$/CCF 2.82          3.09          2.54             2.56               2.53               2.53         2.69              

PROJECTION

 



The chart below shows (on line 74) how actual CCFs billed in the first five billing cycles in fiscal year 
2015 compared to what was billed in fiscal year 2013.  The projected billing for the remaining billing 
cycle (also shown on line 74) is 65%.  
 

42  

65  COMPARISON OF WATER USAGE BILLED
66  

67  JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

68  FY 2012/2013 61,407      51,098     40,051         40,943           44,201           54,173    
69  

70  FY 2013/2014 63,113       47,345      38,827         36,576            24,917            25,500     

71   Note 1 103% 93% 97% 89% 56% 47%
72  

73  FY 2014/2015 31,592       28,764      23,723         23,967            28,899            

74  Note 2 51% 56% 59% 59% 65%
75  

76      Note 1: Each FY 2013/2014 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

77      Note 2: Each FY 2014/2015 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

78  
79   

 
 
 



 
 

WASTEWATER REVENUE  
 
The chart below shows actual Wastewater revenue for fiscal years 2013 and 2014.  It also shows actual 
revenue for the current fiscal year (2015) through April 2015 and projected revenue through June 2015. 
 

56  CCSD WASTEWATER SALES HISTORY AND PROJECTIONS

57  5/11/2015

58  FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

59  SEWER SALES 353,040     333,530    314,016        316,887          322,690          339,547     1,979,710      

60  BASE 248,975     248,931    248,991        249,061          248,917          248,880     

61   USAGE 104,065     84,599       65,025          67,826            73,773            90,667        

62  

PERCENT SALES COMPARED TO JUL/AUG 2013:

63  100% 81% 62% 65% 71% 87%

65  

66  FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

67  TOTAL 356,678     327,765    312,334        309,020          288,655          288,937     1,883,389      

68  BASE 249,916     249,111    249,098        249,489          249,415          249,153     95%

69  USAGE 106,762     78,654       63,236          59,531            39,240            39,784        

70  

72  COMPARISON TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

74  TOTAL % 101% 98% 99% 98% 89% 85%

75  USAGE % 103% 93% 97% 88% 53% 44%

76  

77  FY 14/15 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

78  TOTAL 298,877     291,469    286,650        287,225          292,401          303,661     1,760,283      

79  BASE 250,263     250,012    249,984        250,198          249,261          249,261     89%

80  USAGE 48,614       41,457       36,666          37,027            43,140            54,400        

81   

COMPARISON TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

82  TOTAL % 85% 87% 91% 91% 91% 89%

83  USAGE % 47% 49% 56% 55% 58% 60%

84  

85  

86  FY 15/16 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

87  TOTAL 300,335     292,713    287,750        288,336          293,264          304,749     1,767,147      

88  BASE 250,263     250,012    249,984        250,198          249,261          249,261     89%

89  USAGE 50,072       42,701       37,766          38,138            44,003            55,488        

90  

91   COMPARISON TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

92  TOTAL % 85% 88% 92% 91% 91% 90%

93  USAGE % 48% 50% 58% 56% 60% 61%

94  

PROJECTION

 



EXPENDITURES FOR THE EMERGENCY WATER SUPPLY 

 

• The District has undertaken the development of an emergency water supply in response to a 
declared Stage 3 Drought Emergency.  The Finance Department has accounted for expenditures 
associated with this effort by grouping expenditures into two main categories:  
 

1. EWS: Filtration System, SR1/SR3 at Santa Rosa Creek  

2. EWS: Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek  

 

• Total invoices paid to-date for the Emergency Water Supply projects associated with Santa Rosa 
Creek equal $354,134.  This figure includes costs associated with the rehabilitation of the 
Filtronics Plant and the SR1 and SR3 wells.  An additional $40,000 will be required to replace 
the filtronics filter media to complete the project.  The District has been notified that it will 
receive a Public Works System Drought Relief Grant in the amount of $307,876 to offset the 
cost of this project. 
 

• With respect to the Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek project, total commitments 
made to-date, in the form of issued purchase orders, equal $9,434,737.  These relate to Task 
Orders in the following way: 

 
   $174,495 Task Order 1: Hydrogeological Modeling 
   $299,601 Task Order 2: Preconstruction Engineering (Phase 1) 
   $920,084 Task Order 3: Preconstruction Services (Phase 2) 
   $499,941 Task Order 4: Engineering; Permitting; Purchase Assistance 
   $584,607 Task Order 5: Permitting & Environmental 
   $308,090 Task Order 6: Permitting & Environmental 
$6,647,919  Design/Build Contract (with CDM Constructors, Inc.) 
$9,434,737 Total 
 
 

o Invoices paid to-date to CDM Smith, the Emergency Water Supply Project’s primary 
design/build contractor, equal $8,872,457.  
 
�    $174,495 for a progress billing for Task Order 1 
�    $300,029 for a progress billing for Task Order 2 
�    $909,743 for a progress billing for Task Order 3 
�    $499,942 for a progress billing for Task Order 4 
�    $603,767 for a progress billing for Task Order 5 
� $6,384,482 for the Design/Build Contract through May 2015 

 

• With respect to the Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek project, total expenditures to 
all vendors, meaning checks issued, equal $9,631,945.  

 

• The first loan payment to TPB Investments, Inc. for $326,754 for principal and interest on the  
loan for the Emergency Water System was paid on February 1, 2015.  The next payment is       
due August 1, 2015. 



CASH BALANCES 

 
CCSD maintains one account with the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and 
the following five accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank: 
 

- a payroll account; 
- an account for operation of the Veteran’s Hall;  
- an account for medical benefits for employees; 
- a main checking account; and 
- a money market account. 

 
CCSD pools all of its cash for all of its funds so, other than restricted funds, no cash asset is held for any 
specific fund.   It should be noted that when the pooling method is used, a fund may overdraw its account 
in the pool.  These overdrafts are reported as liabilities with a corresponding receivable (due to/from 
other funds) on the balance sheet. 
 
The first three accounts shown above are restricted funds which are not available for use in other areas.  
However, the last two accounts are unrestricted and are available, along with LAIF, as part of the 
“pooled” cash of CCSD.  
 

It should be noted that revenues and expenditures fluctuate significantly from month to month and that 
the most appropriate comparison of available cash balances is at the end of the fiscal year on June 30th.  
Final balance amounts in the Water and Wastewater funds are determined after all other fiscal year 
activity is recorded, reconciled and audited.  Audited cash balances on June 30, 2014 were as shown 
below.  It should be noted that the Emergency Water Supply Project is included in the Water Fund and 
receipt of funds from a loan of $8,900,000 for the Water Fund (Emergency Water Supply Project) was 
anticipated shortly after the end of the fiscal year. 
 

CASH INTERFUND CASH

FUND BALANCE LOANS POSITION

GENERAL FUND 1,900,666                 2,251,907        4,152,573                

WATER FUND 1,674,294                 (2,251,907)       (577,613)                  

WASTEWATER FUND 302,778                    302,778                   

TOTAL 3,877,738                 -                   3,877,738                

2014 LOANS 2,094,181             

LOANS PRIOR TO 2014 157,726                

TOTAL LOANS 2,251,907             

CCSD

FINANCIAL AUDIT

JUNE 30, 2014

 
 



 
Cash balances on May 30, 2015 are shown below.  While the cash available is easily determined, the 
inter-fund loans are based on operating revenues and expenditures that have not been audited and are 
therefore only estimates.  Cash balances decreased by $379,061 in May primarily because of 
expenditures made for Wastewater Plant repairs and improvements. 
 
 
 

ACCOUNT CASH BALANCE

HERITAGE OAKS BANK MAIN 602,723$         

HERITAGE OAKS BANK MONEY MARKET 502,570$         

LAIF 2,453,589$      

TOTAL CASH BALANCE 3,558,882$      

CASH ALLOCATION

CASH INTERFUND CASH

FUND BALANCE LOANS POSITION

GENERAL FUND 4,666,575$               (1,302,674)$     3,363,901$              

PROS 159,286$                  159,286$                 

WATER FUND (545,679)$                 545,679$         -$                         

EWS FUND (756,995)$                 756,995$         -$                         

WASTEWATER FUND 35,695$                    -$                 35,695$                   

TOTAL 3,558,882$               -$                 3,558,882$              

CCSD

UNAUDITED

MAY 30, 2015

 
 
 
 
 



The following chart and table show audited cash balances in the three funds on June 30th of each fiscal 
year for the last ten years. 

 

GENERAL WATER WASTEWATER

FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

2005 8,340,086        2,427,867        -                    10,767,953      

2006 8,172,903        1,290,772        0 9,463,675        

2007 5,561,428        0 0 5,561,428        

2008 4,658,444        0 0 4,658,444        

2009 4,237,597        0 27,551              4,265,148        

2010 4,414,366        (157,726)          242,400            4,499,040        

2011 4,001,132        39,341              345,804            4,386,277        

2012 3,972,897        231,027            450,891            4,654,815        

2013 4,096,965        236,601            556,700            4,890,266        

2014 4,152,573        (577,613)          302,778            3,877,738        

 (2,000,000)

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

CCSD CASH BALANCES

BY FISCAL YEAR

GENERAL FUND WATER FUND WASTEWATER FUND TOTAL

 
 



INTERNAL LOANS 

 
The only internal loan is the Army Corp of Engineers matching loan which was made consistent with 
the District’s practice of maintaining pooled cash available to cover the cash flow needs of the agency 
and of any individual Fund, to be restored to the General Fund.   
 
 

                                   AMOUNT   

                      LOAN                    OF LOAN    

BORROWING           AMOUNT                 COSTS       OUTSTANDING      PURPOSE 

       FUND         AUTHORIZED           TO DATE_         TO DATE_     OF LOAN       
 
Water    $ 166,000            $ 166,000      $ 157,726              Army Corp of 

     Engineers Matching 

 



EXTERNAL LOANS  
 
As of April 30, 2015, the CCSD external debt is as shown in the following two charts, including interest 
rates and prepayment penalty provisions. 
 
  

DESCRIPTION State Revolving Fund Loan
Bank Note (Funds 2006 

Refund of 1999 Bonds)

Bank Note (2014 

Installment Sales 

Agreement for EWS)

DEBT HOLDER SWRCB City National Bank Western Alliance Bank

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL $2,592,324.38 $2,245,000.00 $8,939,000.00

INTEREST RATE 3.00% 4.55% 4.11%

FUND Wastewater Wastewater Emergency Water Supply

DEPARTMENT Wastewater Wastewater Water

FINAL PAYMENT DATE 5/28/2016 9/23/2023 8/1/2034   

PRINCIPAL BALANCE @ 8/11/14 $332,920 $1,303,000 $8,939,000

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015 $164,069 $109,000 $149,181

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015 $9,987 $56,807 $177,573

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/15** $168,851 $1,194,000 $8,789,819

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016 $168,851 $109,000 $304,246

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016 $5,066 $51,847 $358,137

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/16** $0 $1,085,000 $8,485,573

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $114,000 $313,861

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $46,773 $345,565

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/17** $0 $971,000 $8,171,712

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2017/2018 $0 $118,000 $326,893

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $41,496 $332,533

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/18** $0 $853,000 $7,844,819

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENTS FFY 14/15-17/18 $15,053 $196,923 $1,213,808

AVERAGE ANNUAL TOTAL (P+I) PAYMENT(S)* $173,987 $161,731 $659,975

PREPAYMENT PENALTY No

 Yes-3% from 10/1/13-

4/1/16, 2% from 10/1/16-

4/1/20, none after 10/1/20 

 Yes - 5% until 8/1/2015; 

prepayment premium 

calculation before 

8/1/2024; 0% on or after 

8/1/2024 

*Average is based on years with a balance outstanding for the entire year.  Payoff years are excluded if final amount is less than normal.

**Presumes all scheduled payments are timely made.

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM INFRASTRUCTURE-RELATED DEBT

 
 
 



ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF SHORT-TERM DEBT

LENDER CITY NATIONAL BANK

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL DEBT $102,000

DATE LOAN OBTAINED November 1, 2012

INTEREST RATE 3%

ANNUAL PAYMENT $27,605

DATE OF LAST PAYMENT April 1, 2017

PURPOSE OF DEBT Purchase of 4 Pick-up Trucks and 1 Office Copier

LENDER MORTON REVOCABLE TRUST

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL DEBT $53,612

DATE LOAN OBTAINED September 15, 2013

INTEREST RATE 3.5%

ANNUAL PAYMENT $14,595

DATE OF LAST PAYMENT November 20, 2017

PURPOSE OF DEBT Purchase of 2 Pick-up Trucks

LENDER JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL DEBT $31,350

DATE LOAN OBTAINED July 31, 2013

INTEREST RATE 0%

ANNUAL PAYMENT $6,270

DATE OF LAST PAYMENT July 30, 2018

PURPOSE OF DEBT Purchase of John Deere Tractor  



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 2,821.00         AWTP/QUARTERLY GW MONITORING 04/22/15             
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 180.00            AWTP/LEACHATE MONITORING 04/16/15                 
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 1,015.00         AWTP/LAB TESTING SERVICES 04/29/15                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 888.00            AWTP/LAB TESTING SERVICE 04/17/15                 
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 888.00            AWTP/LAB TESTING SERVICES 04/23/15                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 150.00            AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/14/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 125.00            AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/13/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 888.00            AWTP/LAB TESTING SERVICE                          
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 171.00            AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING & TOTAL NITROGEN            
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 180.00            AWTP/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT 05/05/15                 
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 100.00            AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/17/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 50.00              AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/20/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 50.00              AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/21/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60623 5/14/2015 1 100.00            AWTP/COLIFORM TESTING 04/21/15                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60651 5/21/2015 1 200.00            AWTP/LAB TESTING SERVICE 05/07/15                 

7,806.00         

ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60525 5/5/2015 1 700.00            WD/POSTAGE DEPOSIT UTILITY BILLS 05/2015          
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60525 5/5/2015 2 700.00            WW/POSTAGE DEPOSIT UTILITY BILLS 05/2015          
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60525 5/5/2015 3 100.00            WD/PREPAY MAILING SERVICES UTIL BILLS 05/2015     
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60525 5/5/2015 4 100.00            WW/PREPAY MAILING SERVICES UTIL BILLS 05/2015     
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60538 5/7/2015 1 1,007.07         FD/POSTAGE & MAILING WEED ABATEMENT NOTICE        

2,607.07         

AGP VIDEO                     60539 5/7/2015 1 1,737.50         FD/VIDEO PROD'N DISTRBTIN & STRMG FIRE SAFE COUNC 
AGP VIDEO                     60624 5/14/2015 1 1,793.75         ADM/VIDEO PROD'N DISTRBTN & STRMG BRD MTG 04/23/15

3,531.25         

AL'S SEPTIC PUMPING, INC      60628 5/14/2015 1 355.00            WD/PUMPING & DISPOSAL OF SEPTIC WASTE             
AL'S SEPTIC PUMPING, INC      60628 5/14/2015 1 355.00            AWTP/PUMPING & DISPOSAL OF SEPTIC WASTE           

710.00            

ALL WAYS CLEAN                60626 5/14/2015 1 136.00            WD/MONTHLY CLEANING APRIL 2014                    
ALL WAYS CLEAN                60626 5/14/2015 2 136.00            WW/MONTHLY CLEANING APRIL 2014                    

272.00            

ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60572 5/11/2015 1 417.16            WW/UTILITY TRAILOR                                
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60572 5/11/2015 2 1,261.16         WW/DEFIBRILLATOR                                  
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60572 5/11/2015 1 338.76            WW/HOFFMAN BLOWER BEARINGS                        
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60625 5/14/2015 1 3,211.25         WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60671 5/28/2015 1 6,911.90         WW/ROTATING ASSEMBLY MODEL FOR EBARA              
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60671 5/28/2015 1 1,040.20         WW/SUSPENDED SOLIDS SENSOR FOR PORTABLE 3150 METER
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60671 5/28/2015 1 6,309.17         WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY     60671 5/28/2015 1 204.01            WW/SERVICE TO SAFETY CABINETS & PPE               

19,693.61       

ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60540 5/7/2015 1 3,681.25         WW/EMERGENCY SERVICE CALL-LOSS OF POWER TO BLOWERS
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60540 5/7/2015 1 477.00            WW/SERVICE CALL-INSPECT BLOWER ROOM AND CONTROLS  
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60573 5/11/2015 1 4,953.60         WW/DIGITAL ALARM CONVERSION                       
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60573 5/11/2015 1 492.00            WW/POWER SUPPLY UPGRADE & INSTALLATION OF ALARM   
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 262.50            AWTP/SERVICE CALL-EFFLUENT TURBIDITY MONITORING   
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 2,310.00         WD/SERVICE CALL-ALARM UPGRADE & SR4 ISSUE         
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 170.00            WD/SERVICE CALL-SCADA FIELD UPGRADE               
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 1,806.19         WD/SAFETLY LABELS AND ELECTRICAL BOXES            
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 826.80            WD/SERVICE CALL-LIEMERT PUMP SET UP VFD/TRANSDUCER
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 525.00            WD/SERVICE CALL-TRBLSHT MOTORS ON GENERATOR       
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 367.50            WD/SERVICE CALL-REPLACE EBI CONTROLLER            
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 1,272.50         AWTP/SERVICE CALL-NETWORK CONFIGURATIONS & UPGRADE
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 1,863.75         WD/SERVICE CALL-ASSESS & REPAIR DOWN NETWORK      
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 197.50            WD/SERVICE CALL-TROUBLESHOOT PINE KNOLL PUMP ISSUE
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 157.50            WW/SERVICE CALL-INSTALL FLOAT SWITCH FOR EFFLUENT 
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60627 5/14/2015 1 735.00            WW/SERVICE CALL-RUN WIRING FOR SURGE PROTECTOR    
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60652 5/21/2015 1 644.19            WW/SERVICE CALL-CONNECT WIRING FOR SUB PUMP       
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60672 5/28/2015 1 170.00            WD/SERVICE CALL-SCADA UPGRADE PINE KNOLLS         
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60672 5/28/2015 1 262.50            WW/SERVICE CALL-REPAIR BLOWER                     
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60672 5/28/2015 1 2,196.45         WW/SERVICE CALL-RUN CONDUIT FOR SUBMERSIBLE PUMP  
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60672 5/28/2015 1 487.50            WW/SERVICE CALL-RESTORE POWER TO RECEPTACLES      

23,858.73       

ARCHULETA, ORLANDO            60526 5/5/2015 1 45.00              WW/WIRELESS REIMB 05/2015                         

AT&T                          60527 5/5/2015 1 87.58              WW/ALARM LIFT STATION B4 SVC THRU 05/24/15        
AT&T                          60647 5/21/2015 1 290.54            WD/ALARM VAN GORDON WELL FIELD MAY 2015           

378.12            



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.19              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 924-1548 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.15              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3 924-1550 SVC THRU 05/09/15
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.50              WW/ALARM AT LFIT STN B1 924-1038 SVC THRU 05/09/15
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.48              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2 924-1068 SVC THRU 05/09/15
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.55              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B 924-1492 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.58              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A 924-1538 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.75              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1 924-1708 SVC THRU 05/09/15
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.77              WW/FAX LINE 927-0178 SVC THRU 05/09/15            
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.50              WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEM 927-0398 SVC THRU 05/09/15    
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 35.08              F&R/VET'S HALL ALARM 927-0493 THRU 05/09/15       
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.49              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4 927-1518 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.56              WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 927-1591 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.76              WD/LEIMERT PUMP STN 927-1972 SVC THRU 05/09/15    
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 18.98              ADM/FAX LINE 927-5584 SVC THRU 05/09/15           
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 306.53            ADM/PHONE SERVICE 927-6223 THRU 05/09/15          
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 64.39              WD/PHONE AND FAX LINES 927-6226 SVC THRU 05/09/15 
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 156.74            FD/PHONE SERVICE 927-6240 THRU 05/09/15           
AT&T/CALNET3                  60648 5/21/2015 1 128.77            WW/PHONE SERVICE 927-6250 THRU 05/09/15           

932.77            

BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60692 5/29/2015 1 2,833.33         WW/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING              
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60692 5/29/2015 2 2,833.33         WD/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING              
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60692 5/29/2015 3 2,833.34         AWTP/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING            
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60693 5/29/2015 1 2,833.34         AWTP/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING            
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60693 5/29/2015 2 2,833.33         WW/CONSULTING SERVICES: GRANT FUNDING             
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      60693 5/29/2015 3 2,833.33         WD/CONSULTING SERVICES: GRANT FUNDING             

17,000.00       

BOB WRIGHT CONSTRUCTION       60670 5/21/2015 1 3,200.00         WD/RAISED VALVE CANS UP TO GRADE FOR ACCESS       

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60629 5/14/2015 1 882.36            AWTP/SODIUM HYDROXIDE BULK 4/15/15                
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60629 5/14/2015 1 516.34            WD/CHEMICALS 04/16/15                             
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60629 5/14/2015 1 323.44            WD/CHEMICALS 4/28/15                              
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60629 5/14/2015 1 206.76            WD/CHEMICALS 05/06/15                             

1,928.90         

BURTON'S FIRE, INC.           60541 5/7/2015 1 346.48            FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLE                         
BURTON'S FIRE, INC.           60541 5/7/2015 1 280.36            FD/RED LED                                        
BURTON'S FIRE, INC.           60673 5/28/2015 1 169.69            FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
BURTON'S FIRE, INC.           60673 5/28/2015 1 10.75              FD/SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                        

807.28            

BUSINESSPLANS, INC.           60674 5/28/2015 1 245.00            ADM/MONTHLY HRA PLAN MAY 2015                     

CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60542 5/7/2015 1 912.93            WW/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLE            
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60542 5/7/2015 1 370.13            WW/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLE            
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60542 5/7/2015 1 112.94            F&R/MAINT & REPAIR RANCH                          
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60542 5/7/2015 1 19.41              F&R/WIRING HARNESS                                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60631 5/14/2015 1 37.92              WW/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLE            
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60653 5/21/2015 1 23.54              WW/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLES           
CAL-COAST MACHINERY           60653 5/21/2015 1 974.07            F&R/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLE           

2,450.94         

CALIFORNIA FIRE CHIEFS        60646 5/19/2015 1 1,350.01         FD/DEFENSIVE SPACE INSPECTOR TRAINING             

CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER       60630 5/14/2015 1 130.75            WD/GROUND SHIPMENT TO WECK LABORATORIES           
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 1 460.43            WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 2 5.75                WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 3 10.74              WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 1 29.42              WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 2 2.10                WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 3 53.07              WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 1 16.22              F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                    
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 2 11.78              F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                    
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 3 127.41            F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                    
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 1 3.21                FD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60621 5/14/2015 2 17.19              FD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES APR 2015                     

868.07            

CAMBRIA PINES LODGE           60684 5/28/2015 1 779.99            FD/LUNCH SERVICE FOR DEFENSIBLE SPACE SYMPOSIUM   

CAMBRIA ROCK                  60560 5/7/2015 1 435.00            WD/20 YARDS BASE                                  
CAMBRIA ROCK                  60645 5/14/2015 1 537.50            WD/20 YARDS FILL SAND                             

972.50            

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        60536 5/5/2015 1 3,182.13         ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PYMT 1316 TAMSEN 05/2015 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60528 5/5/2015 1 10,000.00       ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER 05/2015                      
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 1 4,495.15         AWTP/COUNSEL SERVICES APRIL 2015                  
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 1 2,036.50         FD/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 2 425.00            F&R/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015               
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 3 5,841.70         ADM/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015               
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 4 726.00            WD/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 5 2,295.50         AWTP/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015              
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60543 5/7/2015 6 183.00            WW/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR APRIL 2015                

26,002.85       

CAROLLO ENGINEERS             60654 5/21/2015 1 6,886.83         WW/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 03/01/15 - 03/31/15      
CAROLLO ENGINEERS             60675 5/28/2015 1 23,900.78       WW/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 04/01/15 - 04/30/15      

30,787.61       

CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL          60574 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 1 3,714.36         AWTP/T-3 TRACER TESTING                           
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 2 15,280.47       AWTP/T-8 ENVIRON DIRECT LABOR & CONSULTING COST   
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 3 14,053.70       AWTP/T-9 ADD'L PERMIT & DIRECT LABOR COST         
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 4 20,923.94       AWTP/T-13 O&M MANUAL DIRECT LABOR COST            
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 1 1,867.53         AWTP/T-9 PERMITTING SUPPORT                       
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 2 4,393.02         AWTP/T-11 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                      
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 1 15,125.26       AWTP/TASK-8 ENVIRON DIRECT LABOR & CONSULTING COST
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 2 11,412.19       AWTP/T-9 ADD'L PERMIT                             
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 3 17,132.32       AWTP/T-13 O&M MANUAL                              
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 1 266.79            AWTP/T-9 PERMITTING REPORT DIRECT LABOR COST      
CDM SMITH INC.                60655 5/21/2015 2 5,912.02         AWTP/T-11 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                      

110,081.60     

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 1 87.99              F&R/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015           
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 2 185.99            F&R/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015           
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 3 175.99            FD/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015            
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 4 279.99            ADM/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015           
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 5 105.73            WW/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015            
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60544 5/7/2015 6 105.74            WD/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE APRIL 2015            
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 1 87.99              F&R/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015             
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 2 185.99            F&R/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015             
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 3 175.99            FD/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015              
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 4 279.99            ADM/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015             
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 5 100.49            WW/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015              
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        60676 5/28/2015 6 100.50            WD/MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE MAY 2015              

1,872.38         

COASTAL COPY, LP              60677 5/28/2015 1 58.04              ADM/USAGE C3503 05/14/15 - 06/13/15               

CONTRACTOR COMPLIANCE AND MONI 60656 5/21/2015 1 750.00            AWTP/APPROVAL RECEIVED FROM DIR FOR LCP APPL.     
CONTRACTOR COMPLIANCE AND MONI 60656 5/21/2015 1 3,500.00         AWTP/LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICE MARCH 2015          
CONTRACTOR COMPLIANCE AND MONI 60656 5/21/2015 1 3,500.00         AWTP/LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICE APRIL 2015          

7,750.00         

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS        60529 5/5/2015 1 1,224.12         ADM/MTHLY SUPPORT AGRMT - MOM SOFTWARE 05/2015    

CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60678 5/28/2015 1 41.73              WW/SPRING DRINKING WATER                          

D-KAL ENGINEERING INC         60545 5/7/2015 1 1,662.78         WW/MAINT & REPAIR LIFT STATION                    
D-KAL ENGINEERING INC         60545 5/7/2015 1 38,180.20       WW/MAINT & REPAIR LFT STA:BYPASS,COATING,HOUSING  
D-KAL ENGINEERING INC         60657 5/21/2015 1 42,050.80       WW/L.S. A-1 FLOOR COATING,BYPASS PUMP, FRP HOUSING

81,893.78       

D.LAFFERTY HEATING            60546 5/7/2015 1 101.29            F&R/FABRICATE IN GALVANIZED PLANTER BOX           

DELTA LIQUID ENERGY           60632 5/14/2015 1 16.24              WD/MAINT & REPAIR YARD                            

DIAMOND MOWERS INC            60633 5/14/2015 1 6,596.00         WW/75" HD REAR SWING FLAIL MOWER HEAD             
DIAMOND MOWERS INC            60633 5/14/2015 2 6,596.00         WD/75" HD REAR SWING FLAIL MOWER HEAD             

13,192.00       

DIAMONDBACK FIRE & RESCUE     60679 5/28/2015 1 326.28            FD/SRU SINGLE HOSE LOOP                           

ENRIQUE'S GARDENING SERVICE   60658 5/21/2015 1 680.00            F&R/REDO ENTRANCE WAY OF DOG PARK LABOR & MATERIAL

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY           60659 5/21/2015 1 324.06            F&R/MAINT & REPAIR RANCH                          

FEDEX FREIGHT WEST INC        60635 5/14/2015 1 60.43              WD/SHIPPED SUPPLIES FROM MCMASTER CARR 04/13/15   



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

FENCE FACTORY, THE            60636 5/14/2015 1 52.50              F&R/FENCE RENTAL 04/27/15 - 05/26/15              

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 42.00              AWTP/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/26/15                  
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 90.00              WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 02/17/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 90.00              WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 03/24/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 110.00            WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 04/15/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 20.00              WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 04/07/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 100.00            WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 04/07/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 90.00              WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 04/14/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 20.00              WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 04/14/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 28.00              WD/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 04/14/15                    
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 90.00              WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 04/21/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60637 5/14/2015 1 20.00              WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 04/21/15                        

700.00            

FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 1 -                  F&R/C MENDOZA VISA CHARGES APR 2015               
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 2 180.89            F&R/STAFF DESK AND CHAIR                          
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 1 -                  ADM/J GRUBER VISA CHARGES APR 2015                
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 2 57.92              EWS/DROUGHT TASK FORCE FIRE PRESENTATION          
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 3 15.68              EWS/MEETING W DIST COUNCIL & DIRECTOR BAHRINGER   
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 4 57.10              EWS/MEETING W CLYDE WARREN & DIRECTOR BAHRINGER   
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 5 23.34              ADM/FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPO                          
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 6 27.98              WW/WATER CONTROL BOARD MEETING IN SAN LUIS OBISPO 
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 1 -                  FD/M MILLER VISA CHARGES APR 2015                 
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 2 300.00            FD/FIRE COMMAND CLASS CAPAIN JOHNATHAN GIBSON     
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 3 300.00            FD/FIRE COMMAND CLASS CAPTAIN W HOLLINGSWORTH     
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 4 64.14              FD/MEETING EXPENSE                                
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 5 51.90              FD/FIRE MEETING REFRESHMENTS                      
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 6 18.11              FD/POSTAGE STAMPS                                 
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 7 58.70              FD/MEETING WITH CERT MEMBERS - PUBLIC SAFETY EXPO 
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 8 82.33              FD/EMERGENCY EXPO AT VETERAN'S HALL REFRESHMENTS  
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 1 -                  ADM/M MADRID VISA CHARGES APR 2015                
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 2 9.45                ADM/FOOD FOR CLOSES DOOR SESSION                  
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 3 100.00            ADM/FOOD FOR CLOSED DOOR SESSION                  
FIRST BANKCARD                60547 5/7/2015 4 202.39            ADM/CLERK TRAINING AT MISSION INN HOTEL RIVERSIDE 

1,549.93         

GERBER'S AUTO SERVICE         60660 5/21/2015 1 536.90            F&R/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES LIC# E052240          

GIBSON, JOHNATHAN             60575 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

GIERLICH MITCHELL INC.        60680 5/28/2015 1 3,688.06         WW/ROTATING ASSEMBLY                              

GRAINGER                      60661 5/21/2015 1 160.55            WW/SPLIT JAW CLAMP METER                          

GRESENS, ROBERT C.            60530 5/5/2015 1 45.00              WD/WIRELESS REIMB 05/2015                         

GROSSKREUTZ, BENJAMIN M.      60681 5/28/2015 1 822.01            WD/REIMB TRVL EXP/CERT REVIEW COURSE/CERT RENEWAL 

GRUBER, JEROME                60682 5/28/2015 1 261.05            ADM/REIMB. TRVL EXP -SACRAMENTO-MEET W/DEAN FLOREZ

HACH COMPANY                  60639 5/14/2015 1 551.39            WW/LAB SUPPLIES                                   
HACH COMPANY                  60662 5/21/2015 1 75.44              WW/LAB SUPPLIES                                   
HACH COMPANY                  60662 5/21/2015 1 1,035.32         WW/LAB SUPPLIES-REACTOR                           

1,662.15         

HAMILTON, TYSON               60576 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

HELPING HAND HEALTH EDUC      60577 5/11/2015 1 150.00            FD/CPR/AED CERTIFICATES OF COMPLETION             

HOLLINGSWORTH, BILL           60578 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  
HOLLINGSWORTH, BILL           60578 5/11/2015 1 859.30            FD/REIM TRVL EXP CHIEF OFFICER TRNG 4/19 - 4/24/15

881.30            

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           60531 5/5/2015 1 25.00              ADM/CIS HOSTING & FIRE WEBSITE HOSTING 05/2015    
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           60531 5/5/2015 2 25.00              FD/CIS HOSTING & FIRE WEBSITE HOSTING 05/2015     

50.00              

INT'L INST. MUNI CLERKS       60549 5/7/2015 1 155.00            ADM/ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE M. MADRID THRU 6/30/16  

J B DEWAR                     60550 5/7/2015 1 1,507.63         FD/257 GLS DIESEL & 261 GLS GASOLINE              
J B DEWAR                     60550 5/7/2015 1 706.76            FD/250GLS DIESEL                                  
J B DEWAR                     60550 5/7/2015 1 1,130.82         WW/400 GLS DIESEL                                 
J B DEWAR                     60550 5/7/2015 1 1,479.07         F&R/310 GLS GASOLINE & 195 GLS DIESEL             
J B DEWAR                     60663 5/21/2015 1 1,212.58         F&R/220 GLS GASOLINE & 165 GLS DIESEL             

6,036.86         



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL          60532 5/5/2015 1 522.49            F&R/MONTHLY PYMT COMPACT UTILITY TRACTOR 05/2015  

KAPERONIS, GEORGE             60579 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

KUBE ENGINEERING              60694 5/29/2015 1 2,040.75         AWTP/UVT ANALYZER & QUARTZ CUVETTE                

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      60640 5/14/2015 1 72.50              ADM/GENERAL PROF SVCS THRU 03/31/15               
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      60640 5/14/2015 1 2,165.00         FD/PROF SVCS THRU 03/31/15 NEGOTIATIONS 2015-FIRE 
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      60640 5/14/2015 1 1,725.00         ADM/PROF SVCS THRU 03/31/15                       

3,962.50         

LIGHTHOUSE LITHO              60551 5/7/2015 1 129.01            F&R/BUSINESS CARDS FOR NEW MAINT TECHNICIAN       

LOPEZ, MORTIMER dba           60583 5/11/2015 1 317.00            WW/REPLACE FIREBOX AT KEYPAD WW PLANT             

M.F. HUSEBY CO. INC.          60581 5/11/2015 1 248.24            F&R/RIGID LINER 35-1/2 GALLON                     

MALONEY, RYAN S               60580 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO       60641 5/14/2015 1 282.42            AWTP/OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                         
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO       60641 5/14/2015 1 599.69            AWTP/OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                         
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO       60664 5/21/2015 1 150.92            WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 

1,033.03         

MENDOZA, CARLOS               60533 5/5/2015 1 22.50              F&R/WIRELESS REIMB 05/2015                        
MENDOZA, CARLOS               60533 5/5/2015 2 22.50              ADM/WIRELESS REIMB 05/2015                        

45.00              

MILLER, MARK                  60534 5/5/2015 1 45.00              FD/WIRELESS REIMB 05/2015                         

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          60582 5/11/2015 1 43.19              F&R/PENTAGON LINE 3LB                             

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          60642 5/14/2015 1 98.72              WW/LINEN SERVICE & UNIFORM CLEANING APRIL 2015    
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          60642 5/14/2015 1 268.70            WD/LINEN SERVICE & UNIFORM CLEANING APRIL 2015    

367.42            

MULLAHEY FORD                 60584 5/11/2015 1 921.20            FD/ALTERNATOR REPAIR                              
MULLAHEY FORD                 60584 5/11/2015 1 280.69            FD/2 BATTERIES REPLACED                           

1,201.89         

MURDOCH, TIM                  60585 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 131.10            WD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 105.88            WD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 8.58                WD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLE                         
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 56.22              FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 9.99                WW/MAINT & REPAIR LICENSED VEHICLE                
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 20.09              FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 8.47                FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 57.03              WW/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 347.12            WW/MAINT & REPAIR GENERATOR                       
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 13.08              F&R/MAINT & REPAIR EQUIPMENT                      
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 16.39              WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT FACILITY              
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 3.21                WW/MAINT & REPAIR LIFT STA.                       
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 18.80              F&R/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLES          
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 10.74              WW/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 9.94                WW/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 50.17              WW/MAINT & REPAIR LIFT STA.                       
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 24.20              F&R/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLES          
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 9.13                F&R/MAINT & REPAIR EQUIPMENT                      
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 22.02              F&R/MAINT & REPAIR NON-LICENSED VEHICLES          
NAPA AUTO PARTS               60643 5/14/2015 1 30.75              WW/SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                        

952.91            

NIAGARA CONSERVATION          60552 5/7/2015 1 492.28            RC/SHOWER CTRL VALVE AND AERATORS 1.5 & 0.5 GPM   

NOBLE SAW, INC.               60586 5/11/2015 1 28.86              F&R/REPLACED THE COMPLETE CUTTER GUARD ASSEMBLY   
NOBLE SAW, INC.               60586 5/11/2015 1 193.62            F&R/DEPARTMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES                 
NOBLE SAW, INC.               60644 5/14/2015 1 433.03            WW/MAINT & REPAIR GROUNDS                         
NOBLE SAW, INC.               60665 5/21/2015 1 551.53            F&R/SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                       

1,207.04         

O'MARR, TIMOTHY               60695 5/29/2015 1 117.68            WW/OPERATION OF WWTF COURSE PACKAGE               

ORKIN                         60696 5/29/2015 1 65.00              FD/PEST CONTROL SERVICE                           



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60535 5/5/2015 1 19.71              ADM/ELELC SVC 1316 TAMSEN #203 APR 2015           
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60535 5/5/2015 1 9.86                WD/ELEC SVC 7806 VAN GORDON CREEK RD APR 2015     
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 1 57.55              WW/ELEC SVC 990 SAN SIMEON CRK ROAD APR 2015      
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 1 1,435.96         WD/ELEC SVC 900 S SIMEON CRK EWS TR PLANT APR 2015
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 1 22.98              WD/ELEC SVC 9110 CHARING LANE APR 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 2 425.29            WD/ELEC SVC 1320 SAN SIMEON CRK RD APR 2015       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 3 37.36              WD/ELEC SVC 1330 SAN SIMEON CRK RD APR 2015       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 4 1,392.01         WD/ELEC SVC 1340 SAN SIMEON CRK RD APR 2015       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 5 368.48            WD/ELEC SVC 6425 CAMBRIA PINES RD APR 2015        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 6 26.97              WD/ELEC SVC 988 MANOR WAY APR 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 7 1,588.08         WD/ELEC SVC 2031 RODEO GROUNDS RD APR 2015        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 8 28.60              WD/ELEC SVC 2499 VILLAGE LANE APR 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60571 5/11/2015 9 323.48            WD/ELEC SVC 1975 STUART ST APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 1 268.57            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION A APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 2 130.98            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 9 APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 3 83.82              WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B-2 APR 2015             
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 4 172.69            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION A-1 APR 2015             
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 5 272.31            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 6 145.29            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B-3 APR 2015             
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 7 252.91            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B-4 APR 2015             
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 8 186.98            WD/ELEC SVC LIFT STN WELL PUMP 9P7 APR 2015       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 9 18.48              WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 8 APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 10 9,865.83         WW/ELEC SVC TREATMENT PLANT APR 2015              
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 11 15.53              WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 4 APR 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 12 104.59            WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B-1 APR 2015             
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 1 29.55              F&R/ELEC SVC WEST VILLAGE APR 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 2 16.92              F&R/ELEC SVC EAST VILLAGE APR 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 3 1,195.70         F&R/ELEC SVC ALL STREET LIGHTING APR 2015         
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 4 297.01            F&R/ELEC SVC VETERAN'S HALL APR 2015              
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 5 476.72            FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DRIVE APR 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 6 21.87              FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DRIVE APR 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 7 351.34            ADM/ELEC SVC ADMIN OFFICE APR 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 8 94.63              ADM/ELEC SVC RADIO SHACK APR 2015                 
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60622 5/14/2015 1 2,140.14         WD/ELEC SVC SANTA ROSA CRK WELL PUMP APR 2015     
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60649 5/21/2015 1 2,425.85         WD/SVC 990 S SIMEON CRK EWS EVAP POND APR 2015    

24,304.04       

PACIFIC PETROLEUM CALIFORNIA I 60553 5/7/2015 1 4,057.34         WW/VACUUM OF CLARIFIER AND RAS WETWELL            

PASO ROBLES FORD              60554 5/7/2015 1 1,730.96         WW/ALL FOUR INJECTORS REPLACED LIC#1148462        

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS            60555 5/7/2015 1 87.15              FD/OSHA & FIRST AID SAFETY POSTERS                

PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 1 60.01              ADM/VETERAN'S HALL SUPPLIES                       
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 2 21.50              ADM/COMPANY VEHICLE CLEANING                      
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 3 3.18                F&R/WATER PURCHASE                                
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 4 10.00              ADM/NOTARY FEE TO RELEASE LIEN                    
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 5 6.44                F&R/COMPUTER CABLE                                
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 6 20.00              ADM/SNACKS FOR BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING           
PETTY CASH                    60556 5/7/2015 7 15.49              ADM/POSTAGE BAG REPLENISHMENT                     

136.62            

POTTER, G. W.                 60638 5/14/2015 1 100.00            WD/REMOVED & REPLACED STARTER FOR WATER DUMP TRUCK
POTTER, G. W.                 60638 5/14/2015 1 480.00            WD/REPLACED ALTERNATOR/BATTERY/WIRING & LABOR     
POTTER, G. W.                 60683 5/28/2015 1 320.00            WW/CHANGE WATER PUMP ON BACK-UP GENERATOR         

900.00            

PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIE 60557 5/7/2015 1 1,223.49         AWTP/ANTI SCALIANT                                
PROFESSIONAL WATER TECHNOLOGIE 60557 5/7/2015 1 603.08            AWTP/ANTI SCALIANT                                

1,826.57         

RAIN FOR RENT                 60558 5/7/2015 1 818.40            WD/FRESH WATER PROJ:21,000 GAL TANK RENTAL        
RAIN FOR RENT                 60685 5/28/2015 1 818.40            WD/FRESH WATER PROJ:21,000 GAL TANK RENTAL        

1,636.80         

RBF CONSULTING                60666 5/21/2015 1 17,807.94       AWTP/EIR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 02/01/15 - 01/07/15
RBF CONSULTING                60666 5/21/2015 1 7,906.89         AWTP/CEWSP AMP IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM FEB 2015    

25,714.83       

RETIREE00                     60590 5/12/2015 1 414.78            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE01                     60591 5/12/2015 1 700.91            WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE02                     60592 5/12/2015 1 608.22            F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE04                     60593 5/12/2015 1 414.78            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIM FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE05                     60594 5/12/2015 1 414.78            WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE06                     60595 5/12/2015 1 146.39            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

RETIREE07                     60596 5/12/2015 1 289.45            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE08                     60597 5/12/2015 1 414.78            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE09                     60598 5/12/2015 1 146.39            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREM REIMB FOR JUN '15   
RETIREE10                     60599 5/12/2015 1 289.45            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE11                     60600 5/12/2015 1 146.39            FR/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE12                     60601 5/12/2015 1 700.91            WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE13                     60602 5/12/2015 1 195.37            FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE14                     60603 5/12/2015 1 146.39            F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE15                     60604 5/12/2015 1 146.39            FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE16                     60605 5/12/2015 1 414.78            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE17                     60606 5/12/2015 1 414.78            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE19                     60607 5/12/2015 1 887.96            FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE20                     60608 5/12/2015 1 146.39            WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE21                     60609 5/12/2015 1 146.39            WW/MONTLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15  
RETIREE22                     60610 5/12/2015 1 700.91            WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE23                     60611 5/12/2015 1 414.78            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE24                     60612 5/12/2015 1 146.39            F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE27                     60613 5/12/2015 1 700.91            FR/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE28                     60614 5/12/2015 1 414.78            F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE29                     60615 5/12/2015 1 414.78            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE30                     60616 5/12/2015 1 167.44            WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 
RETIREE31                     60617 5/12/2015 1 289.45            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE32                     60618 5/12/2015 1 700.91            ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15
RETIREE33                     60619 5/12/2015 1 289.45            ADM/MONTLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR JUN '15 

11,425.48       

REVELES, JOSE                 60667 5/21/2015 1 900.00            ADM/CCSD OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE 02/15 - 04/15    
REVELES, JOSE                 60667 5/21/2015 1 420.00            F&R/PUBLIC RESTROOM CLEANING SERVICE 03/15 - 04/15

1,320.00         

RICE, MIKE                    60668 5/21/2015 1 1,240.00         WW/WEED EATING FIRE PREVENTION                    
RICE, MIKE                    60697 5/29/2015 1 850.00            WW/MAINT & REPAIR GENERATORS                      

2,090.00         

RITTERBUSH REPAIR SERVICE     60559 5/7/2015 1 2,665.00         FD/FLEET MAINTENANCE                              

ROBERTS, BRIAN                60587 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

RUNOW, STEVE                  60698 5/29/2015 1 90.00              FD/REFUND DEFENSIBLE SPACE TRAINING               

RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           60561 5/7/2015 1 20,878.19       AWTP/LANDWATCH CEQA PETITION                      
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           60686 5/28/2015 1 16,789.23       AWTP/LANDWATCH CEQA PETITION 03/15                

37,667.42       

SAN LUIS OBISPO FIRE DEPARTMEN 60687 5/28/2015 1 90.00              FD/REFUND DEFENSIBLE SPACE TRAINING- MOLLY BROWN  

SCOTT O'BRIEN FIRE SAFETY     60699 5/29/2015 1 288.20            FD/SERVICE CALL-EXTINGUISHER RECHARGE             

SDRMA                         60562 5/7/2015 1 26.62              ADM/PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM          

SLO COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONTR 60563 5/7/2015 1 1,288.00         WW/PERMIT RENEWAL FOR NON-DIESEL ENG & TREATMENT  

SOLENIS LLC                   60700 5/29/2015 1 3,289.50         WW/PRAESTOL DRUM                                  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA           60564 5/7/2015 1 49.00              F&R/FINGERPRINT PROCESSING                        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA           60669 5/21/2015 1 49.00              WD/FINGERPRINT PROCESSING                         
STATE OF CALIFORNIA           60669 5/21/2015 2 49.00              WW/FINGERPRINT PROCESSING                         

147.00            

STATE WATER RES.CTRL.BRD.     60701 5/29/2015 1 170.00            WW/OIT GRADE I LICENSE FOR TIM O'MARR             
STATE WATER RESOURCE CONTROL B 60565 5/7/2015 1 6,757.12         WD/WATER SYSTEM FEES 07/01/14 - 12/31/14          
STATE WATER RESOURCE CONTROL B 60702 5/29/2015 1 500.00            WD/PERMIT FOR DRINKING WATER SYSTEM DISCHARGES    

7,427.12         

SURFACE PUMPS, INC            60688 5/28/2015 1 1,236.35         WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 

TECHXPRESS, INC.              60566 5/7/2015 1 3,070.00         ADM/MONTHLY NETGUARD IT SERVICE                   
TECHXPRESS, INC.              60589 5/11/2015 1 1,820.77         ADM/WNDWS & OFF LIC. LOADED FROM CSD SITE TO DELL 

4,890.77         

THE DOCUTEAM                  60634 5/14/2015 1 319.84            ADM/DOCUMENT STORAGE APRIL 2015                   

THE GAS COMPANY               60524 5/1/2015 1 109.90            F&R/GAS SVC VETERAN'S HALL APR 2015               
THE GAS COMPANY               60537 5/7/2015 1 2.76                FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH LANE APR 2015               
THE GAS COMPANY               60537 5/7/2015 1 46.57              WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE #B APR 2015            
THE GAS COMPANY               60537 5/7/2015 1 65.94              WW.GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE APR 2015               



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

THE GAS COMPANY               60620 5/14/2015 1 104.60            FD/GAS SVC 2850 BURTON DRIVE APR 2015             
329.77            

THE TRIBUNE                   60703 5/29/2015 1 62.72              WW/NOTICE ON FIXING STANDY/AVAILABILITY CHARGES   
THE TRIBUNE                   60703 5/29/2015 2 62.71              WD/NOTICE ON FIXING STANDY/AVAILABILITY CHARGES   

125.43            

THOMAS S. GRAY                60548 5/7/2015 1 3,000.00         AWTP/PUBLIC OUTREACH SERVICE APRIL 2015           

TORLANO, EMILY                60588 5/11/2015 1 22.00              FD/REIMBURSE BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS COURSE  

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.      60567 5/7/2015 1 34.38              F&R/DEPARTMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES                 

USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 250.26            AWTP/SOLINST LEVELOGGER EDGE                      
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 252.49            AWTP/LDPE WIDE MOUTH CARBOY                       
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 344.00            AWTP/SOLINST BAROLOGGER EDGE                      
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 2,700.63         WW/PROF. TRINOCULAR MICROSCOPE                    
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 913.70            WW/MICROSCOPE CAMERA                              
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 650.38            AWTP/MAINT & REPAIR                               
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 174.83            WW/SAFESMOKER 5 QUART                             
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 237.91            WW/SAFESMOKER 5 QUART                             
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 2,607.01         WW/AMT SHREDDER PUMP                              
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 562.04            WW/LAB SUPPLIES                                   
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 823.36            WW/LAB SUPPLIES: GLOVES/BOTTLES/CHESSEL CHART PEN 
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 35.43              WW/LAB SUPPLIES                                   
USA BLUE BOOK                 60689 5/28/2015 1 2,006.90         WW/ALL WEATHER SUCTION HOSE                       

11,558.94       

VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 1 33.79              FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERV WATER TENDER APR 2015  
VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 2 59.39              FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERV E-5791 APR 2015        
VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 1 35.61              F&R/MONTHLY ON CALL PHONE SVC 909-1234 APR 2015   
VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 2 76.78              WD/MONTHLY ON CALL PHONE SVC 909-1235 APR 2015    
VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 3 45.77              WW/MONTHLY ON CALL PHONE SVC 909-1236 APR 2015    
VERIZON WIRELESS              60650 5/21/2015 4 22.28              ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERVICE 536-0624 APR 2015  

273.62            

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC 60568 5/7/2015 1 1,155.00         WD/WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY                      
WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC 60690 5/28/2015 1 1,789.50         WD/WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY                      

2,944.50         

WERLING, ROBERT               60569 5/7/2015 1 300.00            WW/REIMB FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY SEWER MAIN BACK UP 

WINE COUNTRY BALANCE          60691 5/28/2015 1 410.00            WW/ANNUAL CLEAN & CALIBRATE LAB BALANCE           

WINSOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.     60570 5/7/2015 1 60.00              F&R/GREEN WASTE DISPOSAL                          

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 550,441.77     

AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4157 5/8/2015 1 186.43            VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4157 5/8/2015 1 36.37              VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4172 5/22/2015 1 186.43            VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4172 5/22/2015 1 36.37              VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              

445.60            

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 1 950.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 2 150.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 3 100.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 4 250.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 5 150.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4158 5/8/2015 6 250.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 1 950.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 2 150.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 3 100.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 4 250.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 5 150.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4173 5/22/2015 6 250.00            MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              

3,700.00         

CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 4161 5/8/2015 1 240.00            DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 4175 5/22/2015 1 240.00            DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    

480.00            

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     4160 5/8/2015 1 142.74            RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4159 5/8/2015 1 3,670.97         STATE INCOME TAX                                  



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2015

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4159 5/8/2015 1 821.33            STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4174 5/22/2015 1 3,144.77         STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4174 5/22/2015 1 736.88            STATE INCOME TAX                                  

8,373.95         

H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4162 5/8/2015 1 3,275.00         Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4162 5/8/2015 1 53,744.88       Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4176 5/22/2015 1 3,275.00         Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4176 5/22/2015 1 45,466.41       Direct Deposit Flat                               

105,761.29     

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4164 5/8/2015 1 2,131.33         457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4164 5/8/2015 1 909.25            457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4178 5/22/2015 1 2,131.33         457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4178 5/22/2015 1 909.25            457 DEFERRED COMP                                 

6,081.16         

IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4163 5/8/2015 1 10,860.78       FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4163 5/8/2015 1 11,511.38       FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4163 5/8/2015 1 2,692.16         FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4177 5/22/2015 1 9,734.00         FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4177 5/22/2015 1 10,245.40       FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4177 5/22/2015 1 2,396.06         FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                

47,439.78       

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4165 5/8/2015 1 0.03                PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4165 5/8/2015 2 25,044.49       PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4179 5/22/2015 1 0.01                PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4179 5/22/2015 2 23,822.08       PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4179 5/22/2015 3 (0.06)               PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           

48,866.55       

SEIU LOCAL 620                4166 5/8/2015 1 336.39            SEIU UNION DUES                                   
SEIU LOCAL 620                4180 5/22/2015 1 337.53            SEIU UNION DUES                                   

673.92            

VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE (VALIC) 4167 5/8/2015 1 50.00              DEFERRED COMP -VALIC                              
VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE (VALIC) 4181 5/22/2015 1 50.00              DEFERRED COMP -VALIC                              

100.00            

Payroll Payable Vendor Subtotal 222,064.99     

Total Disbursements for May, 2015 772,506.76     



  CONSENT ITEM 7B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, May 14, 2014, 10:30 AM 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 

1A. CALL TO ORDER President Robinette called the meeting to order at 

10:30 a.m.  

1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Robinette led the pledge of allegiance. 

1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

1D.        Report from Closed Session 

President Robinette Present  

Vice President                  Present 

Director Bahringer           Present   

Director Thompson Absent 

Director Rice                Present               

 

Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber,   

Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk 

Monique Madrid, District Counsel Timothy Carmel, 

and District Engineer Bob Gresens, Finance 

Manager Patrick O’Reilly 

 

Director Bahringer arrived at 11:03 a.m.  

1D.  District Counsel Timothy Carmel stated there 

was no reportable action from Closed Session.   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment:  None 

 

3. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

 

A. Ad Hoc Committee Reports and Other 

Related Board Member Reports 

(Committee Meetings and Meetings 

attended at CCSD expense) 

 

General Manager announced labor negotiator is 

available from 3-4 p.m. today for closed session. 

 

3A.  Vice President Clift advised of the CCSD and 

CCHD Ad Hoc Committee meeting.  There will be a 

second meeting and an item for approval to the 

full board.   

 

Public Comment:  

 

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Tina Dickason 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Consideration to approve CDM Smith    

Contract – Task Order 6 for the 

Emergency Water Supply Project 

 

B. Discussion and Consideration to Approve 

a Change Order to the Emergency Water 

Supply Project Design-Build Contract 

with CDM Smith Constructors Inc.  (CCI) 

Director Rice pulled all 3 items from the Consent 

Agenda. 
 

4A.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

item and turned it over to District Engineer Bob 

Gresens.   District Engineer Bob Gresens reviewed 

the item.  Board discussion followed. 
 

Public Comment:  

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Tina Dickason 



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
Special Meeting, May 14, 2015 

for Enhancements to the Lagoon Water 

Supply. 

 

C. Discussion and Consideration to Approve 

RBF Consulting, Inc. Contract 

Amendment No. 1 

  

 

President Robinette asked Tim Carmel to review 

contracts to see what was included in the CDM 

Smith contract to ensure that they do not contain 

previously agreed to terms.   
 

Determine if the regulatory agencies are asking 

what status quo is or newly heightened permitting 

requirements.   
 

Director Clift moved to approve and authorize the 

General Manager to execute Task Order 6 to the 

CDM Smith February 7, 2014 Agreement.   
 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion.  
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Vice President Clift:  yes    

Director Bahringer: yes 

Director Rice:  no 

President Robinette:  yes 
 

Motion passed Ayes-3, No’s-1, Absent-1 

(Thompson) 
 

4B.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

item and turned it over to District Engineer Bob 

Gresens.  District Engineer Bob Gresens reviewed 

the item.  Board discussion followed.  
 

Public comment:   

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Tina Dickason 

 

Director Clift moved acceptance of staff 

recommendation for 4B. 
 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Vice President Clift: yes    

Director Bahringer: yes 

Director Rice: yes 

President Robinette:  yes 
 

Motion passed Ayes-4, No’s-0, Absent-1 

(Thompson) 
 

4C.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

item and turned it over to District Engineer Bob 

Gresens.   District Engineer Bob Gresens reviewed 



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
Special Meeting, May 14, 2015 

the item.  Board discussion followed. 
 

Public Comment:  

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Tina Dickason 

 

Director Bahringer moved to approve RBF 

Amendment No. 1.  
 

Vice President Clift seconded the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Bahringer:  yes 

Vice President Clift:  yes 

Director Rice: yes 

President Robinette: yes 

 

Motion passed Ayes-4, No’s-0, Absent-1 

(Thompson) 

   

5.        HEARINGS AND APPEALS 

 

A.  Public Hearing Regarding Adoption of 

Resolution 12-2015 Revising Enhanced 

Water Conservation Measures, 

Restrictions on Use of Potable Water 

and Maximum Water Use Allotments 

5A.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

item and turned it over to District Counsel Timothy 

Carmel. District Counsel Timothy Carmel reviewed 

the item.  
 

President Robinette opened the public hearing.  
 

Public Comment: 

Laura Swartz 

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Tina Dickason 
 

President Robinette closed the public hearing. 

Board discussion followed.  

 

Director Bahringer moved to adopt resolution in 

Exhibit A eliminate the last two sentences in item 

one, eliminate bullet number 6 and adopt as 

written.   
 

Director Rice seconded the motion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Bahringer:  no 

Director Rice: yes 

Vice President Clift: yes    

President Robinette:  yes 
 

Motion passed Ayes-3, No’s-1 (Bahringer), 

Absent-1 (Thompson) 



CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
Special Meeting, May 14, 2015 

6.       REGULAR BUSINESS 

          A.     Consider Authorizing Staff to Apply for    

an Emergency Permit for the Removal 

of Dead Trees in Order to Reduce the 

Risk of Catastrophic Fire in Cambria’s 

Monterey Pine Forest. 

 

          B.     Discussion and Consideration of the 

Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 

6A.  General Manager introduced the item.   
 

Public Comment: 

Crosby Swartz 

Laura Swartz 

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 

Ken Persinger 

Supervisor Gibson 
 

Board discussion followed.  
 

6B. General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

item and turned it over to Finance Manager 

Patrick O’Reilly.  Finance Manager Patrick O’Reilly  

reviewed the draft budget. 

 

Public Comment: 

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
 

The Board received the report.    

  

7.      ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.B 

Agency Designated Representatives:  Shelline 

Bennett and General Manager Jerry Gruber:  

Employee Organization:  Cambria 

Firefighters/International Association of 

Firefighters (IAFF) 4635 

 

President Robinette adjourned the meeting to 

Closed Session at 3:03 p.m. 

 

 

 



  CONSENT ITEM 7B 

                                                                                                                             

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, May 28, 2015 12:30 PM 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 

1A. CALL TO ORDER President Robinette called the regular meeting 

to order at 12:31 PM.  

1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Robinette led the pledge of allegiance. 

1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President Robinette  Present 

Vice President Clift Present 

Director Bahringer Present 

Director Thompson Present 

Director Rice                Present  

 

Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 

District Counsel Timothy Carmel, Administrative 

Services Officer/District Clerk Monique Madrid,  

Finance Manager Patrick O’Reilly, District 

Engineer Bob Gresens 

1D. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 

 

1D.   District Counsel stated the Board discussed 

labor negotiations and there is nothing to 

report.   

Public Comment: None 

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  

A. Sheriff’s Department Report 

B. Cambria Community Services District 

Fire Dept. 

C. Cal FIre 

 

A. Sheriff’s Department: Commander  

Taylor reported. 

B.  CCSD Fire:  Mark Miller reported. 

C.  Cal Fire: Forester Alan Peters reported.    

 

Public Comment:  

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS  

A.  Balanced Public Relations to Provide 

an Update of their services 

 

 

 

B. Greg Sanders to provide an update 

related to Nossaman Conference 

A. General Manager Jerry Gruber 

introduced the item and turned it over 

to Dean Florez.  Mr. Florez then 

presented a Power Point slide show. 

 

B. President Robinette introduced the item 

and turned it over to Greg Sanders.  Mr. 

Sanders presented an update on the 

Nossaman Conference.   

 

Public Comment:   

4. AGENDA REVIEW:  Additions/Deletions   

and Pulled Consent Items 

Director Rice pulled item 7E:   

Public Comment:  

  



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
May 28, 2015 
 

5.           PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 

Bev and Jerry Praver Town Criers 

Ted Siegler 

Paul Carlson 

Jeri Farrell 

6.           MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS  

A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT General Manager Jerry Gruber presented the 

Manager’s Report.    Finance Manager Patrick 

O’Reilly presented the financial report through 

April 30, 2015.   

 

Consensus of the Board is to ask the GM to send 

a letter to the community advising of their 

current options to remove dead trees. 

 

Public Comment:  None 

B. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS 

i.  Ad Hoc Committee is seeking 

authority to send a response to 

the Grand Jury report dated 3/12 

2015 related to Fire Risk. 

ii. Ad Hoc Committee is seeking 

authority to send a response to 

the Grand Jury Report dated 

3/31/2015 regarding Emergency 

Services.   

 

B.i. and ii.  Jerry Gruber introduced the items. 

Director Thompson reported on the committee 

meeting and asked for support of submittal of 

the CCSD response to the Grand Jury report 

related to Fire Risk. 

 

Public Comment:  None 

 

Director Thompson moved to approve the 

responses with Director Rice’s changes and send 

them to the Grand Jury. 

 

Director Rice seconded the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Thompson-aye 

Director Rice-aye 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Vice President Clift-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion passed unanimously:  Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

Absent-0.   

 

Director Clift reported on the committee 

meetings and asked for support of submittal of 

the CCSD response to the Grand Jury report 

related to Emergency Services. 

 

Public Comment:  None 

 



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
May 28, 2015 
 

Director Bahringer moved to approve the 

response with change to 2A where the sentence 

ends at available, eliminate B and C, and send to 

the Grand Jury.  

 

Public Comment:  None 

 

Vice President Clift seconded the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Vice President Clift-aye 

Director Thompson-aye 

Director Rice-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion Passed unanimously:  Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

Absent-0.   

 

Director Thompson reported on attending a 

meeting of the FFRP.   

 

Director Bahringer reported on attending the 

NCAC meeting and provided them an update. 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Consideration to Approve the Expenditure 

Report for the Month of April 2015. 

B. Consideration to Approve the Minutes 

from the Special Board meeting held on 

April 7, 2015, and the Regular Board 

meeting held on April 23, 2015.   

C. Discussion and Consideration of 

Resolution 16-2015 Approving Amended 

and Restated San Luis Obispo Regional 

Hazardous Materials Cooperative 

Agreement. 

D. Discussion and Consideration of 

Resolution 17-2015 Approving Award of 

Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program 

Contract. 

E. Consider Resolution 15-2015 Approving 

Workers’ Compensation Insurance 

Coverage for Community Emergency 

Response Team (CERT) Volunteers. 

Item 7E was pulled and heard separately.   

 

 

General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 

consent agenda. 

 

Public Comment:   

Jerry MacKinnon 

 

Director Bahringer moved to accept the consent 

agenda except for item 7E.   

 

Director Thompson seconded the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Vice President Clift-aye 

Director Thompson-aye 

Director Rice-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion passed unanimously. Ayes-5, No’s-0, 



CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
May 28, 2015 
 

Absent-0.   

 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS  

NONE Public Comment:  None 

 

Item 7E was heard separately. 

 

Director Bahringer moved to approve worker’s 

compensation coverage for the CERT Team 

Volunteers and come back to the Board if it 

becomes a material expense.   

 

Director Clift seconded the motion.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Director Clift-aye 

Director Thompson-aye 

Director Rice-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion passed unanimously:  Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

Absent-0. 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS  

A. Presentation on Enhanced Compliance 

Action Project; Wastewater Treatment 

Plant 10% Design Report  

B. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt 

Resolution 14-2015 Ratifying the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between Cambria Community Services 

District and the International Association 

of Fire Fighters Union Local 4635 

C. Discussion and Consideration of Approval 

of Agreement for Legal Services. 

D. Discussion and Consideration of the Draft 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016. 

  

9A.  General Manager Jerry Gruber turned the 

item over to District Engineer Bob Gresens.  Bob 

introduced Eric Casares of Carollo Engineering 

who presented a Power Point Slide Show.   
 

The Board received the presentation.  

Consensus of the Board was to ask staff to begin 

the process of applying for funds available with 

Proposition 1. 
 

Public Comment:  

Jerry MacKinnon 
 

9B. General Manager Jerry Gruber announced 

this item was not ready.   
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

9C. General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 

the item. A correction was made to the contract.   
 

Public Comment:  None 

 

Director Rice moved to approve the agreement 

for legal services.   



CCSD Minutes 
Page 5 
May 28, 2015 
 

 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion.  

 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Rice-aye 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Director Thompson-aye 

Vice President Clift-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion passed unanimously, Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

Absent-0. 

 

9D.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 

the item and turned it over to Finance Manager 

Patrick O’Reilly.  Finance Manager Patrick 

O’Reilly presented a Power Point slide show and 

took questions from the Board.   

 

The Board received the presentation.  

 

Public Comments:  None 

10.         PUBLIC COMMENT (continued) Public Comment:  None 

 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 

Director Rice moved to hold a closed session in 

June for the evaluation of the General Manager 

and District Counsel. 

 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Rice-aye 

Director Bahringer-aye 

Director Thompson-aye 

Vice President Clift-aye 

President Robinette-aye 

 

Motion passed unanimously, Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

Absent-0. 

 

Public Comment:  None 

12.        ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

  President Robinette adjourned the meeting at  

5:30 p.m. 

 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.C. 

       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015 Subject: Consideration of Designating a   
        Parking Space for Purple Heart  
        Veterans at the Veterans Memorial 
        Building 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board authorize staff to post a sign designating a parking space at 
the Veterans Memorial Building reserved for use by Veterans who have been awarded a 
Purple Heart. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost of a parking sign designating a space for Purple Heart Veterans is estimated to be 
$1000.00. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Board Member Thompson has requested that the Board consider approving the placement of 
a sign designating one of the parking spaces at the Veterans Memorial Building as reserved 
for Purple Heart Veterans, as a means to acknowledge and honor their service and sacrifice. 
The cost of such signage is relatively nominal and a picture is attached for the Board’s 
reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER___ RICE 





TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.D. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015  Subject: Consideration of Resolution 18-2015  
        Establishing Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
        Appropriations Limit 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt the attached Resolution 18-2015 establishing 
the appropriations limit from tax proceeds for Fiscal Year 2015/2016.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

There are no fiscal or personnel impacts. 
 

DISCUSSION: 

Annually, the CCSD is required to calculate the expenditure appropriations limit from tax 
proceeds to determine compliance with Propositions 4 (Gann Initiative) and 111 (Spending 
Limitation Act of 1990). This calculation is based on the previous year's appropriations limit 
multiplied by the per capita personal income percentage change and multiplied again by the 
population percentage change. The State Department of Finance provides both the population 
change and the per capita personal income change for the previous fiscal year.  
 
The CCSD is responsible for dividing revenues between tax and non-tax and applying the 
formula to the cumulative appropriations limit. For Fiscal Year 2015/2016, the appropriations 
limit has been calculated to be $2,593,306. 
  
This calculation means that the CCSD cannot receive more than $2,593,306 in tax-based 
revenues in Fiscal Year 2015/2016. The estimated tax-based revenues for Fiscal Year 
2015/2016 have been calculated to be $1,992,626, approximately $600,680 less than the 
appropriations limit. Therefore, the CCSD is in compliance with Article XIIIB of the California 
Constitution.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 18-2015 and Exhibit A to Resolution 18-2015  
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER___ RICE 



RESOLUTION 18-2015 
June 25, 2015 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A TAX PROCEEDS EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 7900 et seq. provide for the effective and 
efficient implementation of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution; and 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 7900 et seq. provide that each year, the 
governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution establish the annual 
adjustment factors to be used and the tax proceeds expenditure appropriations limit. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is hereby set at Two Million Five 
Hundred Twelve Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars ($2,712,864). 
 

Documentation used in the determination of the tax proceeds expenditure 
appropriations limit is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 

This Resolution is effective on its date of adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of June 2015. 
 

AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
      _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette, President  

Board of Directors 
 

 
      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      ________________________________ 

Timothy J. Carmel District Counsel 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Monique Madrid District Clerk 



ATTACHMENT A

2014-2015 APPROPRIATIONS COMPARISON

Limit for 2014-2015 2,475,606     
Budgeted Appropriations Subject to Limitation 1,953,555     

Amount Under Limit 522,051        

2015-2016 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATION

Consumer Price Index & Population Ratio (Unincorporated SLO County):
Per Capita Cost of Living Increase:  3.820%

Converted to Ratio 1.0382
Population Increase: 0.90%

Converted to Ratio 1.009

Calculation of Factor 1.0475

2015-2016 Limit: 1.0475 X  $2,475,606= 2,593,198     

2015-2016 BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMITATION

Secured and Unsecured Taxes 1,972,363     
Special District Augmentation Fund 0
Home Owner Property Tax Relief 20,263          

Total 1,992,626     

2015-2016 APPROPRIATIONS COMPARISON

Limit for FY 2015-2016 2,593,198     
Budgeted Appropriations Subject to Limitation 1,992,626     

Amount Under Limit 600,572        

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015-2016 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

AND BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMIT

EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 18 2015



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.E.  

       
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015  Subject: Consideration to Extend the 

Agreement for Consultant 
Services with Balance Public 
Relations 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Approve Amendment No. 1 to the existing Agreement for Consultant Services with Balance Public 
Relations extending the term through June 30, 2016.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost associated with extending the Agreement for Consultant Services for the additional period 
from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 is $102,000.00, plus out of pocket expenses. The amount will 
be divided equally between the Water Department, Wastewater Department and the Emergency Water 
Supply Project Funds. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors approve an extension of the existing Agreement for 
Consultant Services with Balance Public Relations (“BPR”). Currently, CCSD staff is working on 
multiple important water and wastewater capital projects, permitting and related items, in addition to the 
daily operations of the CCSD.  Ongoing assistance in several areas identified in the scope of work 
under the existing Consulting Services Agreement would continue to be extremely helpful as the CCSD 
addresses and resolves crucial water and wastewater issues, while also capitalizing on grant 
opportunities. Mr. Dean Florez has proven to be invaluable in organizing and participating in meetings 
with key appointed and elected State officials who play critical roles in grant funding and the project 
approval processes. It is anticipated that BPR will accelerate and intensify outreach efforts which may 
include lobbying activities on behalf of the CCSD to help achieve the Board’s priority goals for 2015. 
 

 

Attachment: Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Consultant Services 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER ___ RICE 



AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

This First Amendment ("First Amendment") to Agreement for Consultant Services (“Agreement”) 

by and between the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“CCSD”) and BALANCE 

PUBLIC RELATIONS, a California corporation (“Consultant”) is made and entered into this 

___day of June, 2015.  

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Agreement dated May 1, 2015 where Consultant provided 

strategic planning and consulting services to the CCSD; and  

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the term of the Agreement as set forth herein. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  

1. Section 1 ("TERM") of the Agreement shall be amended in its entirety to read as follows:  

This Agreement shall commence on May 1, 2015 and shall remain and continue in effect 
until June 30, 2016, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

 
2. Except as modified herein, all other terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement, shall 

remain unchanged.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and CONSULTANT have executed this First Amendment 

the day and year first above written.  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS 

 
__________________________________  __________________________ 
Jerry Gruber, General Manager   Dean Florez, President and CEO 
 
Attest:   

___________________________________ 
Monique Madrid, District Clerk 
 
Approved As to Form: 

 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Carmel, District Counsel  



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO. 8.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to   
        Confirm Itemized Report of Water and  
        Wastewater Standby or Availability  
        Charges as Provided in Government  
        Code §61124(b) and Consideration to  
        Adopt Resolution 13-2015 Confirming  
        Water and Wastewater Standby or  
        Availability Charges for Fiscal Year  
        2015/2016    

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Receive itemized report of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges. 
2. Open Public Hearing. 
3. Take Public Testimony. 
4. Close Public Hearing. 
5. Discussion. 
6. Adopt Resolution 13-2015 confirming the itemized report (Exhibit “A” to the Resolution) 

describing each parcel and the amount of water and wastewater standby or availability 
charges to be assessed against each parcel for Fiscal Year 2015/2016. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
   

  Standby/Availability Charge  Estimated Revenue for FY 2015/2016 
    Water                   $ 175,000 
    Wastewater                   $ 115,000 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Attached is proposed Resolution No. 13-2015 for review and adoption after the public hearing is 
held. The Board previously adopted Resolution 10-2015, which established the standby and 
availability annual charges at $45 for water and $30 for wastewater for properties of one (1) 
acre or less with higher fees for properties over one (1) acre as described in the attached 
Financial Report. The specific fee schedule is shown on page 1 of the attached Financial 
Report. 
 

The itemized report of water and wastewater standby or availability charges by parcel has 
been and will continue to be available for review at the CCSD office and is available today at 
this hearing.  
 

Attachments: Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges Financial Report 
  Resolution 13-2015 Confirming CCSD Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 
  Exhibit A to Resolution 13-2015  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ROBINETTE  __ CLIFT  ___ BAHRINGER  ___  RICE  _______ THOMPSON 



   

 
 

Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 
 

Financial Report  
 

 
Legislative Background 
 
State Government Code § 61124 allows the Cambria Community Services (CCSD) to continue 
to annually levy the maximum of $45 water standby or availability charges per acre of land 
within the CCSD, and a maximum of $30 wastewater standby or availability charges per acre 
within the CCSD that were imposed prior to the adoption of Proposition 218.   Any increase in 
the charges would require compliance with the notice, protest, and hearing procedures 
contained in Government Code Section 53753, which is the procedure for approval of 
assessments under Proposition 218. Accordingly, no changes are proposed.  The procedure 
being followed at today’s hearing will provide for the charges being collected on the tax rolls. 
 
The CCSD has determined that the following fee schedule is consistent with the legal standard 
that the fee not be discriminatory or excessive and does not exceed the reasonable cost of the 
proportional benefit received by each parcel from the improvements funded by the fees: 
 

Water Standby or Availability Charges 
  

a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $45.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

$45.00 plus $1.35 per acre over one acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres, $45.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres, $1.35 per acre. 

 
Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 

 
a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $30.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

$30.00 plus $0.90 per acre over one (1) acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres: $30.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: $0.90 per acre. 

 
These charges do not exceed what the CCSD was charging in November 1996. Therefore, the 
imposition of the fees is exempt from the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
Estimated revenues from these sources during the CCSD’s Fiscal Year 2014/2015 are as 
follows: 
 
 
 



   

� Water  $ 175,000 
� Wastewater $ 115,000 

 
The revenue projections are based on charging all improved property owners within the CCSD 
and all unimproved property owners with positions.  
 
 
CCSD Policy Summary 
 
In 1987 Government Code §61765.12 did not restrict the use of the standby/availability 
charges, but Proposition 218 indicates they must be used for “the capital costs or maintenance 
and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems 
or vector control.” (California Constitution, Article XIII D, § 4.)  In 1990, the Board established a 
policy whereby the standby and availability charges help fund the CCSD’s Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP).  On January 19, 2012, the Board amended this policy so that 
“Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability revenue is to be spent on maintaining, repairing 
and/or improving the respective fund’s infrastructure.  Specifically, these funds shall be spent 
on CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay projects.” 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Actual and FY 2013/2014 Estimated Revenues & Expenditures 
 
A summary follows of FY 2012/2013 actual and FY 2013/2014 projected Water and 
Wastewater revenues and expenditures for CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay projects. 
 
As indicated, standby or availability revenue is needed to finance the maintenance and 
improvements of the funds’ infrastructure, particularly since connection fee revenue declined 
sharply since the implementation of the Water Code 350 Water Moratorium in 2001 and has 
been virtually non-existent in the most recent years. 
 
Eliminating the standby and availability charges would eliminate a critical source of funding for 
infrastructure projects.  
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 infrastructure funding sources and expenditures were as follows: 
 
      WATER  WASTEWATER 
        FUND          FUND 
Standby Availability Revenue         $   176,367      $   116,469 
Revenue from Operations         29,957     -0- 
Connection Fee Revenue                   48,825             46,764 
Transfer from Reserves     170,896_______________-0-___ 
 
Total Funding Sources          $   426,045___________$   163,233 
 
Infrastructure Expenditures*         $   426,045___________$     96,297 
 
Transfer to Reserves          $       -0-_____________$     66,936 
 
 



   

 
 
*Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects. 
 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 estimated infrastructure funding sources and expenditures are as 
follows: 
 
      WATER  WASTEWATER 
        FUND          FUND 
Standby Availability Revenue         $   175,000      $   115,000 
Revenue from Operations            -0-               -0- 
Transfer from Reserves                  102,774                     212,485 
Connection Fee Revenue                 58,590             39,059 
Loan from General Fund     500,000               -0- 
Transfer from General Fund         _   174,495_ _____ ________-0-__ 
 
Total Funding Sources          $1,010,859___________$  366,544 
 
Infrastructure Expenditures*         $1,010,859___________$  366,544 
 
Transfer to Reserves          $       -0-_____________ $      -0-__ 
 
*Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects. 
 
 
The CCSD has identified a number of priority Water and Wastewater CIP, Major Maintenance 
and Capital Outlay Projects, including:  
 

� Emergency Water Supply 
� Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Relocation 
� Fiscalini Water Storage Tank 
� WWTP/Collection System Improvements and Upgrades 
� Water Distribution System Improvements and Upgrades 
� Stuart Street Tank Replacement  

 
The proposed project list underscores the importance of having the maximum standby and 
availability charges in place. Failure to do further restricts an already slim revenue stream and 
may result in the inability of the CCSD to support current and future debt service associated 
with capital projects and/or limits the CCSD’s ability to obtain long term financing of its projects 
in addition to being unable to fund infrastructure maintenance and improvements. 
 
Failure to adopt Resolution 17-2014 will result in an estimated reduction of $175,000 in Water 
Enterprise revenues and $115,000 in Wastewater Enterprise revenues for Fiscal Year 
2014/2015.  
 
 



 
RESOLUTION 13-2015 

June 25, 2015 
 

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING ITEMIZED REPORT OF 
WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES  

 
 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 10-2015 the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District fixed the Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charges for all parcels within the CCSD, with the exclusion of those unimproved 
properties that have not been issued an "Intent to Serve" letter or connection permit, for 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 61110 et seq., and Government Code Section 61124, may continue to 
collect standby and availability charges established in accordance former Chapter 1 
(commencing with Government Code Section 61750) of the former Part 6 of  Division 1 in 
successive years ; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the General Manager has filed with the District Clerk a report 
describing each parcel and the amount of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charge to be assessed against each parcel for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016, which report is 
designated as Exhibit "A" and is incorporated herein by reference as though here fully set 
forth; 
 
 WHEREAS, at 12:30 PM, on June 25, 2015, at the Veterans Memorial Building, 
1000 Main Street, Cambria, California, the time and place set forth in the notice of public 
hearing concerning the placing of annual water and wastewater standby or availability 
charges on the tax rolls, any person interested, including all persons owning property 
within the District, were given the opportunity to appear and be heard concerning this 
matter. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of 
Directors of the Cambria Community Services District, as follows: 
 
 1. The recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid. 
 
 2. Said itemized report, Exhibit "A," copies of which are on file in the office of 
the Cambria Community Services District and are available there for public inspection, be 
and is hereby ordered confirmed in the form set forth in said Exhibit "A." 
 
 3. The CCSD General Manager, or their designee, shall transmit a copy of this 
Resolution to the County Auditor. 
 
 4. Pursuant to Government Code Section 61115(b), the County Auditor and 
the County Tax Collector be and hereby are authorized and directed to do all acts 
necessary and proper to place on the 2015/2016 tax rolls the respective charges set forth 



Resolution 13-2015 
Page 2 
June 25, 2015 

 

in said confirmed itemized report Exhibit "A" and to collect these Water and Wastewater 
Standby or Availability Charges on the property tax bill, plus such administrative charges 
allowed by law. 
 
 5. As a result of the confirmation of said itemized report, Exhibit "A", the 
amounts of the Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges set forth in said 
itemized report are thereby made special assessments and shall become liens against the 
respective parcels of real property in the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Cambria Community Services District held on June 25, 2015. 
 
 By unanimous vote on the motion of Director ____________, seconded by 
Director  ___________, Resolution No. 13-2015 is adopted at the Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors this 25th day of June, 2015. 
 
 
 
 

    _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette, President  

Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
_________________________ 
Monique Madrid    Timothy J. Carmel  
District Clerk     District Counsel 
 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.081.075 45.00 0.00
013.081.052 45.00 0.00
013.084.001 46.34 0.00
013.084.002 46.34 0.00
013.084.005 45.00
013.084.007 46.34 0.00
013.084.008 45.00 0.00
013.084.009 45.00
013.084.010 45.00 0.00
013.084.012 46.34 0.00
013.084.016 46.34 0.00
013.084.019 45.00 0.00
013.084.020 46.34 0.00
013.084.021 45.00
013.084.022 45.00 0.00
013.084.023 46.34 0.00
013.084.024 45.00 0.00
013.084.025 45.00 0.00
013.084.026 45.00 0.00
013.084.027 45.00 0.00
013.084.029 46.34 0.00
013.084.030 46.34 0.00
013.084.031 46.34 0.00
013.084.032 45.00 0.00
013.084.033 45.00 0.00
013.084.034 45.00 0.00
013.084.037 46.34 0.00
013.084.038 46.34 0.00
013.084.040 45.00
013.084.043 45.00 0.00
013.084.044 46.34 0.00
013.084.045 45.00 0.00
013.084.047 45.00 0.00
013.084.048 46.34 0.00
013.084.049 46.34 0.00
013.084.050 45.00 0.00
013.084.051 45.00
013.084.055 46.34 0.00
013.084.058 45.00
013.084.059 45.00 0.00
013.085.001 45.00
013.085.002 45.00
013.085.003 45.00 0.00
013.085.004 45.00 0.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.085.005 45.00
013.085.006 45.00 30.00
013.085.007 45.00 30.00
013.085.008 45.00 30.00
013.085.009 45.00 30.00
013.085.010 45.00 30.00
013.085.011 45.00 0.00
013.085.012 45.00
013.085.013 45.00
013.085.014 45.00
013.085.018 45.00
013.085.019 45.00 0.00
013.085.020 45.00 0.00
013.085.021 45.00
013.101.006 46.34 30.90
013.101.007 45.00 30.00
013.101.018 47.70 31.80
013.101.043 51.74 34.50
013.101.046 46.34 30.90
013.101.059 45.00 30.00
013.101.060 45.00 30.00
013.101.064 45.00 30.00
013.101.066 45.00 30.00
013.101.067 46.34 30.90
013.101.068 45.00 30.00
013.101.069 45.00 30.00
013.101.070 45.00 30.00
013.101.071 45.00 30.00
013.101.073 45.00 30.00
013.101.074 45.00 30.00
013.101.081 45.00 30.00
013.101.083 53.10 35.40
013.101.084 45.00 30.00
013.111.004 45.00 30.00
013.124.001 45.00 30.00
013.124.002 45.00 30.00
013.124.003 45.00 30.00
013.124.004 45.00 30.00
013.124.005 45.00 30.00
013.124.006 45.00 30.00
013.124.007 45.00 30.00
013.124.008 45.00 30.00
013.124.009 45.00 30.00
013.124.010 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.124.011 45.00 30.00
013.124.012 45.00 30.00
013.124.013 45.00 30.00
013.124.014 45.00 30.00
013.124.015 45.00 30.00
013.124.016 45.00 30.00
013.124.017 45.00 30.00
013.124.018 45.00 30.00
013.124.019 45.00 30.00
013.124.020 45.00 30.00
013.124.021 45.00 30.00
013.131.034 46.34 0.00
013.131.035 47.70 31.80
013.131.037 45.00 30.00
013.141.010 46.34 30.90
013.141.012 46.34 30.90
013.141.014 47.70 31.80
013.141.015 46.34 30.90
013.141.016 46.34 30.90
013.141.017 51.74 34.50
013.151.006 45.00 30.00
013.151.011 45.00 30.00
013.151.012 46.34 30.90
013.151.019 46.34 30.90
013.151.021 46.34 30.90
013.151.023 46.34 30.90
013.151.033 49.04 32.70
013.151.034 50.40 30.00
013.151.035 49.04 32.70
013.151.037 49.04 32.70
013.151.038 47.70 31.80
013.151.039 49.04 32.70
013.151.040 49.04 32.70
013.151.042 46.34 30.90
013.161.026 45.00 0.00
013.181.015 45.00 30.00
013.221.002 45.00 30.00
013.221.009 45.00 30.00
013.221.013 45.00 30.00
013.221.016 47.70 31.80
013.221.023 45.00 30.00
013.221.024 45.00 30.00
013.221.025 45.00 30.00
013.221.027 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.221.029 45.00 30.00
013.221.030 45.00 30.00
013.231.001 45.00 30.00
013.231.002 45.00 30.00
013.231.004 45.00 30.00
013.231.007 45.00 30.00
013.231.008 45.00 30.00
013.231.009 45.00 30.00
013.231.010 45.00 30.00
013.231.011 45.00 30.00
013.232.004 45.00 30.00
013.232.005 45.00 30.00
013.232.006 45.00 30.00
013.232.007 45.00 30.00
013.232.012 47.70 31.80
013.233.001 45.00 30.00
013.233.002 45.00 30.00
013.233.005 45.00 30.00
013.233.011 45.00 30.00
013.233.012 45.00 30.00
013.241.001 45.00 30.00
013.241.002 45.00 30.00
013.241.003 45.00 30.00
013.241.004 45.00 30.00
013.241.005 45.00 30.00
013.241.006 45.00 30.00
013.241.007 45.00 30.00
013.241.014 45.00 30.00
013.241.017 45.00 30.00
013.241.018 45.00 30.00
013.241.022 47.70 31.80
013.241.026 46.34 30.90
013.241.027 45.00 30.00
013.241.028 45.00 30.00
013.241.029 45.00 30.00
013.242.001 45.00 30.00
013.242.002 45.00 30.00
013.242.003 45.00 30.00
013.242.004 45.00 30.00
013.242.005 45.00 30.00
013.242.008 45.00 30.00
013.242.011 45.00 30.00
013.242.016 45.00 30.00
013.242.022 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.242.025 45.00 30.00
013.242.027 45.00 30.00
013.242.029 45.00 30.00
013.242.032 45.00 30.00
013.242.033 45.00 30.00
013.242.034 45.00 30.00
013.251.010 45.00 30.00
013.251.011 45.00 30.00
013.251.004 45.00 30.00
013.251.007 46.34 30.90
013.251.008 47.70 31.80
013.251.009 45.00 30.00
013.261.001 45.00 30.00
013.261.003 45.00 30.00
013.261.012 45.00 30.00
013.261.013 45.00 30.00
013.261.014 45.00 30.00
013.261.015 45.00 30.00
013.261.020 45.00 30.00
013.261.021 45.00 30.00
013.261.022 45.00 30.00
013.261.023 45.00 30.00
013.261.024 45.00 30.00
013.261.025 46.34 30.90
013.261.026 45.00 30.00
013.262.001 45.00 30.00
013.262.002 45.00 30.00
013.262.003 45.00 30.00
013.262.006 45.00 30.00
013.262.008 45.00 30.00
013.262.014 45.00 30.00
013.262.016 45.00 30.00
013.263.001 45.00 30.00
013.263.002 45.00 30.00
013.263.003 45.00 30.00
013.263.004 45.00 30.00
013.263.005 45.00 30.00
013.263.006 45.00 30.00
013.263.007 45.00 30.00
013.263.009 45.00 30.00
013.263.010 45.00 30.00
013.263.011 45.00 30.00
013.264.004 45.00 30.00
013.264.006 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.264.007 45.00 30.00
013.264.008 45.00 30.00
013.264.017 45.00 30.00
013.264.018 45.00 30.00
013.264.019 45.00 30.00
013.265.019 45.00 30.00
013.265.021 45.00 30.00
013.265.022 45.00 30.00
013.265.023 45.00 30.00
013.291.006 45.00 30.00
013.292.007 45.00 30.00
013.292.008 45.00 30.00
013.292.010 45.00 30.00
013.292.011 45.00 30.00
013.292.017 45.00 30.00
013.292.020 46.34 30.90
013.292.023 45.00 30.00
013.293.001 45.00 30.00
013.293.002 45.00 30.00
013.293.003 45.00 30.00
013.293.004 45.00 30.00
013.293.005 45.00 30.00
013.293.006 45.00 30.00
013.293.009 45.00 30.00
013.293.011 45.00 30.00
013.293.012 45.00 30.00
013.294.001 45.00 30.00
013.294.006 45.00 30.00
013.294.010 45.00 30.00
013.294.016 45.00 30.00
013.294.017 45.00 30.00
013.294.018 45.00 30.00
013.294.021 45.00 30.00
013.294.026 45.00 30.00
013.294.027 45.00 30.00
013.294.028 45.00 30.00
013.294.029 45.00 30.00
013.294.030 45.00 30.00
013.294.034 45.00 30.00
013.294.035 45.00 30.00
013.294.042 45.00 30.00
013.294.043 45.00 30.00
013.295.003 45.00 30.00
013.301.001 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.301.002 45.00 30.00
013.301.003 45.00 30.00
013.301.004 45.00 30.00
013.301.006 45.00 30.00
013.301.007 45.00 30.00
013.301.008 45.00 30.00
013.301.010 45.00 30.00
013.301.014 45.00 30.00
013.301.017 45.00 30.00
013.301.019 45.00 30.00
013.301.020 45.00 30.00
013.301.021 45.00 30.00
013.301.022 45.00 30.00
013.301.023 45.00 30.00
013.301.024 45.00 30.00
013.301.026 45.00 30.00
013.301.027 45.00 30.00
013.301.028 45.00 30.00
013.301.029 45.00 30.00
013.301.030 45.00 30.00
013.301.031 45.00 30.00
013.301.035 45.00 30.00
013.301.036 45.00 30.00
013.301.037 45.00 30.00
013.301.038 45.00 30.00
013.301.039 45.00 30.00
013.301.040 45.00 30.00
013.301.041 45.00 30.00
013.301.042 45.00 30.00
013.301.045 45.00 30.00
013.301.048 45.00 30.00
013.301.049 45.00 30.00
013.301.050 45.00 30.00
013.311.002 45.00 30.00
013.311.003 45.00 30.00
013.311.004 45.00 30.00
013.311.005 45.00 30.00
013.311.006 45.00 30.00
013.311.007 45.00 30.00
013.311.009 45.00 30.00
013.311.010 45.00 30.00
013.311.012 45.00 30.00
013.311.013 45.00 30.00
013.311.014 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.311.015 45.00 30.00
013.311.016 45.00 30.00
013.311.017 45.00 30.00
013.311.018 45.00 30.00
013.311.019 45.00 30.00
013.311.020 45.00 30.00
013.311.021 45.00 30.00
013.312.001 45.00 30.00
013.312.002 45.00 30.00
013.312.003 45.00 30.00
013.312.004 45.00 30.00
013.312.005 45.00 30.00
013.312.006 45.00 30.00
013.312.007 45.00 30.00
013.312.008 45.00 30.00
013.312.009 45.00 30.00
013.312.010 45.00 30.00
013.312.011 45.00 30.00
013.312.012 45.00 30.00
013.312.013 45.00 30.00
013.312.014 45.00 30.00
013.312.015 45.00 30.00
013.312.016 45.00 30.00
013.312.017 45.00 30.00
013.312.018 45.00 30.00
013.313.001 45.00 30.00
013.313.002 45.00 30.00
013.313.003 45.00 30.00
013.313.006 45.00 30.00
013.313.007 45.00 30.00
013.313.008 45.00 30.00
013.313.009 45.00 30.00
013.313.010 45.00 30.00
013.313.011 45.00 30.00
013.313.012 45.00 30.00
013.313.015 45.00 30.00
013.321.002 45.00 30.00
013.321.003 45.00 30.00
013.321.004 45.00 30.00
013.321.005 45.00 30.00
013.321.006 45.00 30.00
013.321.007 45.00 30.00
013.321.013 45.00 30.00
013.321.014 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.322.001 45.00 30.00
013.322.002 45.00 30.00
013.322.003 45.00 30.00
013.322.004 45.00 30.00
013.322.005 45.00 30.00
013.322.006 45.00 30.00
013.322.007 45.00 30.00
013.322.008 45.00 30.00
013.322.009 45.00 30.00
013.323.001 45.00 30.00
013.323.002 45.00 30.00
013.323.003 45.00 30.00
013.323.004 45.00 30.00
013.323.005 45.00 30.00
013.323.006 45.00 30.00
013.323.007 45.00 30.00
013.323.008 45.00 30.00
013.323.010 45.00 30.00
013.324.001 45.00 30.00
013.324.002 45.00 30.00
013.324.003 45.00 30.00
013.324.004 45.00 30.00
013.324.005 45.00 30.00
013.324.006 45.00 30.00
013.324.007 45.00 30.00
013.324.008 45.00 30.00
013.324.013 45.00 30.00
013.324.014 45.00 30.00
013.324.015 45.00 30.00
013.324.017 45.00 30.00
013.324.021 45.00 30.00
013.324.022 45.00 30.00
013.325.001 45.00 30.00
013.325.002 45.00 30.00
013.325.003 45.00 30.00
013.325.004 45.00 30.00
013.325.005 45.00 30.00
013.325.006 45.00 30.00
013.325.007 45.00 30.00
013.325.008 45.00 30.00
013.325.009 45.00 30.00
013.325.010 45.00 30.00
013.325.011 45.00 30.00
013.331.001 46.34 0.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.331.002 46.34 0.00
013.331.003 46.34 0.00
013.331.004 45.00 0.00
013.331.005 46.34 0.00
013.331.006 45.00 0.00
013.331.008 45.00 0.00
013.331.009 45.00 0.00
013.331.014 46.34
013.331.015 45.00 0.00
013.331.016 45.00 0.00
013.331.017 45.00 0.00
013.331.018 45.00 0.00
013.331.023 45.00 0.00
013.331.024 45.00 0.00
013.331.025 45.00 0.00
013.331.026 45.00 0.00
013.331.027 45.00 0.00
013.331.028 45.00 0.00
013.331.035 45.00 0.00
013.331.036 45.00 0.00
013.331.037 45.00 0.00
013.331.039 45.00 0.00
013.331.040 45.00 0.00
013.331.041 45.00
013.331.042 46.34 0.00
013.331.043 45.00 0.00
013.331.044 45.00 0.00
013.331.045 45.00 0.00
013.331.046 45.00 0.00
013.331.047 45.00 0.00
013.331.048 45.00 0.00
013.331.049 45.00 30.00
013.331.050 46.34 0.00
013.331.051 46.34 0.00
013.341.001 45.00 30.00
013.341.002 45.00 30.00
013.341.003 45.00 30.00
013.341.004 45.00 30.00
013.341.005 45.00 30.00
013.341.006 45.00 30.00
013.341.007 45.00 30.00
013.341.010 45.00 30.00
013.341.012 45.00 30.00
013.341.013 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.341.014 45.00 30.00
013.341.015 45.00 30.00
013.341.016 45.00 30.00
013.341.017 45.00 30.00
013.341.018 45.00 30.00
013.341.019 45.00 30.00
013.341.020 45.00 30.00
013.341.021 45.00 30.00
013.341.024 45.00 30.00
013.341.027 45.00 30.00
013.341.028 45.00 30.00
013.341.029 45.00 30.00
013.351.001 45.00 30.00
013.351.004 45.00 30.00
013.351.006 45.00 30.00
013.351.007 45.00 30.00
013.351.008 45.00 30.00
013.351.009 45.00 30.00
013.351.011 45.00 30.00
013.351.012 45.00 30.00
013.351.013 45.00 30.00
013.351.015 45.00 30.00
013.351.016 45.00 30.00
013.351.017 45.00 30.00
013.351.037 45.00 30.00
013.351.038 45.00 30.00
013.351.040 45.00 30.00
013.351.041 45.00 30.00
013.351.042 45.00 30.00
013.351.044 45.00 30.00
013.351.045 45.00 30.00
013.351.047 45.00 30.00
013.351.048 45.00 30.00
013.351.049 45.00 30.00
013.351.050 45.00 30.00
013.351.051 45.00 30.00
013.351.053 45.00 30.00
013.351.054 45.00 30.00
013.361.021 45.00 30.00
013.361.022 45.00 30.00
013.361.023 45.00 30.00
013.361.024 45.00 30.00
013.361.025 45.00 30.00
013.361.026 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
013.361.027 45.00 30.00
013.361.028 45.00 30.00
013.361.029 45.00 30.00
013.361.030 45.00 30.00
013.361.031 45.00 30.00
013.361.032 45.00 30.00
013.361.033 45.00 30.00
013.361.034 45.00 30.00
013.361.035 45.00 30.00
013.361.036 45.00 30.00
013.371.001 45.00 30.00
013.371.002 45.00 30.00
013.371.003 45.00 30.00
013.371.004 45.00 30.00
013.371.005 45.00 30.00
013.371.006 45.00 30.00
013.371.007 45.00 30.00
013.371.008 45.00 30.00
013.371.009 45.00 30.00
013.371.010 45.00 30.00
013.371.011 45.00 30.00
013.371.012 45.00 30.00
013.371.013 45.00 30.00
013.371.014 45.00 30.00
013.371.015 45.00 30.00
013.371.016 45.00 30.00
013.371.017 45.00 30.00
013.371.018 45.00 30.00
013.371.019 45.00 30.00
013.371.020 45.00 30.00
013.371.022 45.00 30.00
013.371.023 45.00 30.00
013.371.026 45.00 30.00
013.371.027 45.00 30.00
013.371.028 45.00 30.00
013.371.029 45.00 30.00
013.371.035 45.00 30.00
013.371.036 45.00 30.00
013.381.002 47.70 31.80
013.381.003 47.70 31.80
013.381.004 46.34 30.90
022.012.001 45.00 30.00
022.012.015 45.00 30.00
022.012.018 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.012.026 45.00 30.00
022.012.028 45.00 30.00
022.012.029 45.00 30.00
022.012.030 45.00 30.00
022.012.031 45.00 30.00
022.013.019 45.00 30.00
022.013.040 45.00 30.00
022.013.045 45.00 30.00
022.013.046 45.00 30.00
022.013.048 45.00 30.00
022.013.049 45.00 30.00
022.013.050 45.00 30.00
022.013.053 45.00 30.00
022.013.055 45.00 30.00
022.013.056 45.00 30.00
022.013.057 45.00 30.00
022.013.058 45.00 30.00
022.014.001 45.00 30.00
022.014.004 45.00 30.00
022.014.007 45.00 30.00
022.014.008 45.00 30.00
022.014.021 45.00 30.00
022.014.036 45.00 30.00
022.014.037 45.00 30.00
022.014.038 45.00 30.00
022.014.039 45.00 30.00
022.014.040 45.00 30.00
022.014.043 45.00 30.00
022.014.045 45.00 30.00
022.014.046 45.00 30.00
022.021.009 45.00 30.00
022.021.017 45.00 30.00
022.021.019 45.00 30.00
022.021.020 45.00 30.00
022.021.021 45.00 30.00
022.021.022 45.00 30.00
022.021.023 45.00 30.00
022.021.024 45.00 30.00
022.021.025 45.00 30.00
022.022.002 45.00 30.00
022.022.003 45.00 30.00
022.022.006 45.00 30.00
022.022.011 45.00 30.00
022.022.013 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.022.019 45.00 30.00
022.022.020 45.00 30.00
022.022.025 45.00 30.00
022.022.026 45.00 30.00
022.022.027 45.00 30.00
022.022.032 45.00 30.00
022.022.033 45.00 30.00
022.022.038 45.00 30.00
022.022.039 45.00 30.00
022.022.040 45.00 30.00
022.022.041 45.00 30.00
022.022.042 45.00 30.00
022.022.043 45.00 30.00
022.023.004 45.00 30.00
022.023.005 45.00 30.00
022.023.006 45.00 30.00
022.023.011 45.00 30.00
022.023.013 45.00 30.00
022.023.014 45.00 30.00
022.023.019 45.00 30.00
022.023.020 45.00 30.00
022.023.021 45.00 30.00
022.023.022 45.00 30.00
022.023.026 45.00 30.00
022.023.027 45.00 30.00
022.023.030 45.00 30.00
022.023.031 45.00 30.00
022.023.032 45.00 30.00
022.024.006 45.00 30.00
022.024.026 45.00 30.00
022.024.027 45.00 30.00
022.024.036 45.00 30.00
022.024.037 45.00 30.00
022.024.041 45.00 30.00
022.024.042 45.00 30.00
022.024.045 45.00 30.00
022.024.047 45.00 30.00
022.024.048 45.00 30.00
022.024.049 45.00 30.00
022.026.037 45.00 30.00
022.026.040 45.00 30.00
022.026.043 45.00 30.00
022.026.044 45.00 30.00
022.031.007 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.031.008 45.00 30.00
022.031.016 45.00 30.00
022.031.018 45.00 30.00
022.031.022 45.00 30.00
022.031.024 45.00 30.00
022.031.025 45.00 30.00
022.031.026 45.00 30.00
022.032.001 45.00 30.00
022.032.002 45.00 30.00
022.032.015 45.00 30.00
022.032.016 45.00 30.00
022.032.025 45.00 30.00
022.032.027 45.00 30.00
022.032.033 45.00 30.00
022.032.034 45.00 30.00
022.032.035 45.00 30.00
022.032.039 45.00 30.00
022.032.041 45.00 30.00
022.032.042 45.00 30.00
022.032.043 45.00 30.00
022.033.004 45.00 30.00
022.033.009 45.00 30.00
022.033.010 45.00 30.00
022.033.013 45.00 30.00
022.033.016 45.00 30.00
022.033.017 45.00 30.00
022.033.018 45.00 30.00
022.033.019 45.00 30.00
022.033.029 45.00 30.00
022.033.030 45.00 30.00
022.033.032 45.00 30.00
022.033.033 45.00 30.00
022.033.035 45.00 30.00
022.033.037 45.00 30.00
022.033.039 45.00 30.00
022.033.041 45.00 30.00
022.034.001 45.00 30.00
022.034.002 45.00 30.00
022.034.003 45.00 30.00
022.034.004 45.00 30.00
022.034.009 45.00 30.00
022.034.013 45.00 30.00
022.034.021 45.00 30.00
022.034.023 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.034.025 45.00 30.00
022.034.027 45.00 30.00
022.034.029 45.00 30.00
022.034.030 45.00 30.00
022.035.005 45.00 30.00
022.035.011 45.00 30.00
022.035.018 45.00 30.00
022.035.021 45.00 30.00
022.035.022 45.00 30.00
022.035.023 45.00 30.00
022.035.025 45.00 30.00
022.035.026 45.00 30.00
022.035.027 45.00 30.00
022.041.001 45.00 30.00
022.041.009 45.00 30.00
022.041.010 45.00 30.00
022.041.011 45.00 30.00
022.041.013 45.00 30.00
022.041.015 45.00 30.00
022.041.016 45.00 30.00
022.041.017 45.00 30.00
022.041.018 45.00 30.00
022.042.009 45.00 30.00
022.042.010 45.00 30.00
022.042.031 45.00 30.00
022.042.037 45.00 30.00
022.042.038 45.00 30.00
022.042.039 45.00 30.00
022.042.040 45.00 30.00
022.042.041 45.00 30.00
022.042.042 45.00 30.00
022.042.043 45.00 30.00
022.042.045 45.00 30.00
022.042.046 45.00 30.00
022.042.050 45.00 30.00
022.042.051 45.00 30.00
022.042.053 45.00 30.00
022.043.002 45.00 30.00
022.043.003 45.00 30.00
022.043.010 45.00 30.00
022.043.013 45.00 30.00
022.043.014 45.00 30.00
022.043.015 45.00 30.00
022.043.016 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.044.008 45.00 30.00
022.044.009 45.00 30.00
022.044.013 45.00 30.00
022.044.014 45.00 30.00
022.044.026 45.00 30.00
022.044.029 45.00 30.00
022.044.030 45.00 30.00
022.044.031 45.00 30.00
022.044.033 45.00 30.00
022.044.037 45.00 30.00
022.044.038 45.00 30.00
022.044.039 45.00 30.00
022.044.040 45.00 30.00
022.044.041 45.00 30.00
022.044.044 45.00 30.00
022.045.001 45.00 30.00
022.045.003 45.00 30.00
022.045.006 45.00 30.00
022.045.007 45.00 30.00
022.045.009 45.00 30.00
022.045.010 45.00 30.00
022.045.019 45.00 30.00
022.045.020 45.00 30.00
022.045.024 45.00 30.00
022.045.026 45.00 30.00
022.045.027 45.00 30.00
022.045.028 45.00 30.00
022.045.029 45.00 30.00
022.046.003 45.00 30.00
022.048.004 45.00 30.00
022.048.008 45.00 30.00
022.052.001 45.00 30.00
022.052.008 45.00 30.00
022.052.012 45.00 30.00
022.052.021 45.00 30.00
022.052.023 45.00 30.00
022.052.024 45.00 30.00
022.052.029 45.00 30.00
022.052.038 45.00 30.00
022.052.039 45.00 30.00
022.052.045 45.00 30.00
022.052.047 45.00 30.00
022.052.049 45.00 30.00
022.053.034 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.053.037 45.00 30.00
022.053.041 45.00 30.00
022.053.043 45.00 30.00
022.053.044 45.00 30.00
022.053.045 45.00 30.00
022.053.051 45.00 30.00
022.053.052 45.00 30.00
022.053.053 45.00 30.00
022.053.054 45.00 30.00
022.061.007 45.00 30.00
022.071.044 45.00 30.00
022.071.045 45.00 30.00
022.071.070 45.00 30.00
022.071.077 45.00 30.00
022.071.080 45.00 30.00
022.071.086 45.00 30.00
022.071.087 45.00 30.00
022.072.035 45.00 30.00
022.072.037 45.00 30.00
022.083.001 45.00 30.00
022.083.002 45.00 30.00
022.083.003 45.00 30.00
022.083.007 45.00 30.00
022.083.009 45.00 30.00
022.083.010 45.00 30.00
022.083.011 45.00 30.00
022.083.012 45.00 30.00
022.083.014 45.00 30.00
022.083.015 45.00 30.00
022.083.016 45.00 30.00
022.083.017 45.00 30.00
022.083.018 45.00 30.00
022.083.019 45.00 30.00
022.083.020 45.00 30.00
022.083.021 45.00 30.00
022.083.022 45.00 30.00
022.083.023 45.00 30.00
022.083.026 45.00 30.00
022.083.027 45.00 30.00
022.083.028 45.00 30.00
022.083.029 45.00 30.00
022.083.032 45.00 30.00
022.083.033 45.00 30.00
022.083.035 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.083.038 45.00 30.00
022.083.041 45.00 30.00
022.083.042 45.00 30.00
022.083.043 45.00 30.00
022.083.044 45.00 30.00
022.083.046 45.00 30.00
022.083.047 45.00 30.00
022.083.048 45.00 30.00
022.083.049 45.00 30.00
022.083.052 45.00 30.00
022.083.053 45.00 30.00
022.083.054 45.00 30.00
022.083.056 45.00 30.00
022.083.057 45.00 30.00
022.083.058 45.00 30.00
022.083.061 45.00 30.00
022.084.001 45.00 30.00
022.084.002 45.00 30.00
022.084.005 45.00 30.00
022.084.006 45.00 30.00
022.084.007 45.00 30.00
022.084.009 45.00 30.00
022.084.010 45.00 30.00
022.084.011 45.00 30.00
022.084.012 45.00 30.00
022.084.014 45.00 30.00
022.084.022 45.00 30.00
022.084.023 45.00 30.00
022.084.024 45.00 30.00
022.084.025 45.00 30.00
022.084.026 45.00 30.00
022.084.027 45.00 30.00
022.084.028 45.00 30.00
022.084.035 45.00 30.00
022.084.036 45.00 30.00
022.084.038 45.00 30.00
022.084.039 45.00 30.00
022.084.040 45.00 30.00
022.084.043 45.00 30.00
022.084.049 45.00 30.00
022.084.050 45.00 30.00
022.084.053 45.00 30.00
022.084.054 45.00 30.00
022.084.057 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.084.059 45.00 30.00
022.084.060 45.00 30.00
022.084.061 45.00 30.00
022.091.009 45.00 30.00
022.091.022 45.00 30.00
022.091.029 45.00 30.00
022.091.033 45.00 30.00
022.091.039 45.00 30.00
022.091.041 45.00 30.00
022.091.045 45.00 30.00
022.091.046 45.00 30.00
022.091.050 45.00 30.00
022.091.051 45.00 30.00
022.091.055 45.00 30.00
022.091.056 45.00 30.00
022.093.001 45.00 30.00
022.093.002 45.00 30.00
022.093.003 45.00 30.00
022.093.008 45.00 30.00
022.093.010 45.00 30.00
022.093.017 45.00 30.00
022.093.020 45.00 30.00
022.093.021 45.00 30.00
022.093.022 45.00 30.00
022.093.026 45.00 30.00
022.093.031 45.00 30.00
022.093.033 45.00 30.00
022.093.037 45.00 30.00
022.093.040 45.00 30.00
022.093.041 45.00 30.00
022.093.044 45.00 30.00
022.093.045 45.00 30.00
022.101.001 45.00 30.00
022.121.004 45.00 30.00
022.121.008 45.00 30.00
022.121.009 45.00 30.00
022.121.010 45.00 30.00
022.121.016 45.00 30.00
022.121.017 45.00 30.00
022.121.018 45.00 30.00
022.121.020 45.00 30.00
022.121.021 45.00 30.00
022.121.022 45.00 30.00
022.122.004 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.122.005 45.00 30.00
022.122.006 45.00 30.00
022.122.011 45.00 30.00
022.122.012 45.00 30.00
022.122.013 45.00 30.00
022.122.014 45.00 30.00
022.122.031 45.00 30.00
022.122.033 45.00 30.00
022.122.034 45.00 30.00
022.122.035 45.00 30.00
022.123.003 45.00 30.00
022.123.007 45.00 30.00
022.123.008 45.00 30.00
022.123.009 45.00 30.00
022.123.010 45.00 30.00
022.123.011 45.00 30.00
022.123.020 45.00 30.00
022.123.023 45.00 30.00
022.123.024 45.00 30.00
022.123.025 45.00 30.00
022.123.026 45.00 30.00
022.123.027 45.00 30.00
022.123.028 45.00 30.00
022.123.029 45.00 30.00
022.123.030 45.00 30.00
022.123.031 45.00 30.00
022.123.032 45.00 30.00
022.123.033 45.00 30.00
022.123.034 45.00 30.00
022.123.035 45.00 30.00
022.123.037 45.00 30.00
022.123.038 45.00 30.00
022.123.039 45.00 30.00
022.123.040 45.00 30.00
022.123.041 45.00 30.00
022.123.044 45.00 30.00
022.124.004 45.00 30.00
022.124.005 45.00 30.00
022.124.006 45.00 30.00
022.124.007 45.00 30.00
022.124.008 45.00 30.00
022.124.009 45.00 30.00
022.124.031 45.00 30.00
022.124.034 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.124.035 45.00 30.00
022.124.036 45.00 30.00
022.124.037 45.00 30.00
022.125.001 45.00 30.00
022.126.001 45.00 30.00
022.126.003 45.00 30.00
022.126.037 45.00 30.00
022.126.039 45.00 30.00
022.126.041 45.00 30.00
022.131.004 45.00 30.00
022.131.006 45.00 30.00
022.131.010 45.00 30.00
022.131.014 45.00 30.00
022.131.021 45.00 30.00
022.131.023 45.00 30.00
022.131.026 45.00 30.00
022.131.027 45.00 30.00
022.131.034 45.00 30.00
022.131.036 45.00 30.00
022.131.038 45.00 30.00
022.131.048 45.00 30.00
022.131.050 45.00 30.00
022.131.059 45.00 30.00
022.141.011 45.00 30.00
022.141.016 45.00 30.00
022.141.017 45.00 30.00
022.141.018 45.00 30.00
022.141.026 45.00 30.00
022.141.028 45.00 30.00
022.141.032 45.00 30.00
022.141.033 45.00 30.00
022.141.034 45.00 30.00
022.141.035 45.00 30.00
022.141.036 45.00 30.00
022.141.038 45.00 30.00
022.141.039 45.00 30.00
022.141.045 45.00 30.00
022.151.024 45.00 30.00
022.151.053 45.00 30.00
022.151.054 45.00 30.00
022.151.061 45.00 30.00
022.151.067 45.00 30.00
022.151.069 45.00 30.00
022.151.076 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.151.077 45.00 30.00
022.151.078 45.00 30.00
022.151.081 45.00 30.00
022.151.082 45.00 30.00
022.151.084 45.00 30.00
022.151.085 45.00 30.00
022.151.086 45.00 30.00
022.151.087 45.00 30.00
022.161.006 45.00 30.00
022.161.007 45.00 30.00
022.161.008 45.00 30.00
022.161.009 45.00 30.00
022.162.010 45.00 30.00
022.162.011 45.00 30.00
022.162.012 45.00 30.00
022.162.013 45.00 30.00
022.162.017 45.00 30.00
022.162.018 45.00 30.00
022.162.019 45.00 30.00
022.163.002 45.00 30.00
022.163.004 45.00 30.00
022.163.005 45.00 30.00
022.163.006 45.00 30.00
022.163.007 45.00 30.00
022.163.009 45.00 30.00
022.163.010 45.00 30.00
022.171.001 45.00 30.00
022.171.002 45.00 30.00
022.171.003 45.00 30.00
022.171.004 45.00 30.00
022.171.005 45.00 30.00
022.171.006 45.00 30.00
022.171.017 45.00 30.00
022.171.024 45.00 30.00
022.171.028 45.00 30.00
022.171.031 45.00 30.00
022.171.034 45.00 30.00
022.171.035 45.00 30.00
022.171.036 45.00 30.00
022.171.040 45.00 30.00
022.171.041 45.00 30.00
022.171.047 45.00 30.00
022.171.048 45.00 30.00
022.171.049 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.171.052 45.00 30.00
022.171.053 45.00 30.00
022.171.054 45.00 30.00
022.171.055 45.00 30.00
022.171.056 45.00 30.00
022.171.057 45.00 30.00
022.172.002 45.00 30.00
022.172.004 45.00 30.00
022.172.005 45.00 30.00
022.172.018 45.00 30.00
022.172.021 45.00 30.00
022.172.022 45.00 30.00
022.172.023 45.00 30.00
022.172.025 45.00 30.00
022.172.029 45.00 30.00
022.172.030 45.00 30.00
022.172.031 45.00 30.00
022.172.033 45.00 30.00
022.172.036 45.00 30.00
022.172.039 45.00 30.00
022.172.044 45.00 30.00
022.172.048 45.00 30.00
022.172.049 45.00 30.00
022.172.050 45.00 30.00
022.172.052 45.00 30.00
022.172.053 45.00 30.00
022.172.054 45.00 30.00
022.172.055 45.00 30.00
022.172.057 45.00 30.00
022.172.059 45.00 30.00
022.172.060 45.00 30.00
022.172.061 45.00 30.00
022.181.003 45.00 30.00
022.181.006 45.00 30.00
022.181.007 45.00 30.00
022.181.010 45.00 30.00
022.181.011 45.00 30.00
022.181.014 45.00 30.00
022.181.015 45.00 30.00
022.181.016 45.00 30.00
022.181.017 45.00 30.00
022.181.018 45.00 30.00
022.181.026 45.00 30.00
022.181.033 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.181.034 45.00 30.00
022.181.035 45.00 30.00
022.181.042 45.00 30.00
022.181.047 45.00 30.00
022.181.049 45.00 30.00
022.181.052 45.00 30.00
022.181.053 45.00 30.00
022.181.054 45.00 30.00
022.181.055 45.00 30.00
022.181.056 45.00 30.00
022.181.058 45.00 30.00
022.181.059 45.00 30.00
022.181.061 45.00 30.00
022.181.062 45.00 30.00
022.181.063 45.00 30.00
022.181.064 45.00 30.00
022.182.011 45.00 30.00
022.182.012 45.00 30.00
022.182.013 45.00 30.00
022.182.014 45.00 30.00
022.182.015 45.00 30.00
022.182.016 45.00 30.00
022.182.017 45.00 30.00
022.182.020 45.00 30.00
022.182.021 45.00 30.00
022.182.022 45.00 30.00
022.182.025 45.00 30.00
022.182.026 45.00 30.00
022.182.029 45.00 30.00
022.182.037 45.00 30.00
022.182.038 45.00 30.00
022.182.039 45.00 30.00
022.182.042 45.00 30.00
022.182.043 45.00 30.00
022.182.047 45.00 30.00
022.182.048 45.00 30.00
022.182.050 45.00 30.00
022.182.051 45.00 30.00
022.182.057 45.00 30.00
022.182.058 45.00 30.00
022.182.061 45.00 30.00
022.182.063 45.00 30.00
022.182.064 45.00 30.00
022.182.065 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.182.066 45.00 30.00
022.182.068 45.00 30.00
022.182.069 45.00 30.00
022.182.070 45.00 30.00
022.191.003 45.00 30.00
022.191.013 45.00 30.00
022.191.018 45.00 30.00
022.191.020 45.00 30.00
022.191.024 45.00 30.00
022.191.027 45.00 30.00
022.191.029 45.00 30.00
022.191.030 45.00 30.00
022.192.003 45.00 30.00
022.192.007 45.00 30.00
022.192.014 45.00 30.00
022.192.019 45.00 30.00
022.192.029 45.00 30.00
022.192.033 45.00 30.00
022.192.036 45.00 30.00
022.192.037 45.00 30.00
022.192.039 45.00 30.00
022.192.041 45.00 30.00
022.192.043 45.00 30.00
022.192.045 45.00 30.00
022.192.048 45.00 30.00
022.192.049 45.00 30.00
022.193.004 45.00 30.00
022.193.011 45.00 30.00
022.193.013 45.00 30.00
022.193.014 45.00 30.00
022.193.019 45.00 30.00
022.193.021 45.00 30.00
022.193.026 45.00 30.00
022.193.027 45.00 30.00
022.193.028 45.00 30.00
022.193.029 45.00 30.00
022.193.030 45.00 30.00
022.193.031 45.00 30.00
022.201.004 45.00 30.00
022.201.006 45.00 30.00
022.201.007 45.00 30.00
022.201.010 45.00 30.00
022.201.016 45.00 30.00
022.201.017 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.201.020 45.00 30.00
022.201.021 45.00 30.00
022.201.026 45.00 30.00
022.201.032 45.00 30.00
022.201.035 45.00 30.00
022.201.049 45.00 30.00
022.201.050 45.00 30.00
022.201.051 45.00 30.00
022.201.053 45.00 30.00
022.201.055 45.00 30.00
022.201.056 45.00 30.00
022.201.057 45.00 30.00
022.201.064 45.00 30.00
022.201.068 45.00 30.00
022.201.069 45.00 30.00
022.201.070 45.00 30.00
022.201.071 45.00 30.00
022.201.072 45.00 30.00
022.202.006 45.00 30.00
022.202.009 45.00 30.00
022.202.010 45.00 30.00
022.202.014 45.00 30.00
022.202.016 45.00 30.00
022.202.023 45.00 30.00
022.202.026 45.00 30.00
022.212.001 45.00 30.00
022.212.019 45.00 30.00
022.212.020 45.00 30.00
022.212.025 45.00 30.00
022.212.028 45.00 30.00
022.212.029 45.00 30.00
022.212.032 45.00 30.00
022.212.033 45.00 30.00
022.212.034 45.00 30.00
022.212.044 45.00 30.00
022.212.046 45.00 30.00
022.222.005 45.00 30.00
022.222.013 45.00 30.00
022.222.022 45.00 30.00
022.222.023 45.00 30.00
022.222.026 45.00 30.00
022.222.027 45.00 30.00
022.223.001 45.00 30.00
022.223.002 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.223.003 45.00 30.00
022.223.008 45.00 30.00
022.223.009 45.00 30.00
022.223.010 45.00 30.00
022.224.007 45.00 30.00
022.224.010 45.00 30.00
022.224.011 45.00 30.00
022.224.012 45.00 30.00
022.224.013 45.00 30.00
022.225.013 45.00 30.00
022.226.012 45.00 30.00
022.226.013 45.00 30.00
022.226.018 45.00 30.00
022.226.019 45.00 30.00
022.226.021 45.00 30.00
022.226.022 45.00 30.00
022.227.004 45.00 30.00
022.227.006 45.00 30.00
022.227.016 45.00 30.00
022.227.019 45.00 30.00
022.227.023 45.00 30.00
022.227.024 45.00 30.00
022.227.025 45.00 30.00
022.227.026 45.00 30.00
022.227.028 45.00 30.00
022.231.003 45.00 30.00
022.231.005 45.00 30.00
022.231.006 45.00 30.00
022.231.007 45.00 30.00
022.231.014 45.00 30.00
022.231.018 45.00 30.00
022.231.021 45.00 30.00
022.231.027 45.00 30.00
022.231.029 45.00 30.00
022.231.030 45.00 30.00
022.231.031 45.00 30.00
022.231.034 45.00 30.00
022.231.035 45.00 30.00
022.231.037 45.00 30.00
022.231.038 45.00 30.00
022.231.039 45.00 30.00
022.231.040 45.00 30.00
022.231.041 45.00 30.00
022.231.042 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.232.001 45.00 30.00
022.232.007 45.00 30.00
022.232.010 45.00 30.00
022.232.011 45.00 30.00
022.232.012 45.00 30.00
022.232.013 45.00 30.00
022.232.014 45.00 30.00
022.232.015 45.00 30.00
022.232.025 45.00 30.00
022.232.029 45.00 30.00
022.232.031 45.00 30.00
022.232.034 45.00 30.00
022.232.036 45.00 30.00
022.232.037 45.00 30.00
022.232.040 45.00 30.00
022.232.042 45.00 30.00
022.232.043 45.00 30.00
022.232.044 45.00 30.00
022.232.046 45.00 30.00
022.233.001 45.00 30.00
022.233.002 45.00 30.00
022.233.009 45.00 30.00
022.233.013 45.00 30.00
022.233.014 45.00 30.00
022.233.025 45.00 30.00
022.233.026 45.00 30.00
022.233.029 45.00 30.00
022.233.032 45.00 30.00
022.233.033 45.00 30.00
022.233.034 45.00 30.00
022.233.038 45.00 30.00
022.233.041 45.00 30.00
022.233.042 45.00 30.00
022.241.008 45.00 30.00
022.241.009 45.00 30.00
022.241.010 45.00 30.00
022.241.016 45.00 30.00
022.241.019 45.00 30.00
022.241.020 45.00 30.00
022.241.024 45.00 30.00
022.241.028 45.00 30.00
022.241.029 45.00 30.00
022.241.033 45.00 30.00
022.241.037 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.241.040 45.00 30.00
022.241.041 45.00 30.00
022.241.043 45.00 30.00
022.242.001 45.00 30.00
022.242.002 45.00 30.00
022.242.008 45.00 30.00
022.242.024 45.00 30.00
022.242.028 45.00 30.00
022.242.029 45.00 30.00
022.242.030 45.00 30.00
022.242.033 45.00 30.00
022.242.035 45.00 30.00
022.242.036 45.00 30.00
022.243.001 45.00 30.00
022.243.004 45.00 30.00
022.243.010 45.00 30.00
022.243.011 45.00 30.00
022.243.015 45.00 30.00
022.243.016 45.00 30.00
022.243.017 45.00 30.00
022.243.018 45.00 30.00
022.243.023 45.00 30.00
022.243.024 45.00 30.00
022.243.025 45.00 30.00
022.243.026 45.00 30.00
022.243.027 45.00 30.00
022.243.028 45.00 30.00
022.251.018 45.00 30.00
022.251.019 45.00 30.00
022.251.020 45.00 30.00
022.261.008 45.00 30.00
022.261.021 45.00 30.00
022.261.033 45.00 30.00
022.261.035 45.00 30.00
022.261.036 45.00 30.00
022.261.052 45.00 30.00
022.261.053 45.00 30.00
022.261.064 45.00 30.00
022.261.065 45.00 30.00
022.261.066 45.00 30.00
022.271.002 45.00 30.00
022.271.006 45.00 30.00
022.271.007 45.00 30.00
022.271.025 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.271.026 45.00 30.00
022.271.033 45.00 30.00
022.271.038 45.00 30.00
022.271.039 45.00 30.00
022.271.053 45.00 30.00
022.282.001 45.00 30.00
022.282.004 45.00 30.00
022.282.009 45.00 30.00
022.282.012 45.00 30.00
022.282.013 45.00 30.00
022.282.014 45.00 30.00
022.283.005 45.00 30.00
022.283.006 45.00 30.00
022.283.011 45.00 30.00
022.283.012 45.00 30.00
022.283.013 45.00 30.00
022.283.014 45.00 30.00
022.283.015 45.00 30.00
022.283.016 45.00 30.00
022.283.017 45.00 30.00
022.291.003 45.00 30.00
022.291.007 45.00 30.00
022.291.010 45.00 30.00
022.291.012 45.00 30.00
022.291.013 45.00 30.00
022.291.015 45.00 30.00
022.291.018 45.00 30.00
022.291.026 45.00 30.00
022.291.030 45.00 30.00
022.291.031 45.00 30.00
022.291.033 45.00 30.00
022.291.034 45.00 30.00
022.291.035 45.00 30.00
022.292.003 45.00 30.00
022.292.004 45.00 30.00
022.292.008 45.00 30.00
022.292.012 45.00 30.00
022.292.013 45.00 30.00
022.292.016 45.00 30.00
022.292.021 45.00 30.00
022.292.022 45.00 30.00
022.292.023 45.00 30.00
022.292.024 45.00 30.00
022.292.025 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.292.026 45.00 30.00
022.292.028 45.00 30.00
022.292.029 45.00 30.00
022.292.030 45.00 30.00
022.301.015 45.00 30.00
022.301.017 45.00 30.00
022.301.022 45.00 30.00
022.301.025 45.00 30.00
022.301.026 45.00 30.00
022.302.001 45.00 30.00
022.302.006 45.00 30.00
022.302.010 45.00 30.00
022.302.011 45.00 30.00
022.302.012 45.00 30.00
022.302.015 45.00 30.00
022.302.016 45.00 30.00
022.302.017 45.00 30.00
022.302.018 45.00 30.00
022.302.019 45.00 30.00
022.303.005 45.00 30.00
022.303.012 45.00 30.00
022.303.014 45.00 30.00
022.303.015 45.00 30.00
022.303.019 45.00 30.00
022.303.020 45.00 30.00
022.303.021 45.00 30.00
022.303.022 45.00 30.00
022.311.001 45.00 30.00
022.311.010 45.00 30.00
022.311.012 45.00 30.00
022.311.013 45.00 30.00
022.311.016 45.00 30.00
022.311.021 45.00 30.00
022.311.024 45.00 30.00
022.311.026 45.00 30.00
022.311.027 45.00 30.00
022.311.028 45.00 30.00
022.311.030 45.00 30.00
022.312.006 45.00 30.00
022.312.018 45.00 30.00
022.312.022 45.00 30.00
022.312.025 45.00 30.00
022.312.026 45.00 30.00
022.312.029 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.312.030 45.00 30.00
022.312.031 45.00 30.00
022.312.032 45.00 30.00
022.312.034 45.00 30.00
022.312.037 45.00 30.00
022.313.014 45.00 30.00
022.313.016 45.00 30.00
022.313.024 45.00 30.00
022.313.025 45.00 30.00
022.313.028 45.00 30.00
022.313.029 45.00 30.00
022.313.031 45.00 30.00
022.313.032 45.00 30.00
022.313.037 45.00 30.00
022.321.009 45.00 30.00
022.321.011 45.00 30.00
022.321.012 45.00 30.00
022.321.015 45.00 30.00
022.321.024 45.00 30.00
022.321.026 45.00 30.00
022.321.028 45.00 30.00
022.321.030 45.00 30.00
022.321.032 45.00 30.00
022.321.033 45.00 30.00
022.321.034 45.00 30.00
022.322.005 45.00 30.00
022.322.009 45.00 30.00
022.322.010 45.00 30.00
022.322.011 45.00 30.00
022.322.017 45.00 30.00
022.322.019 45.00 30.00
022.322.021 45.00 30.00
022.322.022 45.00 30.00
022.322.023 45.00 30.00
022.322.024 45.00 30.00
022.322.025 45.00 30.00
022.322.027 45.00 30.00
022.323.009 45.00 30.00
022.323.025 45.00 30.00
022.323.028 45.00 30.00
022.323.029 45.00 30.00
022.323.031 45.00 30.00
022.323.033 45.00 30.00
022.323.035 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.323.037 45.00 30.00
022.323.043 45.00 30.00
022.323.045 45.00 30.00
022.323.046 45.00 30.00
022.331.017 45.00 30.00
022.331.021 45.00 30.00
022.331.040 45.00 30.00
022.331.042 45.00 30.00
022.331.043 45.00 30.00
022.331.044 45.00 30.00
022.331.045 45.00 30.00
022.331.049 45.00 30.00
022.331.052 45.00 30.00
022.331.053 45.00 30.00
022.331.054 45.00 30.00
022.331.055 45.00 30.00
022.332.005 45.00 30.00
022.332.012 45.00 30.00
022.332.014 45.00 30.00
022.332.017 45.00 30.00
022.332.018 45.00 30.00
022.332.019 45.00 30.00
022.332.020 45.00 30.00
022.332.021 45.00 30.00
022.332.024 45.00 30.00
022.332.025 45.00 30.00
022.332.026 45.00 30.00
022.332.027 45.00 30.00
022.332.028 45.00 30.00
022.332.029 45.00 30.00
022.333.002 45.00 30.00
022.333.003 45.00 30.00
022.333.009 45.00 30.00
022.333.011 45.00 30.00
022.333.012 45.00 30.00
022.333.013 45.00 30.00
022.333.014 45.00 30.00
022.333.016 45.00 30.00
022.333.017 45.00 30.00
022.341.005 45.00 30.00
022.341.016 45.00 30.00
022.341.026 45.00 30.00
022.341.029 45.00 30.00
022.341.032 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.341.033 45.00 30.00
022.341.034 45.00 0.00
022.341.036 45.00 30.00
022.341.038 45.00 30.00
022.341.039 45.00 30.00
022.341.042 45.00 30.00
022.342.004 45.00 30.00
022.342.007 45.00 30.00
022.342.014 45.00 30.00
022.342.015 45.00 30.00
022.342.017 45.00 30.00
022.342.020 45.00 30.00
022.342.023 45.00 30.00
022.342.024 45.00 30.00
022.342.027 45.00 30.00
022.342.029 45.00 30.00
022.342.030 45.00 30.00
022.342.032 45.00 30.00
022.342.033 45.00 30.00
022.343.008 45.00 30.00
022.343.009 45.00 30.00
022.343.012 45.00 30.00
022.343.014 45.00 30.00
022.343.016 45.00 30.00
022.343.022 45.00 30.00
022.343.023 45.00 30.00
022.343.024 45.00 30.00
022.343.027 45.00 30.00
022.343.028 45.00 30.00
022.343.031 45.00 30.00
022.351.004 45.00 30.00
022.351.005 45.00 30.00
022.351.006 45.00 30.00
022.351.007 45.00 30.00
022.351.010 45.00 30.00
022.351.011 45.00 30.00
022.351.013 45.00 30.00
022.351.014 45.00 30.00
022.351.015 45.00 30.00
022.351.016 45.00 30.00
022.352.003 45.00 30.00
022.352.004 45.00 30.00
022.352.008 45.00 30.00
022.352.009 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.352.010 45.00 30.00
022.352.012 45.00 30.00
022.352.013 45.00 30.00
022.352.014 45.00 30.00
022.352.015 45.00 30.00
022.352.016 45.00 30.00
022.353.003 45.00 30.00
022.353.004 45.00 30.00
022.353.009 45.00 30.00
022.353.010 45.00 30.00
022.353.011 45.00 30.00
022.353.012 45.00 30.00
022.353.013 45.00 30.00
022.353.015 45.00 30.00
022.354.001 45.00 30.00
022.361.011 45.00 30.00
022.361.012 45.00 30.00
022.361.017 45.00 30.00
022.361.018 45.00 30.00
022.361.019 45.00 30.00
022.361.025 45.00 30.00
022.361.028 45.00 30.00
022.361.045 45.00 30.00
022.361.052 45.00 30.00
022.361.056 45.00 30.00
022.361.058 45.00 30.00
022.361.071 45.00 30.00
022.371.003 45.00 30.00
022.371.004 45.00 30.00
022.371.006 45.00 30.00
022.371.007 45.00 30.00
022.371.008 45.00 30.00
022.371.009 45.00 30.00
022.371.010 45.00 30.00
022.381.001 45.00 30.00
022.381.002 45.00 30.00
022.381.004 45.00 30.00
022.381.005 45.00 30.00
022.381.006 45.00 30.00
022.381.007 45.00 30.00
022.381.008 45.00 30.00
022.381.011 45.00 30.00
022.381.012 45.00 30.00
023.011.010 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.011.012 45.00 30.00
023.011.015 45.00 30.00
023.012.002 45.00 30.00
023.012.003 45.00 30.00
023.012.009 45.00 30.00
023.012.010 45.00 30.00
023.012.016 45.00 30.00
023.012.017 45.00 30.00
023.012.021 45.00 30.00
023.012.023 45.00 30.00
023.012.028 45.00 30.00
023.012.029 45.00 30.00
023.013.005 45.00 30.00
023.013.009 45.00 30.00
023.013.012 45.00 30.00
023.013.022 45.00 30.00
023.013.024 45.00 30.00
023.013.026 45.00 30.00
023.014.021 45.00 30.00
023.014.022 45.00 30.00
023.014.023 45.00 30.00
023.014.026 45.00 30.00
023.014.027 45.00 30.00
023.014.028 45.00 30.00
023.015.006 45.00 30.00
023.015.009 45.00 30.00
023.015.010 45.00 30.00
023.015.011 45.00 30.00
023.015.012 45.00 30.00
023.015.013 45.00 30.00
023.015.015 45.00 30.00
023.015.016 45.00 30.00
023.015.023 45.00 30.00
023.015.024 45.00 30.00
023.016.001 45.00 30.00
023.016.004 45.00 30.00
023.016.009 45.00 30.00
023.016.014 45.00 30.00
023.016.015 45.00 30.00
023.016.018 45.00 30.00
023.016.022 45.00 30.00
023.016.025 45.00 30.00
023.016.028 45.00 30.00
023.016.035 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.016.039 45.00 30.00
023.017.006 45.00 30.00
023.017.007 45.00 30.00
023.017.008 45.00 30.00
023.017.011 45.00 30.00
023.017.012 45.00 30.00
023.017.013 45.00 30.00
023.017.025 45.00 30.00
023.017.030 45.00 30.00
023.017.031 45.00 30.00
023.017.033 45.00 30.00
023.017.037 45.00 30.00
023.017.038 45.00 30.00
023.017.043 45.00 30.00
023.017.045 45.00 30.00
023.018.001 45.00 30.00
023.018.004 45.00 30.00
023.018.007 45.00 30.00
023.018.010 45.00 30.00
023.018.011 45.00 30.00
023.018.012 45.00 30.00
023.018.017 45.00 30.00
023.018.022 45.00 30.00
023.018.025 45.00 30.00
023.018.027 45.00 30.00
023.018.028 45.00 30.00
023.018.031 45.00 30.00
023.018.036 45.00 30.00
023.018.037 45.00 30.00
023.018.039 45.00 30.00
023.019.003 45.00 30.00
023.019.004 45.00 30.00
023.019.016 45.00 30.00
023.019.021 45.00 30.00
023.019.024 45.00 30.00
023.019.026 45.00 30.00
023.019.027 45.00 30.00
023.019.029 45.00 30.00
023.019.030 45.00 30.00
023.019.034 45.00 30.00
023.019.035 45.00 30.00
023.019.036 45.00 30.00
023.019.037 45.00 30.00
023.019.038 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.021.001 45.00 30.00
023.021.008 45.00 30.00
023.021.015 45.00 30.00
023.021.021 45.00 30.00
023.021.022 45.00 30.00
023.021.026 45.00 30.00
023.021.027 45.00 30.00
023.021.028 45.00 30.00
023.021.030 45.00 30.00
023.022.001 45.00 30.00
023.022.014 45.00 30.00
023.022.018 45.00 30.00
023.022.019 45.00 30.00
023.022.020 45.00 30.00
023.022.022 45.00 30.00
023.022.023 45.00 30.00
023.023.001 45.00 30.00
023.023.002 45.00 30.00
023.023.003 45.00 30.00
023.023.009 45.00 30.00
023.023.010 45.00 30.00
023.023.011 45.00 30.00
023.023.012 45.00 30.00
023.023.015 45.00 30.00
023.023.022 45.00 30.00
023.024.005 45.00 30.00
023.024.007 45.00 30.00
023.024.008 45.00 30.00
023.024.010 45.00 30.00
023.024.011 45.00 30.00
023.025.003 45.00 30.00
023.025.012 45.00 30.00
023.025.014 45.00 30.00
023.025.015 45.00 30.00
023.025.018 45.00 30.00
023.025.021 45.00 30.00
023.025.029 45.00 30.00
023.025.031 45.00 30.00
023.025.037 45.00 30.00
023.025.038 45.00 30.00
023.025.039 45.00 30.00
023.026.003 45.00 30.00
023.026.005 45.00 30.00
023.031.001 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.031.002 45.00 30.00
023.031.003 45.00 30.00
023.031.005 45.00 30.00
023.031.006 45.00 30.00
023.032.001 45.00 30.00
023.032.002 45.00 30.00
023.032.003 45.00 30.00
023.032.006 45.00 30.00
023.032.007 45.00 30.00
023.032.008 45.00 30.00
023.033.003 45.00 30.00
023.033.010 45.00 30.00
023.033.011 45.00 30.00
023.033.012 45.00 30.00
023.033.017 45.00 30.00
023.034.002 45.00 30.00
023.034.003 45.00 30.00
023.034.007 45.00 30.00
023.034.009 45.00 30.00
023.034.014 45.00 30.00
023.035.001 45.00 30.00
023.035.006 45.00 30.00
023.035.007 45.00 30.00
023.035.010 45.00 30.00
023.035.015 45.00 30.00
023.035.020 45.00 30.00
023.035.022 45.00 30.00
023.035.023 45.00 30.00
023.035.024 45.00 30.00
023.035.025 45.00 30.00
023.035.026 45.00 30.00
023.035.027 45.00 30.00
023.036.008 45.00 30.00
023.036.011 45.00 30.00
023.036.025 45.00 30.00
023.036.027 45.00 30.00
023.036.028 45.00 30.00
023.036.034 45.00 30.00
023.036.035 45.00 30.00
023.041.013 45.00 30.00
023.041.014 45.00 30.00
023.041.019 45.00 30.00
023.041.026 45.00 30.00
023.041.029 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.041.030 45.00 30.00
023.041.031 45.00 30.00
023.041.033 45.00 30.00
023.041.036 45.00 30.00
023.041.040 45.00 30.00
023.041.041 45.00 30.00
023.041.042 45.00 30.00
023.041.043 45.00 30.00
023.041.044 45.00 30.00
023.041.045 45.00 30.00
023.041.046 45.00 30.00
023.041.047 45.00 30.00
023.042.005 45.00 30.00
023.042.011 45.00 30.00
023.042.014 45.00 30.00
023.042.017 45.00 30.00
023.042.019 45.00 30.00
023.042.020 45.00 30.00
023.043.001 45.00 30.00
023.043.010 45.00 30.00
023.044.001 45.00 30.00
023.044.005 45.00 30.00
023.044.006 45.00 30.00
023.044.008 45.00 30.00
023.044.009 45.00 30.00
023.044.010 45.00 30.00
023.044.011 45.00 30.00
023.044.012 45.00 30.00
023.044.014 45.00 30.00
023.044.017 45.00 30.00
023.044.019 45.00 30.00
023.045.008 45.00 30.00
023.045.020 45.00 30.00
023.045.021 45.00 30.00
023.045.022 45.00 30.00
023.045.023 45.00 30.00
023.045.029 45.00 30.00
023.045.031 45.00 30.00
023.045.037 45.00 30.00
023.045.038 45.00 30.00
023.045.039 45.00 30.00
023.045.040 45.00 30.00
023.045.041 45.00 30.00
023.046.010 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.046.019 45.00 30.00
023.046.020 45.00 30.00
023.046.022 45.00 30.00
023.046.027 45.00 30.00
023.046.029 45.00 30.00
023.046.031 45.00 30.00
023.046.032 45.00 30.00
023.046.042 45.00 30.00
023.046.043 45.00 30.00
023.046.044 45.00 30.00
023.046.045 45.00 30.00
023.047.001 45.00 30.00
023.047.005 45.00 30.00
023.047.009 45.00 30.00
023.047.016 45.00 30.00
023.047.018 45.00 30.00
023.047.024 45.00 30.00
023.047.034 45.00 30.00
023.047.035 45.00 30.00
023.047.036 45.00 30.00
023.048.001 45.00 30.00
023.048.002 45.00 30.00
023.048.011 45.00 30.00
023.048.013 45.00 30.00
023.048.021 45.00 30.00
023.048.035 45.00 30.00
023.048.044 45.00 30.00
023.048.047 45.00 30.00
023.049.003 45.00 30.00
023.049.011 45.00 30.00
023.049.013 45.00 30.00
023.049.014 45.00 30.00
023.049.015 45.00 30.00
023.049.018 45.00 30.00
023.049.020 45.00 30.00
023.049.021 45.00 30.00
023.049.022 45.00 30.00
023.049.023 45.00 30.00
023.049.024 45.00 30.00
023.049.030 45.00 30.00
023.049.031 45.00 30.00
023.049.035 45.00 30.00
023.049.037 45.00 30.00
023.049.042 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.051.005 45.00 30.00
023.051.006 45.00 30.00
023.051.011 45.00 30.00
023.051.014 45.00 30.00
023.051.017 45.00 30.00
023.051.018 45.00 30.00
023.051.023 45.00 30.00
023.051.027 45.00 30.00
023.051.028 45.00 30.00
023.051.032 45.00 30.00
023.051.034 45.00 30.00
023.052.001 45.00 30.00
023.052.004 45.00 30.00
023.052.005 45.00 30.00
023.052.012 45.00 30.00
023.052.013 45.00 30.00
023.052.014 45.00 30.00
023.052.024 45.00 30.00
023.052.025 45.00 30.00
023.052.027 45.00 30.00
023.052.028 45.00 30.00
023.062.001 45.00 30.00
023.062.005 45.00 30.00
023.062.011 45.00 30.00
023.062.016 45.00 30.00
023.062.018 45.00 30.00
023.062.019 45.00 30.00
023.062.023 45.00 30.00
023.062.024 45.00 30.00
023.062.025 45.00 30.00
023.063.001 45.00 30.00
023.063.006 45.00 30.00
023.063.016 45.00 30.00
023.063.017 45.00 30.00
023.063.018 45.00 30.00
023.063.020 45.00 30.00
023.063.021 45.00 30.00
023.063.023 45.00 30.00
023.064.008 45.00 30.00
023.064.019 45.00 30.00
023.064.021 45.00 30.00
023.064.022 45.00 30.00
023.065.001 45.00 30.00
023.065.003 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.065.004 45.00 30.00
023.065.005 45.00 30.00
023.065.006 45.00 30.00
023.065.011 45.00 30.00
023.065.014 45.00 30.00
023.066.001 45.00 30.00
023.066.012 45.00 30.00
023.066.023 45.00 30.00
023.066.025 45.00 30.00
023.066.026 45.00 30.00
023.067.001 45.00 30.00
023.067.002 45.00 30.00
023.067.003 45.00 30.00
023.067.004 45.00 30.00
023.067.006 45.00 30.00
023.067.007 45.00 30.00
023.067.008 45.00 30.00
023.067.011 45.00 30.00
023.067.015 45.00 30.00
023.067.017 45.00 30.00
023.067.019 45.00 30.00
023.067.020 45.00 30.00
023.067.022 45.00 30.00
023.067.023 45.00 30.00
023.067.024 45.00 30.00
023.068.001 45.00 30.00
023.068.002 45.00 30.00
023.068.004 45.00 30.00
023.068.008 45.00 30.00
023.068.009 45.00 30.00
023.068.010 45.00 30.00
023.068.021 45.00 30.00
023.068.024 45.00 30.00
023.068.026 45.00 30.00
023.068.027 45.00 30.00
023.068.029 45.00 30.00
023.068.031 45.00 30.00
023.071.018 45.00 30.00
023.071.019 45.00 30.00
023.071.020 45.00 30.00
023.071.022 45.00 30.00
023.071.025 45.00 30.00
023.072.005 45.00 30.00
023.072.010 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.072.023 45.00 30.00
023.072.024 45.00 30.00
023.073.013 45.00 30.00
023.074.026 45.00 30.00
023.074.033 45.00 30.00
023.074.034 45.00 30.00
023.074.035 45.00 30.00
023.074.038 45.00 30.00
023.074.039 45.00 30.00
023.075.005 45.00 30.00
023.075.008 45.00 30.00
023.075.012 45.00 30.00
023.075.014 45.00 30.00
023.075.021 45.00 30.00
023.075.028 45.00 30.00
023.075.029 45.00 30.00
023.075.031 45.00 30.00
023.075.032 45.00 30.00
023.075.033 45.00 30.00
023.075.035 45.00 30.00
023.075.037 45.00 30.00
023.076.003 45.00 30.00
023.076.004 45.00 30.00
023.076.010 45.00 30.00
023.076.018 45.00 30.00
023.076.019 45.00 30.00
023.076.028 45.00 30.00
023.076.030 45.00 30.00
023.076.037 45.00 30.00
023.076.038 45.00 30.00
023.076.039 45.00 30.00
023.081.002 45.00 30.00
023.081.003 45.00 30.00
023.081.013 45.00 30.00
023.081.014 45.00 30.00
023.081.015 45.00 30.00
023.081.016 45.00 30.00
023.081.017 45.00 30.00
023.082.002 45.00 30.00
023.082.012 45.00 30.00
023.082.014 45.00 30.00
023.082.016 45.00 30.00
023.082.021 45.00 30.00
023.082.022 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.083.003 45.00 30.00
023.083.014 45.00 30.00
023.083.016 45.00 30.00
023.083.018 45.00 30.00
023.083.019 45.00 30.00
023.083.020 45.00 30.00
023.083.021 45.00 30.00
023.084.001 45.00 30.00
023.084.003 45.00 30.00
023.084.004 45.00 30.00
023.084.005 45.00 30.00
023.084.012 45.00 30.00
023.084.014 45.00 30.00
023.084.015 45.00 30.00
023.085.001 45.00 30.00
023.085.002 45.00 30.00
023.085.012 45.00 30.00
023.085.013 45.00 30.00
023.085.014 45.00 30.00
023.085.015 45.00 30.00
023.085.016 45.00 30.00
023.086.030 45.00 30.00
023.086.031 45.00 30.00
023.086.034 45.00 30.00
023.086.035 45.00 30.00
023.086.042 45.00 30.00
023.086.043 45.00 30.00
023.086.044 45.00 30.00
023.086.045 45.00 30.00
023.086.046 45.00 30.00
023.087.006 45.00 30.00
023.087.016 45.00 30.00
023.087.037 45.00 30.00
023.087.039 45.00 30.00
023.087.042 45.00 30.00
023.087.045 45.00 30.00
023.087.047 45.00 30.00
023.087.048 45.00 30.00
023.087.049 45.00 30.00
023.088.001 45.00 30.00
023.088.002 45.00 30.00
023.088.005 45.00 30.00
023.088.010 45.00 30.00
023.088.027 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.088.032 45.00 30.00
023.088.033 45.00 30.00
023.088.035 45.00 30.00
023.088.041 45.00 30.00
023.088.045 45.00 30.00
023.089.001 45.00 30.00
023.089.002 45.00 30.00
023.089.009 45.00 30.00
023.089.010 45.00 30.00
023.089.013 45.00 30.00
023.089.014 45.00 30.00
023.089.019 45.00 30.00
023.089.029 45.00 30.00
023.089.030 45.00 30.00
023.089.032 45.00 30.00
023.089.035 45.00 30.00
023.089.036 45.00 30.00
023.090.001 45.00 30.00
023.090.004 45.00 30.00
023.090.005 45.00 30.00
023.090.006 45.00 30.00
023.090.007 45.00 30.00
023.090.008 45.00 30.00
023.090.009 45.00 30.00
023.090.010 45.00 30.00
023.090.011 45.00 30.00
023.090.012 45.00 30.00
023.090.013 45.00 30.00
023.090.014 45.00 30.00
023.090.015 45.00 30.00
023.090.016 45.00 30.00
023.091.002 45.00 30.00
023.091.003 45.00 30.00
023.091.008 45.00 30.00
023.091.024 45.00 30.00
023.091.027 45.00 30.00
023.091.028 45.00 30.00
023.091.030 45.00 30.00
023.091.032 45.00 30.00
023.091.033 45.00 30.00
023.091.036 45.00 30.00
023.091.040 45.00 30.00
023.092.007 45.00 30.00
023.092.010 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.092.012 45.00 30.00
023.092.013 45.00 30.00
023.092.014 45.00 30.00
023.092.021 45.00 30.00
023.092.022 45.00 30.00
023.092.023 45.00 30.00
023.092.027 45.00 30.00
023.092.031 45.00 30.00
023.092.032 45.00 30.00
023.092.033 45.00 30.00
023.092.034 45.00 30.00
023.092.035 45.00 30.00
023.092.037 45.00 30.00
023.092.039 45.00 30.00
023.093.002 45.00 30.00
023.093.008 45.00 30.00
023.093.009 45.00 30.00
023.093.010 45.00 30.00
023.093.012 45.00 30.00
023.093.018 45.00 30.00
023.093.019 45.00 30.00
023.093.020 45.00 30.00
023.093.029 45.00 30.00
023.093.030 45.00 30.00
023.093.032 45.00 30.00
023.093.033 45.00 30.00
023.093.035 45.00 30.00
023.093.037 45.00 30.00
023.093.038 45.00 30.00
023.093.039 45.00 30.00
023.093.040 45.00 30.00
023.094.002 45.00 30.00
023.094.005 45.00 30.00
023.094.006 45.00 30.00
023.094.008 45.00 30.00
023.094.017 45.00 30.00
023.094.018 45.00 30.00
023.094.020 45.00 30.00
023.094.026 45.00 30.00
023.094.029 45.00 30.00
023.094.031 45.00 30.00
023.094.033 45.00 30.00
023.094.035 45.00 30.00
023.094.037 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.094.039 45.00 30.00
023.094.040 45.00 30.00
023.094.041 45.00 30.00
023.094.042 45.00 30.00
023.095.003 45.00 30.00
023.095.004 45.00 30.00
023.095.010 45.00 30.00
023.095.016 45.00 30.00
023.095.025 45.00 30.00
023.095.029 45.00 30.00
023.095.030 45.00 30.00
023.095.031 45.00 30.00
023.095.032 45.00 30.00
023.095.034 45.00 30.00
023.095.035 45.00 30.00
023.095.037 45.00 30.00
023.095.038 45.00 30.00
023.095.039 45.00 30.00
023.095.040 45.00 30.00
023.096.019 45.00 30.00
023.096.025 45.00 30.00
023.096.028 45.00 30.00
023.096.031 45.00 30.00
023.096.032 45.00 30.00
023.096.034 45.00 30.00
023.096.036 45.00 30.00
023.096.037 45.00 30.00
023.096.047 45.00 30.00
023.096.048 45.00 30.00
023.101.017 45.00 30.00
023.101.018 45.00 30.00
023.101.031 45.00 30.00
023.101.033 45.00 30.00
023.101.035 45.00 30.00
023.101.038 45.00 30.00
023.101.040 45.00 30.00
023.101.042 45.00 30.00
023.102.003 45.00 30.00
023.102.004 45.00 30.00
023.102.010 45.00 30.00
023.102.011 45.00 30.00
023.102.019 45.00 30.00
023.102.020 45.00 30.00
023.102.021 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.102.022 45.00 30.00
023.102.025 45.00 30.00
023.103.005 45.00 30.00
023.103.006 45.00 30.00
023.103.009 45.00 30.00
023.103.013 45.00 30.00
023.103.015 45.00 30.00
023.104.001 45.00 30.00
023.104.005 45.00 30.00
023.104.006 45.00 30.00
023.104.008 45.00 30.00
023.104.018 45.00 30.00
023.104.019 45.00 30.00
023.105.005 45.00 30.00
023.105.006 45.00 30.00
023.105.008 45.00 30.00
023.105.009 45.00 30.00
023.105.012 45.00 30.00
023.105.013 45.00 30.00
023.105.014 45.00 30.00
023.105.020 45.00 30.00
023.105.022 45.00 30.00
023.105.024 45.00 30.00
023.106.002 45.00 30.00
023.106.005 45.00 30.00
023.106.011 45.00 30.00
023.106.020 45.00 30.00
023.106.021 45.00 30.00
023.106.023 45.00 30.00
023.106.024 45.00 30.00
023.106.025 45.00 30.00
023.107.009 45.00 30.00
023.107.026 45.00 30.00
023.107.028 45.00 30.00
023.111.004 45.00 30.00
023.111.008 45.00 30.00
023.111.012 45.00 30.00
023.111.018 45.00 30.00
023.111.023 45.00 30.00
023.111.026 45.00 30.00
023.111.027 45.00 30.00
023.111.033 45.00 30.00
023.111.034 45.00 30.00
023.112.004 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.112.007 45.00 30.00
023.112.008 45.00 30.00
023.112.009 45.00 30.00
023.112.010 45.00 30.00
023.112.012 45.00 30.00
023.112.016 45.00 30.00
023.112.020 45.00 30.00
023.112.024 45.00 30.00
023.112.028 45.00 30.00
023.112.030 45.00 30.00
023.112.031 45.00 30.00
023.112.032 45.00 30.00
023.113.004 45.00 30.00
023.113.013 45.00 30.00
023.113.014 45.00 30.00
023.113.020 45.00 30.00
023.113.021 45.00 30.00
023.113.026 45.00 30.00
023.113.027 45.00 30.00
023.113.028 45.00 30.00
023.113.029 45.00 30.00
023.113.030 45.00 30.00
023.113.032 45.00 30.00
023.114.002 45.00 30.00
023.114.005 45.00 30.00
023.114.006 45.00 30.00
023.114.010 45.00 30.00
023.114.016 45.00 30.00
023.114.018 45.00 30.00
023.114.024 45.00 30.00
023.114.032 45.00 30.00
023.114.033 45.00 30.00
023.115.004 45.00 30.00
023.115.021 45.00 30.00
023.115.022 45.00 30.00
023.115.026 45.00 30.00
023.115.028 45.00 30.00
023.116.007 45.00 30.00
023.117.003 45.00 30.00
023.117.005 45.00 30.00
023.118.010 45.00 30.00
023.118.026 45.00 30.00
023.118.027 45.00 30.00
023.118.029 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.119.009 45.00 30.00
023.119.013 45.00 30.00
023.119.021 45.00 30.00
023.119.028 45.00 30.00
023.119.029 45.00 30.00
023.119.030 45.00 30.00
023.119.031 45.00 30.00
023.119.032 45.00 30.00
023.121.008 45.00 30.00
023.121.010 45.00 30.00
023.121.011 45.00 30.00
023.121.014 45.00 30.00
023.121.015 45.00 30.00
023.121.017 45.00 30.00
023.121.018 45.00 30.00
023.121.019 45.00 30.00
023.121.020 45.00 30.00
023.121.021 45.00 30.00
023.121.022 45.00 30.00
023.121.023 45.00 30.00
023.121.025 45.00 30.00
023.122.002 45.00 30.00
023.122.005 45.00 30.00
023.122.006 45.00 30.00
023.122.008 45.00 30.00
023.122.011 45.00 30.00
023.122.012 45.00 30.00
023.122.013 45.00 30.00
023.122.015 45.00 30.00
023.122.017 45.00 30.00
023.122.018 45.00 30.00
023.122.019 45.00 30.00
023.122.020 45.00 30.00
023.122.022 45.00 30.00
023.122.023 45.00 30.00
023.122.024 45.00 30.00
023.122.025 45.00 30.00
023.122.028 45.00 30.00
023.131.013 45.00 30.00
023.131.014 45.00 30.00
023.131.017 45.00 30.00
023.131.021 45.00 30.00
023.132.003 45.00 30.00
023.132.004 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.132.005 45.00 30.00
023.132.011 45.00 30.00
023.132.013 45.00 30.00
023.132.015 45.00 30.00
023.133.001 45.00 30.00
023.133.004 45.00 30.00
023.133.006 45.00 30.00
023.133.010 45.00 30.00
023.133.013 45.00 30.00
023.133.014 45.00 30.00
023.133.015 45.00 30.00
023.133.018 45.00 30.00
023.133.019 45.00 30.00
023.133.020 45.00 30.00
023.133.021 45.00 30.00
023.133.022 45.00 30.00
023.134.004 45.00 30.00
023.141.001 45.00 30.00
023.141.005 45.00 30.00
023.141.008 45.00 30.00
023.141.024 45.00 30.00
023.141.026 45.00 30.00
023.141.027 45.00 30.00
023.141.029 45.00 30.00
023.141.031 45.00 30.00
023.141.034 45.00 30.00
023.141.037 45.00 30.00
023.141.039 45.00 30.00
023.142.003 45.00 30.00
023.142.004 45.00 30.00
023.142.005 45.00 30.00
023.142.007 45.00 30.00
023.142.010 45.00 30.00
023.142.012 45.00 30.00
023.142.019 45.00 30.00
023.142.020 45.00 30.00
023.142.025 45.00 30.00
023.142.031 45.00 30.00
023.142.032 45.00 30.00
023.143.007 45.00 30.00
023.143.009 45.00 30.00
023.143.010 45.00 30.00
023.143.017 45.00 30.00
023.143.021 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.143.027 45.00 30.00
023.143.028 45.00 30.00
023.143.030 45.00 30.00
023.143.033 45.00 30.00
023.143.034 45.00 30.00
023.143.035 45.00 30.00
023.143.038 45.00 30.00
023.143.040 45.00 30.00
023.151.003 45.00 30.00
023.151.005 45.00 30.00
023.151.008 45.00 30.00
023.151.009 45.00 30.00
023.151.014 45.00 30.00
023.151.021 45.00 30.00
023.151.024 45.00 30.00
023.151.027 45.00 30.00
023.151.028 45.00 30.00
023.151.037 45.00 30.00
023.151.038 45.00 30.00
023.151.042 45.00 30.00
023.151.049 45.00 30.00
023.151.050 45.00 30.00
023.161.002 45.00 30.00
023.161.019 45.00 30.00
023.161.021 45.00 30.00
023.161.025 45.00 30.00
023.161.029 45.00 30.00
023.161.030 45.00 30.00
023.161.035 45.00 30.00
023.161.038 45.00 30.00
023.161.039 45.00 30.00
023.161.040 45.00 30.00
023.161.041 45.00 30.00
023.161.042 45.00 30.00
023.161.043 45.00 30.00
023.161.049 45.00 30.00
023.161.050 45.00 30.00
023.162.005 45.00 30.00
023.162.009 45.00 30.00
023.162.012 45.00 30.00
023.162.020 45.00 30.00
023.162.022 45.00 30.00
023.162.024 45.00 30.00
023.162.025 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.162.026 45.00 30.00
023.163.002 45.00 30.00
023.163.014 45.00 30.00
023.163.018 45.00 30.00
023.163.019 45.00 30.00
023.163.025 45.00 30.00
023.163.026 45.00 30.00
023.163.032 45.00 30.00
023.171.010 45.00 30.00
023.171.011 45.00 30.00
023.171.019 45.00 30.00
023.171.021 45.00 30.00
023.171.022 45.00 30.00
023.171.023 45.00 30.00
023.171.024 45.00 30.00
023.171.026 45.00 30.00
023.171.031 45.00 30.00
023.171.032 45.00 30.00
023.171.033 45.00 30.00
023.172.008 45.00 30.00
023.172.016 45.00 30.00
023.172.017 45.00 30.00
023.172.020 45.00 30.00
023.172.038 45.00 30.00
023.172.041 45.00 30.00
023.172.044 45.00 30.00
023.172.046 45.00 30.00
023.172.048 45.00 30.00
023.172.049 45.00 30.00
023.172.050 45.00 30.00
023.172.054 45.00 30.00
023.172.056 45.00 30.00
023.181.004 45.00 30.00
023.181.015 45.00 30.00
023.181.018 45.00 30.00
023.181.020 45.00 30.00
023.181.025 45.00 30.00
023.181.027 45.00 30.00
023.181.030 45.00 30.00
023.181.035 45.00 30.00
023.181.036 45.00 30.00
023.182.002 45.00 30.00
023.182.008 45.00 30.00
023.182.029 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.182.031 45.00 30.00
023.182.035 45.00 30.00
023.182.041 45.00 30.00
023.182.045 45.00 30.00
023.182.046 45.00 30.00
023.182.047 45.00 30.00
023.182.048 45.00 30.00
023.191.007 45.00 30.00
023.191.010 45.00 30.00
023.191.012 45.00 30.00
023.191.016 45.00 30.00
023.191.017 45.00 30.00
023.191.020 45.00 30.00
023.191.023 45.00 30.00
023.191.025 45.00 30.00
023.191.027 45.00 30.00
023.191.028 45.00 30.00
023.191.032 45.00 30.00
023.192.007 45.00 30.00
023.192.009 45.00 30.00
023.192.014 45.00 30.00
023.192.016 45.00 30.00
023.192.017 45.00 30.00
023.192.018 45.00 30.00
023.192.019 45.00 30.00
023.192.022 45.00 30.00
023.192.031 45.00 30.00
023.192.033 45.00 30.00
023.201.055 45.00 30.00
023.202.035 45.00 30.00
023.202.053 45.00 30.00
023.202.057 45.00 30.00
023.202.058 45.00 30.00
023.202.059 45.00 30.00
023.202.063 45.00 30.00
023.202.064 45.00 30.00
023.202.070 45.00 30.00
023.203.014 45.00 30.00
023.203.016 45.00 30.00
023.203.022 45.00 30.00
023.203.028 45.00 30.00
023.203.032 45.00 30.00
023.203.033 45.00 30.00
023.203.034 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.203.035 45.00 30.00
023.203.036 45.00 30.00
023.203.037 45.00 30.00
023.203.038 45.00 30.00
023.204.010 45.00 30.00
023.204.021 45.00 30.00
023.204.023 45.00 30.00
023.204.025 45.00 30.00
023.204.040 45.00 30.00
023.204.042 45.00 30.00
023.204.049 45.00 30.00
023.204.059 45.00 30.00
023.204.064 45.00 30.00
023.204.067 45.00 30.00
023.204.069 45.00 30.00
023.204.071 45.00 30.00
023.204.073 45.00 30.00
023.204.077 45.00 30.00
023.204.082 45.00 30.00
023.204.083 45.00 30.00
023.204.084 45.00 30.00
023.205.001 45.00 30.00
023.205.003 45.00 30.00
023.205.006 45.00 30.00
023.205.008 45.00 30.00
023.205.013 45.00 30.00
023.205.018 45.00 30.00
023.205.026 45.00 30.00
023.205.041 45.00 30.00
023.205.042 45.00 30.00
023.205.044 45.00 30.00
023.205.045 45.00 30.00
023.205.047 45.00 30.00
023.205.048 45.00 30.00
023.205.051 45.00 30.00
023.205.053 45.00 30.00
023.205.061 45.00 30.00
023.205.062 45.00 30.00
023.206.003 45.00 30.00
023.206.013 45.00 30.00
023.206.017 45.00 30.00
023.206.018 45.00 30.00
023.206.019 45.00 30.00
023.206.029 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.206.034 45.00 30.00
023.206.035 45.00 30.00
023.206.044 45.00 30.00
023.206.046 45.00 30.00
023.206.047 45.00 30.00
023.206.048 45.00 30.00
023.206.049 45.00 30.00
023.207.007 45.00 30.00
023.207.009 45.00 30.00
023.207.016 45.00 30.00
023.207.020 45.00 30.00
023.207.023 45.00 30.00
023.207.024 45.00 30.00
023.207.026 45.00 30.00
023.207.029 45.00 30.00
023.207.030 45.00 30.00
023.211.007 45.00 30.00
023.211.051 45.00 30.00
023.211.055 45.00 30.00
023.211.056 45.00 30.00
023.211.062 45.00 30.00
023.213.018 45.00 30.00
023.213.026 45.00 30.00
023.213.030 45.00 30.00
023.213.035 45.00 30.00
023.213.043 45.00 30.00
023.213.047 45.00 30.00
023.213.049 45.00 30.00
023.214.003 45.00 30.00
023.214.008 45.00 30.00
023.214.043 45.00 30.00
023.215.009 45.00 30.00
023.215.014 45.00 30.00
023.215.025 45.00 30.00
023.215.026 45.00 30.00
023.215.027 45.00 30.00
023.215.028 45.00 30.00
023.215.031 45.00 30.00
023.215.033 45.00 30.00
023.215.037 45.00 30.00
023.215.039 45.00 30.00
023.215.040 45.00 30.00
023.215.046 45.00 30.00
023.215.052 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.215.053 45.00 30.00
023.215.056 45.00 30.00
023.215.060 45.00 30.00
023.215.061 45.00 30.00
023.215.064 45.00 30.00
023.215.068 45.00 30.00
023.221.051 45.00 30.00
023.221.060 45.00 30.00
023.222.015 45.00 30.00
023.222.030 45.00 30.00
023.222.049 45.00 30.00
023.222.050 45.00 30.00
023.222.055 45.00 30.00
023.222.057 45.00 30.00
023.223.002 45.00 30.00
023.223.018 45.00 30.00
023.223.019 45.00 30.00
023.223.023 45.00 30.00
023.223.030 45.00 30.00
023.223.032 45.00 30.00
023.223.034 45.00 30.00
023.223.035 45.00 30.00
023.233.065 45.00 30.00
023.233.071 45.00 30.00
023.233.072 45.00 30.00
023.235.001 45.00 30.00
023.235.003 45.00 30.00
023.235.004 45.00 30.00
023.235.005 45.00 30.00
023.235.006 45.00 30.00
023.235.007 45.00 30.00
023.235.011 45.00 30.00
023.235.018 45.00 30.00
023.235.019 45.00 30.00
023.235.020 45.00 30.00
023.235.021 45.00 30.00
023.235.023 45.00 30.00
023.235.028 45.00 30.00
023.235.035 45.00 30.00
023.235.037 45.00 30.00
023.235.040 45.00 30.00
023.235.041 45.00 30.00
023.235.042 45.00 30.00
023.235.043 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.244.003 45.00 30.00
023.243.002 45.00 30.00
023.243.009 45.00 30.00
023.243.023 45.00 30.00
023.243.027 45.00 30.00
023.243.031 45.00 30.00
023.243.042 45.00 30.00
023.243.043 45.00 30.00
023.243.044 45.00 30.00
023.251.003 45.00 30.00
023.251.004 45.00 30.00
023.251.020 45.00 30.00
023.251.022 45.00 30.00
023.251.040 45.00 30.00
023.251.042 45.00 30.00
023.251.050 45.00 30.00
023.251.052 45.00 30.00
023.251.057 45.00 30.00
023.251.060 45.00 30.00
023.251.061 45.00 30.00
023.253.011 45.00 30.00
023.253.012 45.00 30.00
023.253.015 45.00 30.00
023.253.016 45.00 30.00
023.261.004 45.00 30.00
023.261.008 45.00 30.00
023.261.009 45.00 30.00
023.261.010 45.00 30.00
023.261.013 45.00 30.00
023.261.017 45.00 30.00
023.261.018 45.00 30.00
023.261.022 45.00 30.00
023.261.027 45.00 30.00
023.261.029 45.00 30.00
023.261.036 45.00 30.00
023.261.037 45.00 30.00
023.261.038 45.00 30.00
023.261.041 45.00 30.00
023.261.042 45.00 30.00
023.271.009 45.00 30.00
023.271.012 45.00 30.00
023.271.016 45.00 30.00
023.272.004 45.00 30.00
023.272.011 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.272.020 45.00 30.00
023.272.024 45.00 30.00
023.272.027 45.00 30.00
023.272.030 45.00 30.00
023.272.036 45.00 30.00
023.272.040 45.00 30.00
023.272.041 45.00 30.00
023.272.043 45.00 30.00
023.281.002 45.00 30.00
023.281.023 45.00 30.00
023.281.025 45.00 30.00
023.281.028 45.00 30.00
023.281.030 45.00 30.00
023.281.031 45.00 30.00
023.281.032 45.00 30.00
023.281.037 45.00 30.00
023.281.041 45.00 30.00
023.282.063 45.00 30.00
023.282.066 45.00 30.00
023.282.067 45.00 30.00
023.291.004 45.00 30.00
023.291.013 45.00 30.00
023.291.015 45.00 30.00
023.291.019 45.00 30.00
023.291.043 45.00 30.00
023.291.044 45.00 30.00
023.291.047 45.00 30.00
023.291.048 45.00 30.00
023.291.049 45.00 30.00
023.291.050 45.00 30.00
023.291.051 45.00 30.00
023.291.055 45.00 30.00
023.291.056 45.00 30.00
023.291.058 45.00 30.00
023.291.060 45.00 30.00
023.291.061 45.00 30.00
023.291.067 45.00 30.00
023.291.068 45.00 30.00
023.292.004 45.00 30.00
023.292.008 45.00 30.00
023.292.009 45.00 30.00
023.292.017 45.00 30.00
023.292.023 45.00 30.00
023.292.025 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.292.033 45.00 30.00
023.292.035 45.00 30.00
023.292.041 45.00 30.00
023.292.046 45.00 30.00
023.292.048 45.00 30.00
023.292.049 45.00 30.00
023.292.053 45.00 30.00
023.292.054 45.00 30.00
023.292.055 45.00 30.00
023.292.056 45.00 30.00
023.292.060 45.00 30.00
023.292.061 45.00 30.00
023.293.014 45.00 30.00
023.293.015 45.00 30.00
023.293.032 45.00 30.00
023.293.036 45.00 30.00
023.293.038 45.00 30.00
023.293.042 45.00 30.00
023.293.044 45.00 30.00
023.293.046 45.00 30.00
023.293.047 45.00 30.00
023.293.048 45.00 30.00
023.293.053 45.00 30.00
023.293.054 45.00 30.00
023.293.056 45.00 30.00
023.301.009 45.00 30.00
023.301.010 45.00 30.00
023.301.012 45.00 30.00
023.301.014 45.00 30.00
023.301.020 45.00 30.00
023.302.016 45.00 30.00
023.302.017 45.00 30.00
023.302.022 45.00 30.00
023.302.023 45.00 30.00
023.302.027 45.00 30.00
023.302.031 45.00 30.00
023.302.032 45.00 30.00
023.302.036 45.00 30.00
023.302.041 45.00 30.00
023.303.005 45.00 30.00
023.303.012 45.00 30.00
023.303.013 45.00 30.00
023.303.032 45.00 30.00
023.303.036 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.303.037 45.00 30.00
023.303.039 45.00 30.00
023.303.043 45.00 30.00
023.303.049 45.00 30.00
023.303.050 45.00 30.00
023.303.051 45.00 30.00
023.303.052 45.00 30.00
023.303.053 45.00 30.00
023.303.054 45.00 30.00
023.303.055 45.00 30.00
023.303.056 45.00 30.00
023.303.058 45.00 30.00
023.311.005 45.00 30.00
023.311.010 45.00 30.00
023.311.013 45.00 30.00
023.311.014 45.00 30.00
023.311.020 45.00 30.00
023.311.025 45.00 30.00
023.311.029 45.00 30.00
023.311.030 45.00 30.00
023.312.008 45.00 30.00
023.312.011 45.00 30.00
023.312.025 45.00 30.00
023.312.027 45.00 30.00
023.313.002 45.00 30.00
023.313.010 45.00 30.00
023.313.011 45.00 30.00
023.313.014 45.00 30.00
023.313.019 45.00 30.00
023.313.022 45.00 30.00
023.313.023 45.00 30.00
023.313.024 45.00 30.00
023.321.023 45.00 30.00
023.321.024 45.00 30.00
023.321.027 45.00 30.00
023.321.028 45.00 30.00
023.322.013 45.00 30.00
023.322.020 45.00 30.00
023.322.026 45.00 30.00
023.322.028 45.00 30.00
023.322.029 45.00 30.00
023.322.030 45.00 30.00
023.322.032 45.00 30.00
023.322.037 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.322.038 45.00 30.00
023.322.039 45.00 30.00
023.322.040 45.00 30.00
023.331.011 45.00 30.00
023.331.012 45.00 30.00
023.331.013 45.00 30.00
023.331.022 45.00 30.00
023.331.024 45.00 30.00
023.331.028 45.00 30.00
023.331.029 45.00 30.00
023.331.034 45.00 30.00
023.331.042 45.00 30.00
023.331.056 45.00 30.00
023.331.057 45.00 30.00
023.332.030 45.00 30.00
023.332.031 45.00 30.00
023.332.033 45.00 30.00
023.333.022 45.00 30.00
023.333.039 45.00 30.00
023.333.040 45.00 30.00
023.333.044 45.00 30.00
023.341.080 45.00 30.00
023.341.082 45.00 30.00
023.341.083 45.00 30.00
023.351.006 45.00 30.00
023.351.008 45.00 30.00
023.351.009 45.00 30.00
023.351.015 45.00 30.00
023.351.021 45.00 30.00
023.351.022 45.00 30.00
023.352.006 45.00 30.00
023.352.009 45.00 30.00
023.352.010 45.00 30.00
023.352.019 45.00 30.00
023.352.020 45.00 30.00
023.352.031 45.00 30.00
023.352.032 45.00 30.00
023.352.033 45.00 30.00
023.353.001 45.00 30.00
023.353.026 45.00 30.00
023.353.028 45.00 30.00
023.353.056 45.00 30.00
023.361.006 45.00 30.00
023.361.007 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.361.011 45.00 30.00
023.361.031 45.00 30.00
023.361.039 45.00 30.00
023.361.042 45.00 30.00
023.361.043 45.00 30.00
023.361.044 45.00 30.00
023.361.046 45.00 30.00
023.361.048 45.00 30.00
023.361.049 45.00 30.00
023.361.050 45.00 30.00
023.361.055 45.00 30.00
023.361.056 45.00 30.00
023.362.013 45.00 30.00
023.362.019 45.00 30.00
023.362.020 45.00 30.00
023.362.025 45.00 30.00
023.362.027 45.00 30.00
023.362.028 45.00 30.00
023.362.030 45.00
023.362.037 45.00 30.00
023.363.007 45.00 30.00
023.363.012 45.00 30.00
023.363.013 45.00 30.00
023.363.014 45.00 30.00
023.363.019 45.00 30.00
023.363.022 45.00 30.00
023.363.026 45.00 30.00
023.364.018 45.00 30.00
023.364.019 45.00 30.00
023.364.020 45.00 30.00
023.364.024 45.00 30.00
023.364.026 45.00 30.00
023.371.006 45.00 30.00
023.371.007 45.00 30.00
023.371.010 45.00 30.00
023.371.015 45.00 30.00
023.371.018 45.00 30.00
023.371.022 45.00 30.00
023.371.023 45.00 30.00
023.372.002 45.00 30.00
023.372.003 45.00 30.00
023.372.005 45.00 30.00
023.373.001 45.00 30.00
023.373.004 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.373.015 45.00 30.00
023.373.019 45.00 30.00
023.373.032 45.00 30.00
023.373.036 45.00 30.00
023.373.038 45.00 30.00
023.373.042 45.00 30.00
023.381.016 45.00 30.00
023.381.017 45.00 30.00
023.381.048 45.00 30.00
023.381.051 45.00 30.00
023.381.052 45.00 30.00
023.381.053 45.00 30.00
023.381.054 45.00 30.00
023.381.055 45.00 30.00
023.382.003 45.00 30.00
023.382.009 45.00 30.00
023.382.011 45.00 30.00
023.382.023 45.00 30.00
023.382.025 45.00 30.00
023.382.036 45.00 30.00
023.382.047 45.00 30.00
023.382.052 45.00 30.00
023.382.053 45.00 30.00
023.382.054 45.00 30.00
023.383.003 45.00 30.00
023.383.008 45.00 30.00
023.383.009 45.00 30.00
023.383.042 45.00 30.00
023.383.045 45.00 30.00
023.383.046 45.00 30.00
023.383.051 45.00 30.00
023.383.055 45.00 30.00
023.391.034 45.00 30.00
023.391.041 45.00 30.00
023.391.042 45.00 30.00
023.391.059 45.00 30.00
023.392.010 45.00 30.00
023.392.012 45.00 30.00
023.392.019 45.00 30.00
023.392.026 45.00 30.00
023.401.006 45.00 30.00
023.401.009 45.00 30.00
023.401.017 45.00 30.00
023.401.018 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.402.021 45.00 30.00
023.402.023 45.00 30.00
023.402.024 45.00 30.00
023.403.007 45.00 30.00
023.403.020 45.00 30.00
023.403.027 45.00 30.00
023.403.031 45.00 30.00
023.403.034 45.00 30.00
023.403.036 45.00 30.00
023.403.037 45.00 30.00
023.403.041 45.00 30.00
023.403.042 45.00 30.00
023.403.044 45.00 30.00
023.403.045 45.00 30.00
023.411.001 45.00 30.00
023.411.010 45.00 30.00
023.411.011 45.00 30.00
023.411.012 45.00 30.00
023.411.027 45.00 30.00
023.422.001 45.00 30.00
023.422.004 45.00 30.00
023.422.005 45.00 30.00
023.422.009 45.00 30.00
023.422.012 45.00 30.00
023.422.013 45.00 30.00
023.422.022 45.00 30.00
023.422.026 45.00 30.00
023.422.027 45.00 30.00
023.422.033 45.00 30.00
023.423.025 46.34 30.90
023.423.035 45.00 30.00
023.424.016 45.00 30.00
023.424.021 45.00 30.00
023.424.022 45.00 30.00
023.424.024 45.00 30.00
023.424.026 45.00 30.00
023.424.027 45.00 30.00
023.425.020 45.00 30.00
023.425.026 45.00 30.00
023.425.027 45.00 30.00
023.425.031 45.00 30.00
023.425.033 45.00 30.00
023.425.034 45.00 30.00
023.425.035 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.425.047 45.00 30.00
023.425.049 45.00 30.00
023.425.051 45.00 30.00
023.425.053 45.00 30.00
023.425.055 45.00 30.00
023.425.056 45.00 30.00
023.425.057 45.00 30.00
023.425.058 45.00 30.00
023.425.059 45.00 30.00
023.461.034 45.00 30.00
023.461.033 45.00 30.00
023.461.032 45.00 30.00
023.461.036 45.00 30.00
023.432.001 45.00 30.00
023.432.002 45.00 30.00
023.432.003 45.00 30.00
023.432.006 45.00 30.00
023.432.007 45.00 30.00
023.432.008 45.00 30.00
023.432.012 45.00 30.00
023.432.013 45.00 30.00
023.432.014 45.00 30.00
023.432.015 45.00 30.00
023.432.018 45.00 30.00
023.432.023 45.00 30.00
023.432.024 45.00 30.00
023.441.008 45.00 30.00
023.441.009 50.40 33.60
023.451.001 45.00 30.00
023.451.002 45.00 30.00
023.451.003 45.00 30.00
023.451.004 45.00 30.00
023.451.010 45.00 30.00
023.451.014 45.00 30.00
023.451.017 45.00 30.00
023.451.018 45.00 30.00
023.451.035 45.00 30.00
023.452.003 45.00 30.00
023.452.004 45.00 30.00
023.452.005 45.00 30.00
023.452.009 45.00 30.00
023.452.010 45.00 30.00
023.452.011 45.00 30.00
023.452.012 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.452.014 45.00 30.00
023.452.019 45.00 30.00
023.452.020 45.00 30.00
023.453.005 45.00 30.00
023.453.006 45.00 30.00
023.453.008 45.00 30.00
023.461.001 45.00 30.00
023.461.003 45.00 30.00
023.461.010 45.00 30.00
023.461.011 45.00 30.00
023.461.013 45.00 30.00
023.461.014 45.00 30.00
023.461.015 45.00 30.00
023.461.016 45.00 30.00
023.461.019 45.00 30.00
023.461.022 45.00 30.00
023.461.023 45.00 30.00
023.461.025 45.00 30.00
023.461.027 45.00 30.00
023.462.001 45.00 30.00
023.462.002 45.00 30.00
023.462.003 45.00 30.00
023.462.004 45.00 30.00
023.462.005 45.00 30.00
023.462.006 45.00 30.00
023.462.010 45.00 30.00
023.462.011 45.00 30.00
023.462.014 45.00 30.00
023.462.017 45.00 30.00
023.462.018 45.00 30.00
023.462.019 45.00 30.00
023.462.020 45.00 30.00
023.462.021 45.00 30.00
023.462.024 45.00 30.00
023.462.025 45.00 30.00
023.471.002 45.00 30.00
023.471.003 45.00 30.00
023.471.004 45.00 30.00
023.471.005 45.00 30.00
023.471.006 45.00 30.00
023.471.009 45.00 30.00
023.471.010 45.00 30.00
023.471.011 45.00 30.00
023.471.012 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.471.013 45.00 30.00
023.471.014 45.00 30.00
023.471.015 45.00 30.00
023.471.016 45.00 30.00
023.471.017 45.00 30.00
023.471.019 45.00 30.00
023.471.020 45.00 30.00
023.471.021 45.00 30.00
023.471.022 45.00 30.00
023.471.023 45.00 30.00
023.471.024 45.00 30.00
023.471.029 45.00 30.00
023.471.030 45.00 30.00

023.471.030.002 45.00 30.00
023.471.031 45.00 30.00
023.471.036 45.00 30.00
023.471.037 45.00 30.00
023.481.002 45.00 30.00
023.481.003 45.00 30.00
023.481.004 45.00 30.00
023.481.005 45.00 30.00
023.481.006 45.00 30.00
023.481.007 45.00 30.00
023.481.008 45.00 30.00
023.481.009 45.00 30.00
023.481.011 45.00 30.00
023.481.012 45.00 30.00
023.481.013 45.00 30.00
023.481.016 45.00 30.00
023.481.017 45.00 30.00
023.481.023 45.00 30.00
023.481.024 45.00 30.00
023.481.026 45.00 30.00
023.481.027 45.00 30.00
023.482.006 45.00 30.00
023.482.011 45.00 30.00
023.482.012 45.00 30.00
023.482.013 45.00 30.00
023.482.015 45.00 30.00
023.482.016 45.00 30.00
023.482.018 45.00 30.00
024.011.002 45.00 30.00
024.011.015 45.00 30.00
024.011.018 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.011.032 45.00 30.00
024.011.053 45.00 30.00
024.011.054 45.00 30.00
024.011.059 45.00 30.00
024.011.063 45.00 30.00
024.011.064 45.00 30.00
024.012.007 45.00 30.00
024.012.016 45.00 30.00
024.012.017 45.00 30.00
024.012.020 45.00 30.00
024.013.008 45.00 30.00
024.013.020 45.00 30.00
024.013.024 45.00 30.00
024.013.031 45.00 30.00
024.013.033 45.00 30.00
024.013.038 45.00 30.00
024.013.044 45.00 30.00
024.013.045 45.00 30.00
024.013.046 45.00 30.00
024.021.014 45.00 30.00
024.021.016 45.00 30.00
024.021.022 45.00 30.00
024.021.026 45.00 30.00
024.021.028 45.00 30.00
024.021.038 45.00 30.00
024.021.046 45.00 30.00
024.021.047 45.00 30.00
024.021.048 45.00 30.00
024.021.049 45.00 30.00
024.021.050 45.00 30.00
024.022.007 45.00 30.00
024.022.012 45.00 30.00
024.022.013 45.00 30.00
024.022.026 45.00 30.00
024.022.029 45.00 30.00
024.022.030 45.00 30.00
024.022.031 45.00 30.00
024.022.036 45.00 30.00
024.022.041 45.00 30.00
024.022.044 45.00 30.00
024.022.050 45.00 30.00
024.022.051 45.00 30.00
024.022.052 45.00 30.00
024.031.022 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.031.027 45.00 30.00
024.032.001 45.00 30.00
024.032.002 45.00 30.00
024.032.004 45.00 30.00
024.032.006 45.00 30.00
024.032.008 45.00 30.00
024.032.010 45.00 30.00
024.033.007 45.00 30.00
024.033.008 45.00 30.00
024.033.013 45.00 30.00
024.033.025 45.00 30.00
024.033.030 45.00 30.00
024.033.033 45.00 30.00
024.033.035 45.00 30.00
024.033.044 45.00 30.00
024.033.046 45.00 30.00
024.034.008 45.00 30.00
024.034.023 45.00 30.00
024.034.039 45.00 30.00
024.034.046 45.00 30.00
024.034.053 45.00 30.00
024.041.006 45.00 30.00
024.041.009 45.00 30.00
024.041.026 45.00 30.00
024.041.027 45.00 30.00
024.041.029 45.00 30.00
024.041.030 45.00 30.00
024.041.031 45.00 30.00
024.041.032 45.00 30.00
024.041.033 45.00 30.00
024.042.002 45.00 30.00
024.042.015 45.00 30.00
024.042.026 45.00 30.00
024.042.029 45.00 30.00
024.042.033 45.00 30.00
024.042.035 45.00 30.00
024.042.038 45.00 30.00
024.042.040 45.00 30.00
024.042.041 45.00 30.00
024.042.049 45.00 30.00
024.042.050 45.00 30.00
024.042.051 45.00 30.00
024.043.003 45.00 30.00
024.043.006 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.043.026 45.00 30.00
024.043.027 45.00 30.00
024.043.028 45.00 30.00
024.051.004 45.00 30.00
024.051.022 45.00 30.00
024.051.029 45.00 30.00
024.051.032 45.00 30.00
024.051.034 45.00 30.00
024.052.001 45.00 30.00
024.052.005 45.00 30.00
024.052.015 45.00 30.00
024.052.016 45.00 30.00
024.052.017 45.00 30.00
024.053.004 45.00 30.00
024.053.008 45.00 30.00
024.053.009 45.00 30.00
024.053.012 45.00 30.00
024.054.007 45.00 30.00
024.054.024 45.00 30.00
024.054.025 45.00 30.00
024.054.027 45.00 30.00
024.054.028 45.00 30.00
024.054.031 45.00 30.00
024.054.033 45.00 30.00
024.054.034 45.00 30.00
024.061.016 45.00 30.00
024.061.036 45.00 30.00
024.061.043 45.00 30.00
024.061.048 45.00 30.00
024.062.004 45.00 30.00
024.062.039 45.00 30.00
024.062.041 45.00 30.00
024.062.044 45.00 30.00
024.063.010 45.00 30.00
024.063.013 45.00 30.00
024.063.050 45.00 30.00
024.063.068 45.00 30.00
024.063.071 45.00 30.00
024.063.072 45.00 30.00
024.063.077 45.00 30.00
024.063.078 45.00 30.00
024.063.079 45.00 30.00
024.063.080 45.00 30.00
024.063.081 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.071.007 45.00 30.00
024.071.024 45.00 30.00
024.071.025 45.00 30.00
024.071.032 45.00 30.00
024.071.033 45.00 30.00
024.071.039 45.00 30.00
024.071.043 45.00 30.00
024.071.044 45.00 30.00
024.071.045 45.00 30.00
024.071.046 45.00 30.00
024.071.047 45.00 30.00
024.071.048 45.00 30.00
024.071.049 45.00 30.00
024.071.054 45.00 30.00
024.071.055 45.00 30.00
024.071.056 45.00 30.00
024.071.057 45.00 30.00
024.071.058 45.00 30.00
024.071.059 45.00 30.00
024.071.060 45.00 30.00
024.071.061 45.00 30.00
024.071.062 45.00 30.00
024.081.031 45.00 30.00
024.081.036 45.00 30.00
024.081.037 45.00 30.00
024.081.041 45.00 30.00
024.081.045 45.00 30.00
024.081.050 45.00 30.00
024.081.052 45.00 30.00
024.082.004 45.00 30.00
024.082.014 45.00 30.00
024.082.021 45.00 30.00
024.091.005 45.00 30.00
024.091.008 45.00 30.00
024.091.019 45.00 30.00
024.091.021 45.00 30.00
024.091.026 45.00 30.00
024.091.028 45.00 30.00
024.092.021 45.00 30.00
024.092.022 45.00 30.00
024.092.025 45.00 30.00
024.093.004 45.00 30.00
024.093.005 45.00 30.00
024.093.015 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.093.019 45.00 30.00
024.093.026 45.00 30.00
024.093.030 45.00 30.00
024.093.031 45.00 30.00
024.093.033 45.00 30.00
024.093.035 45.00 30.00
024.101.015 45.00 30.00
024.101.021 45.00 30.00
024.101.022 45.00 30.00
024.101.033 45.00 30.00
024.101.034 45.00 30.00
024.101.049 45.00 30.00
024.102.003 45.00 30.00
024.102.011 45.00 30.00
024.102.012 45.00 30.00
024.102.020 45.00 30.00
024.102.033 45.00 30.00
024.102.035 45.00 30.00
024.103.008 45.00 30.00
024.103.016 45.00 30.00
024.103.019 45.00 30.00
024.111.007 45.00 30.00
024.111.008 45.00 30.00
024.111.009 45.00 30.00
024.111.012 45.00 30.00
024.111.016 45.00 30.00
024.111.020 45.00 30.00
024.112.007 45.00 30.00
024.112.011 45.00 30.00
024.112.020 45.00 30.00
024.112.025 45.00 30.00
024.112.026 45.00 30.00
024.112.027 45.00 30.00
024.112.032 45.00 30.00
024.112.033 45.00 30.00
024.122.002 45.00 30.00
024.122.008 45.00 30.00
024.122.009 45.00 30.00
024.122.014 45.00 30.00
024.122.024 45.00 30.00
024.122.025 45.00 30.00
024.123.001 45.00 30.00
024.123.003 45.00 30.00
024.123.007 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.123.008 45.00 30.00
024.123.010 45.00 30.00
024.123.011 45.00 30.00
024.123.015 45.00 30.00
024.123.026 45.00 30.00
024.123.029 45.00 30.00
024.123.030 45.00 30.00
024.123.031 45.00 30.00
024.123.038 45.00 30.00
024.123.039 45.00 30.00
024.123.040 45.00 30.00
024.123.041 45.00 30.00
024.123.045 45.00 30.00
024.131.012 45.00 30.00
024.131.015 45.00 30.00
024.131.031 45.00 30.00
024.131.036 45.00 30.00
024.131.037 45.00 30.00
024.131.038 45.00 30.00
024.131.039 45.00 30.00
024.132.006 45.00 30.00
024.132.009 45.00 30.00
024.132.010 45.00 30.00
024.132.012 45.00 30.00
024.132.014 45.00 30.00
024.132.017 45.00 30.00
024.132.029 45.00 30.00
024.132.030 45.00 30.00
024.132.032 45.00 30.00
024.132.035 45.00 30.00
024.132.038 45.00 30.00
024.133.004 45.00 30.00
024.133.005 45.00 30.00
024.133.006 45.00 30.00
024.133.008 45.00 30.00
024.133.010 45.00 30.00
024.141.013 45.00 30.00
024.141.019 45.00 30.00
024.141.020 45.00 30.00
024.141.026 45.00 30.00
024.141.030 45.00 30.00
024.141.031 45.00 30.00
024.141.034 45.00 30.00
024.141.037 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.141.039 45.00 30.00
024.141.043 45.00 30.00
024.141.044 45.00 30.00
024.142.009 45.00 30.00
024.142.024 45.00 30.00
024.142.027 45.00 30.00
024.142.029 45.00 30.00
024.142.030 45.00 30.00
024.142.036 45.00 30.00
024.142.040 45.00 30.00
024.142.042 45.00 30.00
024.143.002 45.00 30.00
024.143.005 45.00 30.00
024.143.006 45.00 30.00
024.143.007 45.00 30.00
024.143.026 45.00 30.00
024.143.029 45.00 30.00
024.143.031 45.00 30.00
024.143.033 45.00 30.00
024.151.006 45.00 30.00
024.151.016 45.00 30.00
024.151.017 45.00 30.00
024.151.019 45.00 30.00
024.151.026 45.00 30.00
024.151.027 45.00 30.00
024.151.032 45.00 30.00
024.151.033 45.00 30.00
024.152.002 45.00 30.00
024.152.013 45.00 30.00
024.152.015 45.00 30.00
024.152.017 45.00 30.00
024.152.028 45.00 30.00
024.152.029 45.00 30.00
024.161.005 45.00 30.00
024.161.008 45.00 30.00
024.161.015 45.00 30.00
024.161.024 45.00 30.00
024.162.003 45.00 30.00
024.162.007 45.00 30.00
024.162.009 45.00 30.00
024.162.025 45.00 30.00
024.162.026 45.00 30.00
024.162.028 45.00 30.00
024.171.002 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.171.009 45.00 30.00
024.171.012 45.00 30.00
024.171.016 45.00 30.00
024.171.024 45.00 30.00
024.171.029 45.00 30.00
024.171.030 45.00 30.00
024.171.031 45.00 30.00
024.172.007 45.00 30.00
024.172.009 45.00 30.00
024.172.011 45.00 30.00
024.172.022 45.00 30.00
024.172.024 45.00 30.00
024.172.030 45.00 30.00
024.172.032 45.00 30.00
024.172.035 45.00 30.00
024.181.005 45.00 30.00
024.181.045 45.00 30.00
024.181.051 45.00 30.00
024.182.022 45.00 30.00
024.182.023 45.00 30.00
024.182.032 45.00 30.00
024.182.039 45.00 30.00
024.182.047 45.00 30.00
024.182.051 45.00 30.00
024.182.052 45.00 30.00
024.191.046 45.00 30.00
024.191.047 45.00 30.00
024.191.051 45.00 30.00
024.191.052 45.00 30.00
024.191.053 45.00 30.00
024.191.054 45.00 30.00
024.191.055 45.00 30.00
024.201.009 45.00 30.00
024.201.017 45.00 30.00
024.202.017 45.00 30.00
024.202.021 45.00 30.00
024.202.022 45.00 30.00
024.202.028 45.00 30.00
024.211.003 45.00 30.00
024.211.014 45.00 30.00
024.211.022 45.00 30.00
024.211.036 45.00 30.00
024.211.037 45.00 30.00
024.212.005 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.212.014 45.00 30.00
024.212.024 45.00 30.00
024.221.003 45.00 30.00
024.221.017 45.00 30.00
024.221.019 45.00 30.00
024.221.033 45.00 30.00
024.221.034 45.00 30.00
024.221.036 45.00 30.00
024.221.037 45.00 30.00
024.221.039 45.00 30.00
024.222.003 45.00 30.00
024.222.005 45.00 30.00
024.222.010 45.00 30.00
024.222.011 45.00 30.00
024.222.015 45.00 30.00
024.222.016 45.00 30.00
024.222.021 45.00 30.00
024.222.022 45.00 30.00
024.222.024 45.00 30.00
024.222.025 45.00 30.00
024.222.026 45.00 30.00
024.222.027 45.00 30.00
024.222.028 45.00 30.00
024.231.007 45.00 30.00
024.231.010 45.00 30.00
024.231.019 45.00 30.00
024.231.027 45.00 30.00
024.231.034 45.00 30.00
024.231.043 45.00 30.00
024.231.047 45.00 30.00
024.241.010 45.00 30.00
024.241.023 45.00 30.00
024.241.024 45.00 30.00
024.241.030 45.00 30.00
024.241.031 45.00 30.00
024.242.002 45.00 30.00
024.242.005 45.00 30.00
024.242.012 45.00 30.00
024.242.045 45.00 30.00
024.242.047 45.00 30.00
024.242.049 45.00 30.00
024.242.050 45.00 30.00
024.243.002 45.00 30.00
024.243.005 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.243.015 45.00 30.00
024.243.016 45.00 30.00
024.243.017 45.00 30.00
024.243.018 45.00 30.00
024.243.027 45.00 30.00
024.243.031 45.00 30.00
024.243.040 45.00 30.00
024.243.048 45.00 30.00
024.243.051 45.00 30.00
024.243.053 45.00 30.00
024.243.055 45.00 30.00
024.243.060 45.00 30.00
024.243.062 45.00 30.00
024.243.063 45.00 30.00
024.243.064 45.00 30.00
024.252.010 45.00 30.00
024.252.011 45.00 30.00
024.252.012 45.00 30.00
024.252.014 45.00 30.00
024.252.015 45.00 30.00
024.252.020 45.00 30.00
024.252.025 45.00 30.00
024.252.034 45.00 30.00
024.252.036 45.00 30.00
024.252.040 45.00 30.00
024.252.041 45.00 30.00
024.253.013 45.00 30.00
024.253.015 45.00 30.00
024.253.018 45.00 30.00
024.261.015 45.00 30.00
024.261.021 45.00 30.00
024.261.031 45.00 30.00
024.261.036 45.00 30.00
024.262.013 45.00 30.00
024.262.015 45.00 30.00
024.262.039 45.00 30.00
024.271.002 45.00 30.00
024.271.017 45.00 30.00
024.272.010 45.00 30.00
024.272.015 45.00 30.00
024.272.016 45.00 30.00
024.272.019 45.00 30.00
024.272.025 45.00 30.00
024.272.026 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.272.027 45.00 30.00
024.272.028 45.00 30.00
024.272.029 45.00 30.00
024.273.009 45.00 30.00
024.273.010 45.00 30.00
024.273.014 45.00 30.00
024.273.018 45.00 30.00
024.273.024 45.00 30.00
024.273.029 45.00 30.00
024.281.015 45.00 30.00
024.281.016 45.00 30.00
024.281.018 45.00 30.00
024.281.023 45.00 30.00
024.281.029 45.00 30.00
024.282.006 45.00 30.00
024.282.011 45.00 30.00
024.282.017 45.00 30.00
024.282.018 45.00 30.00
024.282.026 45.00 30.00
024.282.030 45.00 30.00
024.282.031 45.00 30.00
024.282.036 45.00 30.00
024.282.038 45.00 30.00
024.282.039 45.00 30.00
024.282.040 45.00 30.00
024.282.043 45.00 30.00
024.282.044 45.00 30.00
024.282.045 45.00 30.00
024.291.003 45.00 30.00
024.291.014 45.00 30.00
024.291.033 45.00 30.00
024.291.037 45.00 30.00
024.291.038 45.00 30.00
024.301.014 45.00 30.00
024.301.022 45.00 30.00
024.301.025 45.00 30.00
024.301.033 45.00 30.00
024.311.001 45.00 30.00
024.311.038 45.00 30.00
024.312.005 45.00 30.00
024.312.024 45.00 30.00
024.312.026 45.00 30.00
024.312.038 45.00 30.00
024.312.039 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.321.014 45.00 30.00
024.321.031 45.00 30.00
024.321.035 45.00 30.00
024.321.036 45.00 30.00
024.331.008 45.00 30.00
024.331.014 45.00 30.00
024.331.015 45.00 30.00
024.331.016 45.00 30.00
024.331.018 45.00 30.00
024.331.020 45.00 30.00
024.331.026 45.00 30.00
024.331.027 45.00 30.00
024.331.031 45.00 30.00
024.332.008 45.00 30.00
024.332.010 45.00 30.00
024.332.016 45.00 30.00
024.332.021 45.00 30.00
024.332.025 45.00 30.00
024.332.027 45.00 30.00
024.341.005 45.00 30.00
024.341.008 45.00 30.00
024.341.010 45.00 30.00
024.341.011 45.00 30.00
024.341.016 45.00 30.00
024.341.022 45.00 30.00
024.341.023 45.00 30.00
024.341.024 45.00 30.00
024.341.026 45.00 30.00
024.341.027 45.00 30.00
024.341.028 45.00 30.00
024.341.031 45.00 30.00
024.341.035 45.00 30.00
024.341.038 45.00 30.00
024.342.005 45.00 30.00
024.342.006 45.00 30.00
024.342.011 45.00 30.00
024.342.013 45.00 30.00
024.342.016 45.00 30.00
024.342.018 45.00 30.00
024.342.019 45.00 30.00
024.342.021 45.00 30.00
024.342.024 45.00 30.00
024.351.002 45.00 30.00
024.351.003 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.352.004 45.00 30.00
024.352.009 45.00 30.00
024.352.010 45.00 30.00
024.352.012 45.00 30.00
024.352.014 45.00 30.00
024.352.015 45.00 30.00
024.353.006 45.00 30.00
024.353.015 45.00 30.00
024.353.032 45.00 30.00
024.353.035 45.00 30.00
024.353.036 45.00 30.00
024.353.038 45.00 30.00
024.353.039 45.00 30.00
024.353.040 45.00 30.00
024.353.044 45.00 30.00
024.353.046 45.00 30.00
024.353.047 45.00 30.00
024.353.048 45.00 30.00
024.353.049 45.00 30.00
024.353.055 45.00 30.00
024.354.009 45.00 30.00
024.361.014 45.00 30.00
024.361.020 45.00 30.00
024.361.024 45.00 30.00
024.361.032 45.00 30.00
024.361.033 45.00 30.00
024.362.005 45.00 30.00
024.362.009 45.00 30.00
024.362.021 45.00 30.00
024.362.022 45.00 30.00
024.362.023 45.00 30.00
024.363.003 45.00 30.00
024.363.004 45.00 30.00
024.363.009 45.00 30.00
024.371.010 45.00 30.00
024.371.015 45.00 30.00
024.371.016 45.00 30.00
024.371.017 45.00 30.00
024.371.018 45.00 30.00
024.371.026 45.00 30.00
024.371.033 45.00 30.00
024.371.034 45.00 30.00
024.372.018 45.00 30.00
024.381.003 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.381.012 45.00 30.00
024.381.013 45.00 30.00
024.381.014 45.00 30.00
024.381.015 45.00 30.00
024.381.018 45.00 30.00
024.381.019 45.00 30.00
024.381.020 45.00 30.00
024.381.021 45.00 30.00
024.382.012 45.00 30.00
024.382.020 45.00 30.00
024.382.021 45.00 30.00
024.383.005 45.00 30.00
024.383.007 45.00 30.00
024.383.010 45.00 30.00
024.022.056 45.00 30.00
023.142.033 45.00 30.00
023.117.013 45.00 30.00
023.035.028 45.00 30.00
023.114.035 45.00 30.00
023.089.037 45.00 30.00
023.301.022 45.00 30.00
023.481.029 45.00 30.00
023.481.030 45.00 30.00
024.034.054 45.00 30.00
013.122.005 45.00 0.00
013.233.013 45.00 30.00
022.193.036 45.00 30.00
023.095.041 45.00 30.00
023.171.037 45.00 30.00
023.204.086 45.00 30.00
023.215.069 45.00 30.00
023.431.003 61.20 40.80
024.221.040 45.00 30.00
024.382.022 45.00 30.00
023.223.036 45.00 30.00
023.351.026 45.00 30.00
024.034.055 45.00 30.00
024.123.049 45.00 30.00
024.123.051 45.00 30.00
023.101.043 45.00 30.00
023.373.045 45.00 30.00
023.084.016 45.00 30.00
023.091.041 45.00 30.00
023.211.066 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.293.057 45.00 30.00
023.383.056 45.00 30.00
024.071.063 45.00 30.00
024.132.023 45.00 30.00
023.072.011 45.00 30.00
023.363.028 45.00 30.00
022.191.034 45.00 30.00
023.101.045 45.00 30.00
022.193.037 45.00 30.00
023.181.039 45.00 30.00
024.041.035 45.00 30.00
024.103.020 45.00 30.00
024.111.022 45.00 30.00
024.332.028 45.00 30.00
024.261.037 45.00 30.00
022.182.071 45.00 30.00
023.272.044 45.00 30.00
023.313.025 45.00 30.00
023.064.023 45.00 30.00
023.244.007 45.00 30.00
023.244.004 45.00 30.00
023.331.059 45.00 30.00
023.363.029 45.00 30.00
022.033.042 45.00 30.00
022.091.057 45.00 30.00
022.226.023 45.00 30.00
023.018.040 45.00 30.00
023.103.016 45.00 30.00
023.118.030 45.00 30.00
023.172.057 45.00 30.00
023.211.068 45.00 30.00
023.403.046 45.00 30.00
024.011.065 45.00 30.00
024.091.029 45.00 30.00
024.102.037 45.00 30.00
024.102.038 45.00 30.00
024.171.032 45.00 30.00
022.046.004 45.00 30.00
022.047.005 45.00 30.00
022.048.009 45.00 30.00
022.083.064 45.00 30.00
022.084.064 45.00 30.00
022.084.065 45.00 30.00
022.091.059 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.091.058 45.00 30.00
023.202.072 45.00 30.00
022.202.027 45.00 30.00
022.343.039 45.00 30.00
022.343.043 45.00 30.00
023.045.042 45.00 30.00
023.052.029 45.00 30.00
023.062.026 45.00 30.00
023.073.029 45.00 30.00
023.088.048 45.00 30.00
023.113.033 45.00 30.00
023.192.038 45.00 30.00
023.191.033 45.00 30.00
023.201.056 45.00 30.00
023.205.063 45.00 30.00
023.205.064 45.00 30.00
023.206.050 45.00 30.00
023.213.052 45.00 30.00
023.214.052 45.00 30.00
023.214.051 45.00 30.00
023.215.071 45.00 30.00
023.261.044 45.00 30.00
023.282.074 45.00 30.00
023.303.059 45.00 30.00
023.302.042 45.00 30.00
023.312.029 45.00 30.00
023.333.045 45.00 30.00
023.352.035 45.00 30.00
023.352.036 45.00 30.00
023.351.027 45.00 30.00
023.351.028 45.00 30.00
023.471.028 45.00 30.00
022.052.052 45.00 30.00
022.052.053 45.00 30.00
022.071.088 45.00 30.00
022.212.051 45.00 30.00
022.212.047 45.00 30.00
022.291.036 45.00 30.00
022.311.031 45.00 30.00
023.033.018 45.00 30.00
023.364.027 45.00 30.00
023.364.028 45.00 30.00
023.373.046 45.00 30.00
023.372.012 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.401.026 45.00 30.00
023.422.034 45.00 30.00
023.423.039 45.00 30.00
023.451.037 45.00 30.00
023.461.037 45.00 30.00
024.013.052 45.00 30.00
024.013.053 45.00 30.00
024.034.057 45.00 30.00
024.061.050 45.00 30.00
022.093.053 45.00 30.00
022.093.054 45.00 30.00
024.082.023 45.00 30.00
024.091.030 45.00 30.00
024.091.031 45.00 30.00
024.093.036 45.00 30.00
024.102.039 45.00 30.00
024.101.051 45.00 30.00
024.101.052 45.00 30.00
024.181.054 45.00 30.00
024.201.023 45.00 30.00
024.242.056 45.00 30.00
024.243.065 45.00 30.00
023.451.038 45.00 30.00
022.352.022 45.00 30.00
022.352.023 45.00 30.00
024.231.048 45.00 30.00
024.252.044 45.00 30.00
024.272.032 45.00 30.00
024.272.031 45.00 30.00
024.271.025 45.00 30.00
024.271.024 45.00 30.00
024.291.039 45.00 30.00
013.122.006 45.00 0.00
023.047.037 45.00 30.00
023.092.040 45.00 30.00
023.471.038 45.00 30.00
023.482.020 45.00 30.00
023.482.021 45.00 30.00
024.191.063 45.00 30.00
024.191.061 45.00 30.00
024.191.062 45.00 30.00
022.151.088 45.00 30.00
022.261.069 45.00 30.00
023.051.038 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
023.051.037 45.00 30.00
023.151.054 45.00 30.00
023.116.031 45.00 30.00
023.312.030 45.00 30.00
023.391.061 45.00 30.00
024.063.083 45.00 30.00
024.242.057 45.00 30.00
024.311.040 45.00 30.00
022.343.042 45.00 30.00
022.084.066 45.00 30.00
022.201.073 45.00 30.00
022.271.054 45.00 30.00
023.014.029 45.00 30.00
023.016.046 45.00 30.00
023.019.039 45.00 30.00
023.064.027 45.00 30.00
023.204.087 45.00 30.00
023.205.065 45.00 30.00
023.332.034 45.00 30.00
024.063.084 45.00 30.00
024.201.024 45.00 30.00
024.262.042 45.00 30.00
024.281.033 45.00 30.00
023.105.026 45.00 30.00
023.215.072 45.00 30.00
022.122.038 45.00 30.00
023.121.030 45.00 30.00
023.121.029 45.00 30.00
024.061.052 45.00 30.00
022.271.055 45.00 30.00
023.073.030 45.00 30.00
022.071.089 45.00 30.00
023.016.047 45.00 30.00
024.252.045 45.00 30.00
023.072.025 45.00 30.00
022.141.046 45.00 30.00
023.192.039 45.00 30.00
022.181.065 45.00 30.00
023.082.023 45.00 30.00
023.048.055 45.00 30.00
024.132.041 45.00 30.00
024.311.041 45.00 30.00
023.048.053 45.00 30.00
023.192.040 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
022.201.074 45.00 30.00
023.271.056 45.00 30.00
024.243.066 45.00 30.00
024.041.036 45.00 30.00
023.362.038 45.00 30.00
022.042.054 45.00 30.00
024.383.019 45.00 30.00
013.301.051 45.00 30.00
023.048.054 45.00 30.00
023.062.027 45.00 30.00
022.201.076 45.00 30.00
023.205.066 45.00 30.00
023.112.033 45.00 30.00
023.202.074 45.00 30.00
023.017.046 45.00 30.00
022.026.045 45.00 30.00
023.331.061 45.00 30.00
023.363.030 45.00 30.00
023.392.029 45.00 30.00
024.311.042 45.00 30.00
024.102.040 45.00 30.00
023.202.073 45.00 30.00
023.213.056 45.00 30.00
023.222.061 45.00 30.00
023.251.062 45.00 30.00
023.321.032 45.00 30.00
023.272.045 45.00 30.00
024.141.046 45.00 30.00
023.163.035 45.00 30.00
023.233.078 45.00 30.00
023.282.075 45.00 30.00
023.271.057 45.00 30.00
024.151.034 45.00 30.00
024.063.086 45.00 30.00
013.081.078 61.20 0.00
013.081.082 45.00 0.00
013.081.081 45.00 0.00
023.207.031 45.00 30.00
023.222.063 45.00 30.00
022.242.037 45.00 30.00
023.048.056 45.00 30.00
023.362.039 45.00 30.00
024.021.051 45.00 30.00
024.261.038 45.00 30.00



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 13-2015
Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2015/2016 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability
024.361.034 45.00 30.00
023.049.044 45.00 30.00
023.049.046 45.00 30.00
024.332.029 45.00 30.00
023.151.055 45.00 30.00
023.065.015 45.00 30.00
024.011.066 45.00 30.00
023.141.043 45.00 30.00
024.182.055 45.00 30.00
013.151.047 45.00 30.00
023.025.042 45.00 30.00
023.025.040 45.00 30.00
023.235.047 45.00 30.00
024.253.035 45.00 30.00
023.071.028 45.00 30.00
024.301.036 49.04 30.00
022.053.055 45.00 30.00
023.021.031 45.00 30.00
023.046.046 45.00 30.00
023.089.038 45.00 30.00
023.333.046 45.00 30.00
024.051.037 45.00 30.00
024.051.035 45.00 30.00
024.123.054 45.00 30.00
024.112.036 45.00 30.00
013.241.025 45.00 30.00
3942 Parcels 177,563.64 115,456.50



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.B. 

 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Meeting Date:   June 25, 2015  Subject: Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider  
        Resolution 19-2015 Approving a 
        Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment 
        Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment 
        at the rate of 0.2% for FY 2015-2016 

Recommendations: 
 

1. Receive staff report. 
2. Open public hearing. 
3. Receive public comment. 
4. Close public hearing. 
5. Adopt Resolution 19-2015 approving a 0.2% CPI adjustment in the existing Fire 

Suppression Benefit Assessment rates, effective July 1, 2015, in compliance with Resolution 
27-2003 and the related Engineer’s Report. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Adoption of the resolution increases the annual fire suppression benefit assessment revenue by 
approximately $887 for a projected total of $426,362 for FY 2015/2016. The Fire Suppression Benefit 
Assessment provides supplemental funding for Fire Department operations. 
 
Discussion: 

 

CCSD Resolution 27-2003 confirmed the special benefit assessment for fire suppression services. 
Pursuant to Government Code §§ 50078 et seq., the assessment may be increased for the ensuing 
year based upon the Consumer Price Index for the Los Angeles/Anaheim/Riverside area, not to exceed 
5.4%. The United States’ Bureau of Labor Statistics recorded a 0.2% increase for the Los 
Angeles/Anaheim/Riverside area for the twelve month period ending March 31, 2015. 
 
The proposed range of assessments compared with the existing rates is as follows: 
 

FY 2015-2016 FY 2014-2015

Vacant Lot $17.91 $17.87

Single Family Residence ≤ 3600 square feet $89.53 $89.35

Single Family Residence > 3600 square feet $134.29 $134.03

Multi-Family Residence per Dwelling Unit $44.76 $44.68

Commercial Range:             

Minimum of Commercial Range $268.59 $268.05

Maximum of Commercial Range $2,282.98 $2,278.43  
 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 19-2015 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ RICE 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-2015 
June 25, 2015 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE FIRE SUPPRESSION BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ADJUSTMENT 
IN THE AMOUNT OF 0.2% FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the authority in Government Code Section 
61122, a community services district may levy benefit assessments consistent 
with the requirements of Article XIIID of the California Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment was approved by a 
majority of the property owners in Cambria in March 2003 pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 50075 et seq.; and  
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 50078.16 provides that the Board of 
Directors may provide for the collection of the assessment in the same manner, 
and subject to the same penalties as, other fees, charges, and taxes fixed and 
collected by, or on behalf of the District and further provides that the County may 
deduct its reasonable costs incurred for that service before remittal of the 
balance to the District: and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. Approves a Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment Consumer Price 
Index Adjustment in the amount of 0.2%, effective July 1, 2015, in 
compliance with Resolution 27-2003 and the related Engineer’s 
Report. 
 

2. Thus, approves the following assessments for Fiscal Year 2015/2016: 
 

       FY 2015/2016 
Vacant Lot $17.91 
Single Family Residence < 3600 sq. ft. $89.53 
Single Family Residence > 3600 sq. ft.     $134.29 
Multi-Family Residence per Dwelling Unit $44.76 
Commercial Range $268.59 – 2,282.98 

       
3. For the 2015-2016 fiscal year, pursuant to the authority in Government 

Code Section 50078.16, the Board of Directors hereby elects to  collect 
the District’s Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment on the County tax 
roll, in the same manner, by the same person, and at the same time, 
together with and not separate from its taxes. 

 
 
 
 



AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of June 2015. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Monique Madrid, District Clerk 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO.  8.C. 

 
FROM: Jerry Gruber General Manager 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015 Subject: Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider  

     Adoption of Resolution 22-2015   
     Approving the CCSD Budget for Fiscal  
     Year 2015/2016 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

• Receive a staff presentation on the Proposed Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016.  

• Open the public hearing. 

• Receive public input. 

• Close the public hearing. 

• Discuss and Consider the Proposed Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 

• Adopt Resolution 22-2015 approving the Final CCSD Budget for FY 2015/2016. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The Proposed Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget would authorize total Revenue Projections, 
Expenditure Authorities, and changes to the Water, Wastewater, and General Fund Balances 
as follows: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CHANGES

TO FUND

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 BUDGET REVENUES EXPENDITURES BALANCE

WATER FUND: DEPARTMENT OPS 1,756,715      2,011,369          (254,654)      

WATER FUND: CAPITAL COST RECOVERY 840,000         776,583             63,417         

WATER FUND: AWTP OPS 126,650         347,859             (221,209)      

WASTEWATER FUND 1,868,627      2,075,943          (207,316)      

GENERAL FUND: FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,775,963      1,775,963          -              

GENERAL FUND: FACILITIES & RESOURCES 660,203         660,203             -              

GENERAL FUND: PARKS & RECREATION 187,467         187,467             -              

GENERAL FUND: ADMINISTRATION DEPT 1,572,641      1,572,641          -              

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGETS 8,788,266      9,408,028          (619,762)      

CAPITAL PROJECTS -              

SANTA ROSA CREEK PROJECT 307,876         394,134             (86,258)       

SAN SIMEON CREEK PROJECT 13,321,256    12,736,588         584,668       

TOTAL OPERATING AND CAPITAL PROJECTS 22,417,398    22,538,750         (121,352)      



DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is the proposed Final Fiscal Year 2015/2016 CCSD Budget for review and 
consideration.  A Draft Preliminary Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget was considered beginning 
with a special meeting of the Board of Directors on May 14, 2015.  Please see the General 
Manager’s Budget Message for an overview of the Proposed Budget. 
 
The District annually adopts a budget that conforms to generally accepted accounting and 
budgeting procedures for special districts.  California Government Code section 61110 
requires special districts to either adopt a preliminary budget by July 1 followed by the adoption 
of a final budget by September 1, or, in the absence of the adoption of a preliminary budget, to 
adopt a final budget by July 1.  The code further requires that the District hold a public hearing 
on the budget at which time any person may appear and be heard regarding any item in the 
budget or regarding the addition of other items. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Resolution 22-2015 of the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
District Approving the CCSD Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 

B. Board’s 2015 Goals & Objectives 
C. Proposed Final CCSD Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget  

 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ THOMPSON ___ CLIFT___ BAHRINGER ___RICE 
 
 



RESOLUTION 22-2015 

JUNE 25, 2015 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

APPROVING THE CCSD BUDGET  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 

 

 WHEREAS, the General Manager has submitted for consideration the 

final Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/2016 

Budget; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the draft preliminary FY 2015/2016 CCSD Budget was 

introduced during a regular business item on May 14, 2015, and all persons were 

given an opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully considered; and 

 

 WHEREAS a public hearing on June 25, 2015, on the final FY 2015/2016 

CCSD Budget was duly scheduled, advertised, and held, and all persons were 

given an opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully considered. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CCSD Board of Directors 

has reviewed the final FY 2015/2016 CCSD Budget for the period July 1, 2015 

through June 30, 2016, and hereby finds that the Budget is a sound plan for 

financing and expenditure control of required CCSD operations and services, and 

said Budget is hereby approved. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors is aware of the 

potential that events beyond control of the CCSD that could substantially reduce 

CCSD revenues and/or increase expenditures. Therefore, the General Manager 

may temporarily suspend the expenditure of funds within the adopted Budget if in 

his judgment such temporary suspension is necessary to protect the CCSD’s 

financial position and the impact of such a temporary suspension on CCSD 

operations will not be substantially detrimental to CCSD services. The General 

Manager is directed to administer the business operations of the CCSD as called 

for in the Operating Budget for FY 2015/2016 and as modified by any such 

temporary expenditure suspension. The General Manager is further directed to 

report back to the CCSD Board of Directors, as necessary, with 

recommendations for revision of the Budget when, and if, Budget impacts are 

known, and specific CCSD program or service level adjustments can be 

formulated. 

 

  



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CCSD Board of Directors hereby 

directs the General Manager to levy and collect special assessments and other 

fees as duly approved by the Board and to administer and expend the tax 

proceeds in accordance with the enabling legislation.  
 
 
On the motion of Director __________________________, seconded by Director  
 
____________________________, and the following roll call vote, to wit: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of June 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
        _____________________ 

        Gail Robinette 
        President, Board of 
Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO 
FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________    
Monique Madrid      Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk       District Counsel 
 
 
 
             

 



CCSD 2015 Board Goals: 

 

Board Goals: 

 

1. Obtain a Regular Coastal Development Permit for the Brackish Water Treatment 
Facility (BWTF). 
 

2. Assess, prioritize, and determine actual costs and potential funding sources for 
the First Phase of the Wastewater Treatment Plant infrastructure improvements. 

 

3. Determine funding sources for the First Phase to implement and complete 
needed projects related to access to the Community Park including grading and 
swells. 

 

 



Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.D.  
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Mark Miller, Fire Chief 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015 Subject: Public Hearing to Discuss and Consider   
       Adoption of Resolution 20-2015 Confirming  
       2014 Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Itemized  
       Report of the Cambria Community Services  
       District 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

1. Conduct a public hearing to consider the report on costs incurred for the 2014 Fire 
Hazard Fuel Reduction Program on parcels subject to clearing under the CCSD’s Fire 
Hazard Fuel Reduction contract. 
A. Open public hearing. 
B. Receive public testimony and consider any objections from property owners liable to 

be assessed for the abatement work. 
C. Close public hearing and make any modifications to the report deemed necessary. 

2. Approve Resolution 20-2015 confirming the 2014 Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Cost 
Report 

3. Direct staff to submit all required documentation to the Tax Collector of the County of San 
Luis Obispo, necessary to place the Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction charges on the property 
tax rolls. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 
The CCSD’s contractor’s cost for performing all of the work on the parcels is $7,125.00. This 
amount includes CCSD’s administrative charges. 
 
The twenty four (24) outstanding parcels invoiced and listed in the cost report included in 
Resolution 20-2015 will be assessed on the SLO County 2015-2016 Tax Roll in the amount of 
$7,125.00. 
 

DISCUSSION: 

 
This agenda item is for a hearing that is being held in accordance with Health and Safety Code 
Section 14910 to consider the cost report and hear any objections to the costs incurred by the 
CCSD to abate weeds and fire hazards as part of the CCSD’s 2014 Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction 
Program. At the hearing the Board may modify the amounts as it deems necessary and adopt 
the attached Resolution to confirm the cost report.  After the costs have been confirmed the 
Resolution will be submitted to the County and the amounts will be included and collected on 
each respective property owner’s property tax bill, in accordance with the provisions of the 
Health and Safety Code. In accordance with the requirements of Health and Safety Code 
Section 14906, a copy of the cost report has been posted on the District Board’s chamber doors 



 2

for three (3) days with a notice of the time and date when the cost report will be submitted to the 
Board for confirmation. 
 
The cost report provides a specific cost for each property owner subject to the charges. The 
charges reflect the actual contract price to remove or reduce the downed fuels and vegetation 
on the property, plus the CCSD’s Administrative Charge of $200 for the inspection, follow-up 
work, and managerial and administrative work performed by CCSD staff in order to submit the 
charges with the parcel data to the San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector for CCSD 
reimbursement. 
 
It should be noted that new procedures and timing related to the collection of costs incurred by 
the CCSD in clearing parcels was approved by the Board May 26, 2011. The timing 
requirements imposed by San Luis Obispo County for inclusion of assessments on the tax roll 
do not fit well with the growing season for weeds in Cambria. In fact, in 2014, the County’s 
deadline for submittal of assessments had been moved from August 10th to July 24th. Even the 
previous August 10th deadline did not fit well with the growing season, and a deadline of July 
24th is impractical and unrealistic with regards to the growing season for weeds in Cambria.  
Based upon this change in timing the process of confirming the costs of abatement has been 
moved to the following year, and accordingly the costs for 2014 are now being presented to the 
Board for confirmation. 
 
The CCSD now invoices affected property owners in-house (and reduces the administrative fee 
by $100 for property owners who pay their bill within 90 days of being invoiced by the CCSD).  
The properties in the cost report are those for which the property owners have not paid for the 
work after being invoiced. 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 20-2015 and Exhibit A to Resolution 20-2015  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ RICE ____ 



 
RESOLUTION 20-2015 

June 25, 2015 
 

 RESOLUTION CONFIRMING FIRE HAZARD FUEL  
REDUCTION ITEMIZED REPORT OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 13-2014, the Fire Chief was directed to abate a public 
nuisance on certain parcels of real property located within the Cambria Community 
Services District; and 
  
WHEREAS, said nuisance, consisting of noxious or dangerous weeds, live or dead 
vegetation located upon said parcels, has been abated under the power granted to the 
Cambria Community Services District by Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et 
seq., and Government Code Section 61100(t), whereby the Cambria Community 
Services District may declare certain vegetation a public nuisance for the purpose of 
abating said vegetation to reduce the community wildland fire vulnerability and threat; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, parcels in which the nuisance fire hazard vegetation was not removed by 
the owners, have been cleared and abated by the Cambria Community Services District 
Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Contractor, as approved by the Board of Directors in 
Resolution No. 27-2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, an itemized report has been prepared showing the actual cost of said Fire 
Hazard Fuel Reduction to be charged to each parcel, which report is attached hereto 
marked “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference as though here fully set forth. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of Directors of 
the Cambria Community Services District, as follows: 
 

1. That the recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid. 
 

2. That said itemized cost report entitled “Cambria Community Services District, 
Report of Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction 2014,” a copy of which is on file in the 
office of the Cambria Community Services District and is available there for 
public inspection, be and hereby is ordered confirmed in the form set forth in said 
“Exhibit A”. 

 
3. That in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 14915, the Finance 

Manager shall forthwith transmit a copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor. 
 

4. That pursuant to the authority in Health and Safety Code Sections 14912, 14916 
and 14917, the County Auditor and the County Tax Collector be and hereby are 
authorized and directed to do all acts necessary and proper to place on the  



2015-2016 Tax Rolls, the respective assessments as set forth in said confirmed 
itemized cost report, plus such administrative fees as are allowed under the law. 

 
5. That as a result of said confirmation and recording of said itemized cost report, 

pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 14912, the amounts of the Fire 
Hazard Fuel Reduction costs set forth in said itemized cost report are thereby 
made special assessments and liens against the respective parcels of real 
property in the Cambria Community Services District, all as set forth in said 
itemized report referred to hereinabove as “Exhibit A.” 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of June 2015. 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette, President  

Board of Directors 
 

 
      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      ________________________________ 

Timothy J. Carmel District Counsel 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Monique Madrid District Clerk 

 
 



EXHIBIT "A" TO RESOLUTION 20-2015
REPORT OF FIRE HAZARD FUEL REDUCTION 2014

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTOR TOTAL
PARCEL FEE COST COST

022.031.020 200.00$               56.00$                $                  256.00 

022.093.019 200.00$               246.00$              $                  446.00 

022.181.038 200.00$               110.00$              $                  310.00 

022.341.011 200.00$               122.00$              $                  322.00 

023.036.010 200.00$               300.00$              $                  500.00 

023.048.027 200.00$               120.00$              $                  320.00 

023.118.006 200.00$               81.00$                $                  281.00 

023.213.040 200.00$               60.00$                $                  260.00 

023.223.013 200.00$               72.00$                $                  272.00 

023.223.024 200.00$               72.00$                $                  272.00 

023.233.001 200.00$               40.00$                $                  240.00 

024.021.030 200.00$               72.00$                $                  272.00 

024.032.011 200.00$               62.00$                $                  262.00 

024.062.001 200.00$               120.00$              $                  320.00 

024.143.021 200.00$               70.00$                $                  270.00 

024.151.014 200.00$               84.00$                $                  284.00 

024.152.025 200.00$               82.00$                $                  282.00 

024.181.001 200.00$               72.00$                $                  272.00 

024.182.014 200.00$               60.00$                $                  260.00 

024.182.035 200.00$               70.00$                $                  270.00 

024.191.005 200.00$               72.00$                $                  272.00 

024.191.061 200.00$               128.00$              $                  328.00 

024.252.038 200.00$               50.00$                $                  250.00 

024.372.005 200.00$               104.00$              $                  304.00 

TOTAL ACCOUNTS:  24 7,125.00$            



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.A.
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015   Subject: Discussion and Consideration of  
        Appointments to Rate    
        Adjustment/Implementation Ad Hoc   
        Committee and Ad Hoc Committee to  
        Evaluate Fire Prevention and Response  
                                                              Service Options and Implementation of  
        Grand Jury Recommendations 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider appointing Board Members to serve as 
members of a Rate Adjustment/Implementation Ad Hoc Committee and an Ad Hoc Committee to 
Evaluate Fire Prevention and Response Service Options and Implementation of Grand Jury 
Recommendations. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Other than Board Member meeting stipends, there are no immediate fiscal impacts as a result of the 
proposed appointments.   
 

DISCUSSON:  

As the Board is aware, on March 17, 2015, the San Luis Obispo Grand Jury released a report titled “In 
a State of Emergency? Assessing Fire Risk in Cambria.” A second report was released on March 31, 
2015 by the San Luis Obispo Grand Jury titled, “Making the Case for Efficiency: Maximizing Levels of 
Emergency Services in Cambria.”  The reports included recommendations relating to contracting with 
CAL FIRE.  At its April meeting, the Board of Directors appointed an Ad Hoc Committee to prepare 
responses to the Grand Jury reports. With the retirement of Chief Miller pending, the Board will be 
considering an agreement with CAL FIRE to provide interim Fire Chief oversight and management to 
the CCSD.  Based upon these occurrences, an opportunity exists to evaluate the CCSD’s fire 
prevention and response options, as well as implementation of the Grand Jury recommendations. 
Therefore, it is recommended that an Ad Hoc Committee be appointed to consider these matters. 
 
In addition, there are issues associated with implementation of rates and charges for the Emergency 
Water Supply Project.  It would be appropriate for an Ad Hoc Committee to be appointed to consider 
those issues and make recommendations to the full Board. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER ___ RICE 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.B. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager    
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015 Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution   
        21-2015 Approving Amendments to the 
        CCSD Budget for FY 2014/2015  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive a staff presentation on proposed 
amendments to the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget, discuss and consider the proposed 
amendments to the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget, and adopt Resolution 21-2015 approving 
amendments to the CCSD Budget for FY 2014/2015. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The proposed amendments to the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget would authorize total 
Revenue Projections, Expenditure Authorities, and changes to the General Fund, Water Fund, 
Wastewater Fund, and Emergency Water Supply Project Balances as follows:  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Attached is the proposed amended Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget for review and 
consideration.  The only budget amendments being recommended are for the Wastewater 
Fund, the San Simeon Creek Capital Project and the San Simeon Creek Ongoing Operations.  

CHANGES

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 BUDGET TO FUND

OPERATIONAL BUDGETS REVENUES EXPENDITURES BALANCE

GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,725,635$       1,743,268$      (17,633)$      

GENERAL FUND FACILITIES AND RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 528,475$          535,553$         (7,078)$        

GENERAL FUND PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 19,205$            19,216$            (11)$              

GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 1,448,639$       1,360,096$      88,543$       

WATER FUND: DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS 1,674,065$       1,896,441$      (222,376)$    

WATER FUND: SAN SIMEON CREEK ONGOING OPERATIONS 617,738$          326,754$         290,984$     

WASTEWATER FUND 1,871,650$       2,357,643$      (485,993)$    

TOTAL OPERATIONAL BUDGETS 7,885,407$      8,238,971$     (353,564)$   

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 BUDGET PROJECTED PROJECTED SURPLUS OR

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGETS FUNDING EXPENDITURES (DEFICIT)

WATER FUND: SANTA ROSA CREEK PROJECT (EWS) 307,876$          394,134$         (86,258)$      

WATER FUND: SAN SIMEON CREEK PROJECT (EWS) 13,321,256$    12,736,588$    584,668$     

TOTAL CAPAITAL PROJECTS BUDGETS 13,629,132$   13,130,722$   498,410$    



 
 

2

All other budgets will remain the same as approved on February 26, 2015.  Details of 
recommended changes to the Wastewater Fund, the San Simeon Creek Capital Project and 
the San Simeon Creek Ongoing Operations are shown on Attachment A and are discussed 
below.  Details for the budgets that are not being changed are also shown on Attachment A. 
 
Wastewater Fund.  Staff recommends increasing total budgeted revenue for the Wastewater 
Fund by $12,485 while also increasing total budgeted expenditures for the fund by $309,375 
which will increase the deficit by $296,890 to $485,993.  The proposed budget includes a 
$13,100 increase in sewer revenue.  The majority of the increases in expenditures are in Lift 
Station Maintenance (GL 12 6032L12), Treatment Plant Maintenance (GL 12 6032T12) and 
Capital Asset Expense (GL 12 6171 12).  The current budget includes $15,000 for lift station 
maintenance and the District has actually spent more than $270,000 upgrading three lift 
stations including $68,961 on Lift Station B, $127,491 on Lift Station A1 and $63,388 on Lift 
Station 9.  The current budget includes $26,750 for treatment plant maintenance and the 
District has already spent more than $133,000 for repairs including $33,640 for aeration basin 
cleaning, $17,721 for emergency clarifier rehab, $7,233 to replace a collector chain, $7,460 for 
a variable speed feed drive blower and more than $34,000 in May alone for unplanned 
maintenance.  Capital Asset expenditures include $139,520 for 10% design studies by Carolla 
Engineers. 
  
San Simeon Creek Capital Project.  Staff recommends increasing the budget for total 
expenditures to $12,736,588.  This amount includes all original development and construction 
costs, all projected change orders and future mitigation costs.  The recommended increases 
include the following three expenditures approved by the Board on May 28, 2015: $308,090 for 
Task Order 6, $81,630 for EIR Support from RBF, and $83,628 for de-chlorination/aeration of 
the lagoon water supply.  Other major increases include $83,000 for telemetry upgrades and 
$88,587 for increased legal costs.  The increases also include an additional $61,437 for start-
up expenditures primarily for increased sampling costs. 
 
San Simeon Creek Ongoing Operations. Staff is also recommending changes to the budget for 
San Simeon Creek Ongoing Operations.  Revenues are now projected to be $617,738 which is 
$272,778 less than originally budgeted due to lower water use than originally budgeted and to 
the fact that the District did not charge any operating fees this year.   Budgeted expenditures 
remain the same leaving a budgeted surplus of $290,984 for the year.  
 
Attachments:  Resolution 21-2015 
   Exhibit “A” Proposed Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget Amendments for the  
   Wastewater Fund and the San Simeon Creek Capital Project 
    
 
 
 
     
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ ROBIINETTE ____ CLIFT ____ BAHRINGER ____ THOMPSON ___ RICE 



RESOLUTION 21-2015 

JUNE 25, 2015 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE CCSD BUDGET  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 

 

 WHEREAS, the draft preliminary FY 2014/2015 CCSD Budget was 

introduced during a regular business item on June 17, 2014, and all persons 

were given an opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully 

considered;  

 

 WHEREAS a public hearing on June 26, 2014, on the final FY 2014/2015 

CCSD Budget was duly scheduled, advertised, and held, and all persons were 

given an opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully considered; 

 

 WHEREAS a resolution amending the final FY 2014/15 budget was 

approved on February 26, 2015; 

 

WHEREAS, the General Manager has submitted for consideration 

amendments to the amended Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) 

Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget a copy of which is attached as Exhibit “A” and 

incorporated herein, and summarized below; and 

 

 
 

  

CHANGES

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 BUDGET TO FUND

OPERATIONAL BUDGETS REVENUES EXPENDITURES BALANCE

GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,725,635$       1,743,268$      (17,633)$      

GENERAL FUND FACILITIES AND RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 528,475$          535,553$         (7,078)$        

GENERAL FUND PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 19,205$            19,216$            (11)$              

GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 1,448,639$       1,360,096$      88,543$       

WATER FUND: DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS 1,674,065$       1,896,441$      (222,376)$    

WATER FUND: SAN SIMEON CREEK ONGOING OPERATIONS 617,738$          326,754$         290,984$     

WASTEWATER FUND 1,871,650$       2,357,643$      (485,993)$    

TOTAL OPERATIONAL BUDGETS 7,885,407$      8,238,971$     (353,564)$   

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 BUDGET PROJECTED PROJECTED SURPLUS OR

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGETS FUNDING EXPENDITURES (DEFICIT)

WATER FUND: SANTA ROSA CREEK PROJECT (EWS) 307,876$          394,134$         (86,258)$      

WATER FUND: SAN SIMEON CREEK PROJECT (EWS) 13,321,256$    12,736,588$    584,668$     

TOTAL CAPAITAL PROJECTS BUDGETS 13,629,132$   13,130,722$   498,410$    



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CCSD Board of Directors has 

reviewed the suggested Fiscal Year 2014/2015 CCSD Budget amendments for 

the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and hereby finds that the 

suggested Budget amendments are both desirable and necessary to maintain a 

sound plan for financing and expenditure control of required CCSD operations 

and services, and said Budget amendments, as set forth in Exhibit “A” are hereby 

approved. 

 
On the motion of Director __________________________, seconded by Director  
 
____________________________, and the following roll call vote, to wit: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of June 2015. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette, President 
      Board of Directors 
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________ 
Monique Madrid    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 



Page 1

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 2

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 3

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 4

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 5

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 6

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 7

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 8

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 9

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 10

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 11

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 12

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 13

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 14

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 15

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 16

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 17

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 18

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



Page 19

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2015



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9. C.  
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 28, 2015  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution 14-2015 Ratifying the  
        Memorandum of Understanding   
        (MOU) between Cambria    
        Community Services District and   
        International Association of Fire Fighters 
        Union Local 4635   
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt Resolution 14-2015 ratifying the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the CCSD and 
IAFF (Local 4635.)   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
There is no retroactive pay or provisions included in this MOU.  Ratification of the MOU will have the 
following fiscal impacts: 
 
A three (3) year term:   
 
Section 24:  Health Plan: 
  
 Paragraph C:   Revise cost sharing to an 85/15 split of premiums for the lowest cost plan 
available to the District employees offered through the PERS system (the Blue Shield Net Value HMO 
is currently the lower plan that is utilized) currently in effect for Blue Shield Net Value. This will result in 
a savings to the District of $275 per month which equals $9,900 over the three year period of the 
contract. 
 
Section 25:  Dental Plan:   
  
 Paragraph B:  The District and employees shall each pay 50% of any increase in dental benefit 
premiums.    This will result in a slight cost saving to the District and will be dependent upon future 
rates. 
  
Section 31:  Salary Increase: A 4% salary increase effective on or after the first payroll period following 
ratification by the unit members and by the Board, resulting in additional staffing costs of $12,724 
through December 2015;   
 

A 3.5% salary increase on December 20, 2015:  resulting in a cumulative additional staffing cost of 
$48,606 through December 2016; and  
 
A 3.5% salary increase on December 20, 2016:  resulting in a cumulative additional staffing cost of 
$108,861 through the end of the contract in May 2018. 
 
The cost increase for the remainder of the current fiscal year is $2,120.00 which can be absorbed in the 
existing budget.   



 2

 
The cost increases for the term of the contract is equal to $170,191.00. 
  
PERS member retirement contribution:   
Employees will pay the full 9% member portion of the contribution by the end of the contract term as 
follows:   

• Beginning the first full payroll period, an increase of 1.5% for a total contribution of 3.5% in year 
one (1).    

• December 20, 2015, an increase of 2.5% for a total contribution of 6.0%. 
• December 20, 2016, an increase of 3.0% for a total contribution of 9.0%. 

 
This will result in a cost saving to the District of $53,842.00.   
 
The net cost impact over the term of this MOU is an increase of $113,349.00.   
 
Discussion: 
The previous MOU between the CCSD and the IAFF Local 4635 was for the period from December 20, 
2012 to December 19, 2013. The new MOU will be for a three (3) year period from May 28, 2015 to 
May 27, 2018.  It contains the changes set forth in the foregoing discussion of Fiscal Impacts and is 
attached.   In addition to the changes in compensation and benefits outlined above, it includes a few 
additional changes relating to overtime, vacation and longevity pay. The most significant language 
clarifications are the following: 
 
Section 15 Overtime: 
 
Modify 15. D language:  two rotations to one rotation and 96 hours to 48 hours in first sentence. All 
other language in 15. D remains.   
 
Section 19:  Vacation:   
Add Paragraph D.  Vacation scheduling will occur in advance on a semi-annual basis during the 
months of December and June at a specific time designated by Management.  Vacation time will be 
chosen in two consecutive rotation blocks.  Those with the most seniority, will choose the first two 
consecutive rotation blocks until each member has had a chance to choose.  The rotation, based on 
seniority, will continue until each member has had the opportunity to select up to as many blocks of 
vacation as equal the total number of his/her accrued vacation leave.  The two consecutive rotation 
blocks shall be one period of time.  Employees shall not checker their blocks across the calendar but 
will have one opportunity, per selection, to take up to two consecutive rotations of leave.  Employees 
who do not select a full two consecutive rotations may select additional blocks of time, up to two 
consecutive rotations per selection rotation block, during subsequent selections based on seniority.  
Members who do not wish to take vacation may waive their turn without forfeiting any vacation leave 
they may have accrued up to that time.   
 
Section 23:  Clothing and Boot Allowance: Strike the following section of first paragraph:  The CCSD 
Shall provide all covered employees with a clothing and safety shoe allowance of $600 per year, paid in 
a single payment by separate check in July of each year.  Insert the following in second paragraph: 
Uniform clothing and boots shall be maintained in a fully serviceable condition, clean E 
 
Add this paragraph: 
The District shall provide covered employees with an annual boot or safety shoe allowance of $250.00, 
payable in July of each year.  At its discretion, the District shall provide covered employees with one 



 3

uniform annually. Management shall inspect covered employee’s uniforms to determine whether a 
District-issued uniform is warranted or not.   
 
Section 24:  Health Benefits:  Paragraph A, eliminate.   
 
Section 31:  Longevity:  Employees hired on or after the effective date of this MOU are not eligible to 
receive Longevity Pay. 
 
Section 33:  Working out of class:   
Add: Engineer Out Of Class Pay:  Covered employees who are assigned by the Fire Chief or the CCSD 
District Manager to work in a higher Classification shall be paid for the entire period they are assigned 
to work in such higher Classification at 5% above the assigned employee’s normal rate of pay.    
 
Section 37:  Paramedic Compensation:  Either the District or IAFF may, via written notice, reopen 
negotiations at a separate side table regarding Paramedic Compensation upon the date the District 
becomes a certified ALS provider, or any date thereafter.   
 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 14-2015 
   Exhibit “A” IAFF MOU 2015-2018    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ____ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ____BAHRINGER ____ RICE 



 

RESOLUTION NO.14-2015 
JUNE 25, 2015 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RATIFYING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN CAMBRIA 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF) LOCAL 4635 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District entered 
into labor negotiations with the International Association of Firefighters (IAFF)/Local 
4635; and 
 

WHEREAS, an agreement was reached between the CCSD and IAFF Union Local 
4635. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District that it does hereby ratify the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Cambria Community Services District and International 
Association of Firefighters (IAFF)/Local 4635, from 6/25/2015 through 6/24/2018, a copy 
of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and authorizes its execution by the General 
Manager. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of June, 2015. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Gail Robinette 

President, Board of Directors 
 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Monique Madrid 
District Clerk 



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 14-2015



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.E. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, District Clerk 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015  Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution 
        23-2015 for the Election of Directors to  
        the Special District Risk Management  
        Authority Board of Directors   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Adopt Resolution 23-2015 selecting candidates to serve as Directors on the Board of Directors 
for the Special District Risk Management Authority. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The CCSD is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), 
participating in SDRMA’s property, liability, and worker’s compensation insurance programs. 
 
SDRMA notified members in January 2015 of nominations for three (3) seats on the SDRMA’s 
Board of Directors. SDRMA’s Election Committee confirmed that four (4) candidates met the 
qualification requirements and submitted their nomination documents in accordance with 
SDRMA policy. 
 
Attached are the Candidate Statements of Qualifications. The Board is asked to select up to 
three (3) candidates. The candidates are: Robert Swan, Ed Gray, Sandy Seifert-Raffelson and 
R. Michael Wright. 
 
Signed resolution ballots must be received by SDRMA on or before 5:00 p.m., on Tuesday, 
August 25, 2015. The 4-year terms for newly elected SDRMA Directors will begin on January 
1, 2016, and terminate on December 31, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 23-2015 
  SDRMA Board of Directors Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications (4) 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 







































CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.F. 

 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2015  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to 

Adopt Resolution 25-2015 
Approving an Agreement with the 
California Department of Forestry 
and Fire Protection for CCSD Fire 
Department Management Services  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider adopting Resolution 25-2015 approving an 
Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (“CAL FIRE”) to provide Fire 
Department Management Services to the Cambria Community Services District Fire Department for a 
period of one (1) year from July 1, 2015 - July 1, 2016.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 

Entry into such an agreement will result in an annual increase in the amount of $20,354 over the FY 
2015-16 expense for current CCSD Fire Chief, Mark Miller. 
 

DISCUSSION:  
 

On March 31, 2015 the CSSD received a report from the San Luis Obispo Grand Jury titled, “Making 
the case for Efficiency: Maximizing Levels of Emergency Services in Cambria.” The report included an 
introduction and commentary under the following headings: Origin, Authority, Method, Background, 
Narrative, Cambria Community Services District Fire Department, Personnel Responsibilities, Multiple 
Unit Response, Equipment, Strategic Plan, Cal Fire, Cal Fire Contracts, Nature of Contracts, Cambria 
Fire Department Contract, Potential Benefits of Contracting, Cambria Community Healthcare District, 
Financial Status, Ambulance Equipment, Overlap with Cambria Fire Department and Cal Fire, Potential 
Merger, Conclusions, Findings, Recommendations and Required Responses. A copy of the Grand Jury 
letter and complete report is attached to the staff report to facilitate a better understanding of the 
process and to be utilized as a source document as the CCSD Board of Directors considers the item 
before them today.  
 
As part of the CSSD Board of Directors April Meeting, an Ad Hoc Committee was formed that consisted 
of two members from the CCSD Board of Directors and two Trustees from the Cambria Healthcare 
District. The recommendation from the April 23, 2015 Staff Report 9.C, which the Board approved, was 
that the Board of Directors discuss the required response to the two recently issued Grand Jury reports 
relating to Cambria and consider the formation of two Ad Hoc Committees to meet with Cal Fire and the 
Cambria Community Healthcare District . Attached to the staff report is a copy of item 9.C from the April 
CCSD Board of Directors meeting to facilitate a better understanding of the process and to be utilized 
as a source document as the CCSD Board of Directors considers the item before them today.  
 
During April and May, the Ad Hoc Committees convened and formulated a response to the Grand Jury 
report titled “Making the Case for Efficiency: Maximizing Levels of Emergency Services In Cambria.” As 
part of the May CCSD Board of Directors meeting, the response to the Grand Jury report was 
presented to the entire Board. A few minor changes were recommended and, on June 2, 2015, an 
official response was sent by the CCSD regarding the Grand Jury findings and recommendations. 
Attached to the staff report is a copy of the letter of response to the Grand Jury from the CCSD to 



 
 

 

facilitate a better understanding of the process and to be utilized as a source document as the CCSD 
Board of Directors considers the item before them.  
 
On March 3, 2015, Chief Miller turned in a Personnel Action Form indicating his date of retirement from 
service and as Fire Chief with the CCSD Fire Department would be effective October 1, 2015. On June 
6, 2015, two Leave of Absence/Overtime Request Forms were received from Chief Miller. The first 
requested use of his accrued leave from 7-20-15 to 8-6-15 and the second Leave of Absence/Overtime 
Time Request Form requested use of accrued vacation time from 8-10-15 to 9-15-15. Both forms were 
approved by the General Manager.  
 
Since Chief Miller has served the community of Cambria admirably and honorably as our Fire Chief 
during some extremely difficult times, it seemed only proper to approve the time requested, thus 
allowing him to use his accrued leave balance as he sees fit, while also acknowledging and supporting 
his desire to retire unofficially before October of 2015.  
 
Since Chief Miller’s last day is July 15, 2015 and the Grand Jury Report indicated that there should be 
consideration given by the community and the CCSD Board of Directors regarding levels of Fire 
Services for our community, it is requested that you consider approving the agreement with CAL FIRE.  
 
CAL FIRE representatives provided the attached Cooperative Fire Programs – Fire Protection 
Reimbursement Agreement. In light of the Grand Jury’s detailed findings and recommendations, this 
presents the CCSD with an opportunity to work with CAL FIRE and better understand their capabilities.  
CAL FIRE has a group of experienced, battle-tested chiefs that can take the reins of the fire department 
immediately during these critical times. It should be underscored that should the Board proceed, this 
involves a one year commitment and should not be construed as anything more. 
 
Attachments:  

1. March 17, 2015 Grand Jury Report 
2. April 23, 2015 Staff Report 9.C. 
3. Letter to Grand Jury dated June 2, 2015 

4. Cooperative Fire Programs – Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement 
5. Resolution 25-2015 

 

 

BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 

UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___BAHRINGER ___RICE____ 





































COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS 

FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

LG-1    REV. 01/2015 

 

AGREEMENT NUMBER 3CA02876 

REGISTRATION NUMBER:  

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Local Agency named below: 

STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection – (CAL FIRE) 

LOCAL AGENCY’S NAME 

Cambria Community Services District 

2. The term of this Agreement is: July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016  

3. The maximum amount of this 
Agreement is: 

$ 228,856.00 

Two hundred twenty-eight thousand, eight hundred fifty-six dollars and zero 

cents 

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a 
part of the Agreement. 

 Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Includes page 2 (contact page) in count for Exhibit A 5   pages 

 Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 2 pages 

 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions 6 pages 

 Exhibit D – Additional Provisions 6 pages 

 Exhibit E – Description of Other Services 2 pages 

    

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

 LOCAL AGENCY California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

 
 LOCAL AGENCY’S NAME  

Cambria Community Services District 

 BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 
 

 

 PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Jerry Gruber, General Manager 

 ADDRESS 

P.O. Box 65 
Cambria, CA  93428 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 AGENCY NAME 

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection  
 

 BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

 

 PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Phyllis Banducci, Assistant Deputy Director, Cooperative Fire Protection, Training & Safety 

 ADDRESS   P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 2 

EXHIBIT A 
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS 

FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

The project representatives during the term of this agreement will be: 

CAL FIRE Unit Chief:  San Luis Obispo Unit Local Agency:  Cambria Community 
Services District 

Name: Robert Lewin Name:  Jerry Gruber 

Phone:  (805) 543-4244 Phone:  (805) 927-6230 

Fax:  (805) 543-4248 Fax:  (805) 927-5584 

All required correspondence shall be sent through U.S. Postal Service by certified mail and directed to: 

CAL FIRE Unit Chief:  Robert Lewin Local Agency:  Cambria Community 
Services District 

Section/Unit:  San Luis Obispo Unit Section/Unit:  Administration 

Attention:  Suzi Cain Attention:  Jerry Gruber 

Address:  635 N. Santa Rosa 
San Luis Obispo, CA  
93405 

Address:  P.O. Box 65 
Cambria, CA  93428 

Phone:  (805) 543-4244 Phone:  (805) 927-6230 

Fax:  (805) 543-4248 Fax:  (805) 927-5584 

Send an additional copy of all correspondence to: 

CAL FIRE  
Cooperative Fire Services 
P.O. Box 944246 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2460 

AUTHORIZATION 

As used herein, Director shall mean Director of CAL FIRE.  This agreement, its terms and 
conditions are authorized under the Public Resources Code Sections 4141, 4142, 4143 and 4144, 
as applicable. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 3 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

Under Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of law, STATE maintains fire 
prevention and fire suppression forces including the necessary equipment, personnel, and facilities 
required to prevent and extinguish forest fires.  

The purpose of this agreement is to provide mutually advantageous fire and emergency services 
through an effective consolidated organization, wherein the STATE is primarily financially 
responsible for protecting natural resources from vegetation fires and the LOCAL AGENCY is 
primarily financially responsible for protecting life and property from fires and other emergencies.  
The LOCAL AGENCY shall have sole authority to establish the fire protection organization and 
structure needed to meet the determined level of service.  This level of service may be based on 
the LOCAL AGENCY governing board’s established fiscal parameters and assessment of risks and 
hazards. LOCAL AGENCY personnel providing services under this agreement may include any one 
or a combination of the following: regular employees, persons temporarily employed and commonly 
known as volunteers, paid-call firefighters, or others temporarily employed to perform any 
emergency work or emergency service including, but not limited to fire prevention, fire suppression 
and emergency medical response. 

To comply with the STATE’s mandate for full cost recovery of goods and services provided for 
others, the LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all STATE costs, both direct and indirect, 
required to execute the terms of this agreement.  These costs shall include, but not be limited to: 
required training and associated post coverage, employee uniform and Personal Protective 
Equipment (PPE) costs. 

1.  FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE STATE 

STATE provides a modern, full service fire protection and emergency incident management 
agency that provides comprehensive fire protection and other emergency incident response.  
STATE designs regional fire protection solutions for urban and rural communities by efficiently 
utilizing all emergency protection resources. Regional solutions provide the most effective method 
of protecting the citizens of California at local, county and state levels. 

Fire protection services to be provided by STATE under this agreement shall include the following:  
(check boxes below that apply) 

 1) Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response: services include 
commercial, residential, and wildland fire protection, prevention and investigation; hazardous 
materials incident response; emergency vehicle extrication; hazardous conditions response 
(flooding, downed power lines, earthquake, terrorist incident, etc.); emergency medical and 
rescue response; and public service assistance.  Also included are management support services 
that include fire department administration, training and safety, personnel, finance and logistical 
support. 

 2) Basic Life Support Services: emergency medical technician (EMT) level emergency 
medical response providing first aid, basic life support (BLS), airway management, administration 
of oxygen, bleeding control, and life support system stabilization until patients are transported to 
the nearest emergency care facility. 

 3) Advanced Life Support Services: paramedic level emergency medical response 
providing early advanced airway management, intravenous drug therapy, and life support system 
stabilization until patients are transported to the nearest emergency care facility. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 4 

 4) Dispatch Services:  provide fire department 9-1-1 emergency dispatch by CAL FIRE 
Fire/Emergency Command Center (ECC).  CAL FIRE will be responsible for fire/emergency 
dispatching emergency resource units covered under this agreement.  The CAL FIRE ECC is 
staffed with a Battalion Chief, three or more Fire Captains and Communications Operators to 
provide 24/7 year-round coverage. There is always an officer of Captain rank or higher to serve 
as the shift supervisor and command officer. CAL FIRE uses an integrated Computer Aided 
Dispatch (CAD) system using the latest technology, to direct the closest available resources to all 
emergency incidents. 

 5) Fire Code Inspection, Prevention and Enforcement Services: CAL FIRE has staff Fire 
Inspectors serving under the direction of the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Marshal to provide services to 
the area covered by this agreement.  Fire Code Enforcement will normally be available five days 
per week, with emergency or scheduled enforcement inspections available seven days per week.   
Fire Prevention and Investigation services will be provided by CAL FIRE Prevention Officers 
trained in arson, commercial, and wildland fire investigation.  Officers are available by 
appointment for site visits and consultations.  Officers are trained at CAL FIRE’s Peace Officer 
Standard Training (POST) certified law enforcement training academy and they cooperate 
effectively with all local, state and federal law enforcement agencies. 

 6) Land Use/ Pre-Fire Planning Services – CAL FIRE staff will provide community land 
use planning, administration of Pre-Fire project work, including community outreach, development 
of community education programs, project quality control, maintenance of project records and 
submittal of progress reports, completion of required environmental documentation, acquisition of 
required permits and completion of other associated administrative duties. 

 7) Disaster planning services (listed in Exhibit E, Description of Other Services, attached 
hereto and made a part of this agreement) 

 8) Specific service descriptions and staffing coverage, by station (listed in Exhibit E, 
Description of Other Services, attached hereto and made a part of this agreement) 

 9) Extended Fire Protection Service Availability (Amador) 

2.  ADMINISTRATION 

Under the requirements of California Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of 
law, STATE maintains fire prevention and firefighting services as outlined in Exhibit D, Schedule B 
of this agreement. 

A.  Director shall select and employ a Region Chief who shall, under the direction of the 
Director/Chief Deputy Director, manage all aspects of fire prevention and fire protection 
services and forestry-related programs. 

B.  Director will select and employ a Unit Chief who shall, under the supervision and direction of 
Director/Region Chief or a lawful representative, have charge of the organization described 
in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B and C included hereto and made a part of this agreement.   

C.  LOCAL AGENCY shall appoint the Unit Chief as the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Chief for all 
Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response Agreements, pursuant to 
applicable statutory authority. The Unit Chief may delegate this responsibility to qualified 
staff.  

D.  The Unit Chief may dispatch personnel and equipment listed in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B 
and C from the assigned station or location under guidelines established by LOCAL 
AGENCY and approved by STATE.  Personnel and/or equipment listed in Exhibit D, 
Schedule B may be dispatched at the sole discretion of STATE.  



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 5 

E.  The Unit Chief shall exercise professional judgment consistent with STATE policy and his or 
her employment by STATE in authorizing or making any assignments to emergencies and 
other responses, including assignments made in response to requests for mutual aid. 

F.  Except as may be otherwise provided for in this agreement, STATE shall not incur any 
obligation on the part of LOCAL AGENCY to pay for any labor, materials, supplies or 
services beyond the total set forth in the respective Exhibit D, Schedules A and C, as to the 
services to be rendered pursuant to each Schedule.  

G.  Nothing herein shall alter or amend or be construed to alter or amend any Collective 
Bargaining Agreement or Memorandum of Understanding between the State of California 
and its employees under the State Employer-Employee Relations Act. 

3.  SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY 

As provided in Health and Safety Code (H&SC) Section 13009, STATE may bring an action for 
collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of law, or failure to 
correct noticed fire safety violations.  When using LOCAL AGENCY equipment and personnel 
under the terms of this agreement, STATE may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, bring such an 
action for collection of costs incurred by LOCAL AGENCY.  In such a case LOCAL AGENCY 
appoints and designates STATE as its agent in said collection proceedings.  In the event of 
recovery, STATE shall deduct fees and litigation costs in a proportional percentage amount based 
on verifiable and justifiable suppression costs for the fire at issue.  These recovery costs are for 
services provided which are beyond the scope of those covered by the local government 
administrative fee. 

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Section 
13009 to the representative designated by LOCAL AGENCY. 

4.  MUTUAL AID 

When rendering mutual aid or assistance as authorized in H&SC Sections 13050 and 13054, 
STATE may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, demand payment of charges and seek 
reimbursement of LOCAL AGENCY costs for personnel, equipment and operating expenses as 
funded herein, under authority given by H&SC Sections 13051 and 13054.  STATE, in seeking said 
reimbursement pursuant to such request of LOCAL AGENCY, shall represent LOCAL AGENCY by 
following the procedures set forth in H&SC Section 13052.  Any recovery of LOCAL AGENCY 
costs, less expenses, shall be paid or credited to LOCAL AGENCY, as directed by LOCAL 
AGENCY. 

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Sections 
13051 and 13054 to the officer designated by LOCAL AGENCY. 

5.  PROPERTY PURCHASE AND ACCOUNTING 

LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all costs associated with property required by personnel 
to carry out this agreement.  Employee uniform costs will be assessed to the LOCAL AGENCY 
through the agreement billing process.  Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs shall be the 
responsibility of the LOCAL AGENCY.  By mutual agreement, PPE meeting the minimum 
specifications established by the STATE may be purchased directly by the LOCAL AGENCY. 
Alternately, the STATE will supply all PPE and the LOCAL AGENCY will be billed for costs 
incurred. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 6 

All property provided by LOCAL AGENCY and by STATE for the purpose of providing fire 
protection services shall be marked and accounted for by the Unit Chief in such a manner as to 
conform to the regulations, if any, established by the parties for the segregation, care, and use of 
the respective properties. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 7 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

A. LOCAL AGENCY shall pay STATE actual cost for fire protection services pursuant to 
this agreement an amount not to exceed that set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A for 
each fiscal year. STATE shall prepare an Exhibit D, Schedule A each year, which shall 
be the basis for payment for the entire fiscal year for which services are provided. 

B. Any other funds designated by LOCAL AGENCY to be expended under the 
supervision of or for use by a Unit Chief for fire protection services shall be set forth in 
Exhibit D, Schedule C. This clause shall not limit the right of LOCAL AGENCY to 
make additional expenditures, whether under Exhibit D, Schedule C or otherwise. 

C. STATE shall invoice LOCAL AGENCY for the cost of fire protection services on a 
quarterly basis as follows: 

1) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period of July 1 through 
September 30, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 
10. 

2) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period October 1 through 
December 31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 31. 

3) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period January 1 through 
March 31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after March 31. 

4) For the estimated cost of services during the period April 1 through June 30, by 
an invoice filed in advance with LOCAL AGENCY on or  after March 1. 

5) A final statement shall be filed with LOCAL AGENCY by October 1 following the 
close of the fiscal year, reconciling the payments made by LOCAL AGENCY with 
the cost of the actual services rendered by STATE and including any other costs 
as provided herein, giving credit for all payments made by LOCAL AGENCY and 
claiming the balance due to STATE, if any, or refunding to LOCAL AGENCY the 
amount of any overpayment. 

6) All payments by LOCAL AGENCY shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt 
of invoice from STATE, or within thirty (30) days after the filing dates specified 
above, whichever is later. 

7) The STATE reserves the right to adjust the frequency of billing and payment to a 
monthly cycle with a thirty (30) day written notice to the LOCAL AGENCY when: 

a. The Director predicts a cash flow shortage, or 

b. When determined by the Region Chief, after consulting with the Unit Chief 
and the LOCAL AGENCY Contract Administrator, that the LOCAL AGENCY 
may not have the financial ability to support the contract at the contract level. 

D. Invoices shall include actual or estimated costs as provided herein of salaries and 
employee benefits for those personnel employed, charges for operating expenses and 
equipment and the administrative charge in accordance with Exhibit D, Schedule A.  
When "contractual rates" are indicated, the rate shall be based on an average salary 
plus all benefits.  "Contractual rates" means an all-inclusive rate established in Exhibit 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 8 

D, Schedule A for total costs to STATE, per specified position, for 24-hour fire 
protection services during the period covered. 

E. STATE shall credit the LOCAL AGENCY, or cover behind at no cost, for the costs of 
Non-post (e.g. Fire Marshal, Training Officer, etc.) positions and equipment assigned 
to STATE responsibility fires or other STATE funded emergency incidents.  The 
STATE shall notify the LOCAL AGENCY when this occurs. 

2.  COST OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING EQUIPMENT AND PROPERTY 

The cost of maintaining, operating, and replacing any and all property and equipment, real or 
personal, furnished by the parties hereto for fire protection purposes, shall be borne by the party 
owning or furnishing such property or equipment unless otherwise provided for herein or by 
separate written agreement.  
 
3.       BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE 
 

A. If the LOCAL AGENCY’s governing authority does not appropriate sufficient funds for the 
current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in an 
inability to pay the STATE for the services specified in this Agreement, the LOCAL 
AGENCY shall promptly notify the STATE and this Agreement will terminate pursuant to 
the notice periods required herein.   

B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the LOCAL AGENCY for purposes of 
this program, the LOCAL AGENCY shall promptly notify the STATE, and the STATE shall 
have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to the STATE, or 
offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect the reduced amount, 
pursuant to the notice terms herein. 

C. If the STATE Budget Act does not appropriate sufficient funds to provide the services for 
the current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in 
an inability to provide the services specified in this Agreement to the LOCAL AGENCY, 
the STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and this Agreement will terminate 
pursuant to the notice periods required herein.       

D. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the STATE Budget Act for purposes 
of this program, the STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and the LOCAL 
AGENCY shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring 
to the LOCAL AGENCY, or offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect 
the reduced services, pursuant to the notice terms herein.  

E. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions in paragraphs A and B above, the LOCAL 
AGENCY shall remain responsible for payment for all services actually rendered by the 
STATE under this Agreement regardless of LOCAL AGENCY funding being reduced, 
deleted or not otherwise appropriated for this program.  The LOCAL AGENCY shall 
promptly notify the STATE in writing of any budgetary changes that would impact this 
Agreement.   

F. LOCAL AGENCY and STATE agree that this Budget Contingency Clause shall not relieve 
or excuse either party from its obligation(s) to provide timely notice as may be required 
elsewhere in this Agreement.      



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 9 

EXHIBIT C 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and 
approved by the Department of General Services, if required. STATE will not commence 
performance until such approval has been obtained. 

2. AMENDMENT: This agreement may be amended by mutual consent of LOCAL AGENCY and 
STATE.  No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless 
made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or 
Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the parties. 

If during the term of this agreement LOCAL AGENCY shall desire a reduction in STATE civil 
service employees assigned to the organization provided for in Exhibit D, Schedule A, LOCAL 
AGENCY shall provide 120 days written notice of the requested reduction.  Notification shall 
include the following:  (1) The total amount of reduction; (2) The firm effective date of the 
reduction; and (3) The number of employees, by classification, affected by a reduction.  If 
such notice is not provided, LOCAL AGENCY shall reimburse STATE for relocation costs 
incurred by STATE as a result of the reduction.  Personnel reductions resulting solely from an 
increase in STATE employee salaries or STATE expenses occurring after signing this 
agreement and set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A to this agreement shall not be subject to 
relocation expense reimbursement by LOCAL AGENCY. 

If during the term of this agreement costs to LOCAL AGENCY set forth in any Exhibit D, 
Schedule A to this agreement increase and LOCAL AGENCY, in its sole discretion, determines 
it cannot meet such increase without reducing services provided by STATE, LOCAL AGENCY 
shall within  one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such Schedule notify STATE and 
designate which adjustments shall be made to bring costs to the necessary level.  If such 
designation is not received by STATE within the period specified, STATE shall reduce services 
in its sole discretion to permit continued operation within available funds. 

3. ASSIGNMENT:  This Agreement is not assignable by the LOCAL AGENCY either in whole or in 
part, without the consent of the STATE in the form of a formal written amendment. 

4. EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT:  

A. One year prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, LOCAL AGENCY shall give 
STATE written notice of whether LOCAL AGENCY will extend or enter into a new 
agreement with STATE for fire protection services and, if so, whether LOCAL AGENCY 
intends to change the level of fire protection services from that provided by this agreement.  
If this agreement is executed with less than one year remaining on the term of the 
agreement, LOCAL AGENCY shall provide this written notice at the time it signs the 
agreement and the one year notice requirement shall not apply. 

B. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to provide the notice, as defined above in (A), STATE shall have 
the option to extend this agreement for a period of up to one year from the original 
termination date and to continue providing services at the same or reduced level as STATE 
determines would be appropriate during the extended period of this agreement.  Six 
months prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, or any extension hereof, STATE 
shall give written notice to LOCAL AGENCY of any extension of this agreement and any 
change in the level of fire protection services STATE will provide during the extended 
period of this agreement.  Services provided and obligations incurred by STATE during an 
extended period shall be accepted by LOCAL AGENCY as services and obligations under 
the terms of this agreement. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 10 

C. The cost of services provided by STATE during the extended period shall be based upon 
the amounts that would have been charged LOCAL AGENCY during the fiscal year in 
which the extended period falls had the agreement been extended pursuant hereto.  
Payment by LOCAL AGENCY for services rendered by STATE during the extended period 
shall be as provided in Exhibit B, Section 1, B of this agreement. 

5. AUDIT: STATE, including the Department of General Services and the Bureau of State 
Audits, and LOCAL AGENCY agree that their designated representative shall have the right 
to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other party hereto, 
pertaining to the performance of this agreement.  STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to 
maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, 
unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated, and to allow the auditor(s) of the 
other party access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of 
any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records.  STATE and 
LOCAL AGENCY agree to a similar right to audit records and interview staff in any 
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement.  (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract 
Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

6. INDEMNIFICATION: Each party, to the extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify, defend 
and save harmless the other party, its officers, agents and employees from (1) any and all 
claims for economic losses accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, 
suppliers, laborers and any other person, firm, or corporation furnishing or supplying work 
services, materials or supplies to that party and (2) from any and all claims and losses accruing 
or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged by that party, in 
the performance of any activities of that party under this agreement, except where such injury or 
damage arose from the sole negligence or willful misconduct attributable to the other party or 
from acts not within the scope of duties to be performed pursuant to this agreement; and (3) 
each party shall be responsible for any and all claims that may arise from the behavior and/or 
performance of its respective employees during and in the course of their employment to this 
cooperative agreement. 

7. DISPUTES: LOCAL AGENCY shall select and appoint a "Contract Administrator" who shall, 
under the supervision and direction of LOCAL AGENCY, be available for contract resolution 
or policy intervention with the STATE’s Region Chief when, upon determination by the 
designated STATE representative, the Unit Chief acting as LOCAL AGENCY’s Fire Chief 
under this agreement faces a situation in which a decision to serve the interest of LOCAL 
AGENCY has the potential to conflict with STATE interest or policy. Any dispute concerning a 
question of fact arising under the terms of this agreement which is not disposed of within a 
reasonable period of time by the LOCAL AGENCY and STATE employees normally 
responsible for the administration of this agreement shall be brought to the attention of the 
CAL FIRE Director or designee and the Chief Executive Officer (or designated representative) 
of the LOCAL AGENCY for joint resolution.  For purposes of this provision, a “reasonable 
period of time” shall be ten (10) calendar days or less.  STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree 
to continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 

8. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE/CANCELLATION:  

A. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to remit payments in accordance with any part of this agreement, 
STATE may terminate this agreement and all related services upon 60 days written notice 
to LOCAL AGENCY.  Termination of this agreement does not relieve LOCAL AGENCY 
from providing STATE full compensation in accordance with terms of this agreement for 
services actually rendered by STATE pursuant to this agreement.   



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 11 

B. This agreement may be cancelled at the option of either STATE or LOCAL AGENCY at any 
time during its term, with or without cause, on giving one year’s written notice to the other 
party. Either LOCAL AGENCY or STATE electing to cancel this agreement shall give one 
year’s written notice to the other party prior to cancellation. 

9. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  Unless otherwise provided in this agreement LOCAL 
AGENCY and the agents and employees of LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this 
Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents 
of the STATE. 

10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  During the performance of this agreement, LOCAL 
AGENCY shall be an equal opportunity employer and shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV 
and AIDS) mental disability, medical condition (e.g.cancer), age (over 40), marital status, 
denial of family care leave, veteran status, sexual orientation, and sexual identity. LOCAL 
AGENCY shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for 
employment are free from such discrimination and harassment. LOCAL AGENCY shall 
comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) 
et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of 
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment 
and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into 
this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. LOCAL AGENCY 
shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which 
they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

In addition, LOCAL AGENCY acknowledges that it has obligations relating to ethics, Equal 
Employment Opportunity (EEO), the Fire Fighter’s Bill of Rights Act (FFBOR), and the Peace 
Officer’s Bill of Rights Act (POBOR).  LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure that its employees 
comply with all the legal obligations relating to these areas.  LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure 
that its employees are provided appropriate training. 

11. TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in the performance of this agreement. 

12. COMPENSATION: The consideration to be paid STATE, as provided herein, shall be in 
compensation for all of STATE’s expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, 
per Diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided. 

13. GOVERNING LAW: This agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 

14. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT: “For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the 
LOCAL AGENCY acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, that: 

A. The LOCAL AGENCY recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations 
and shall fully comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family 
support enforcement, including, but not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance 
with earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 (commencing with section 
5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

B. The LOCAL AGENCY, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings 
assignment orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to 
the New Hire Registry maintained by the California Employment Development 
Department.” 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 12 

15. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION: In the event that any provision of this Agreement is 
unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree that all other provisions of 
this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

16. COMPLIANCE WITH THE HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
ACT (HIPAA) 

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY have a responsibility to comply with the provisions of the 
1996 Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the 2001 State 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Implementation Act.  HIPAA provisions become 
applicable once the association and relationships of the health care providers are determined 
by the LOCAL AGENCY.  It is the LOCAL AGENCY’S responsibility to determine their status as 
a “covered entity” and the relationships of personnel as “health care providers”, “health care 
clearinghouse”, “hybrid entities”, business associates”, or “trading partners”.  STATE personnel 
assigned to fill the LOCAL AGENCY’S positions within this Agreement, and their supervisors, 
may fall under the requirements of HIPAA based on the LOCAL AGENCY’S status.  It is the 
LOCAL AGENCY’S responsibility to identify, notify, train, and provide all necessary policy and 
procedures to the STATE personnel that fall under HIPAA requirements so that they can 
comply with the required security and privacy standards of the act. 

17. LIABILITY INSURANCE 

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY shall each provide proof of insurance in a form acceptable 
to the other party at no cost one to the other, to cover all services provided and use of local 
government facilities covered by this agreement.  If LOCAL AGENCY is insured and/or 
self-insured in whole or in part for any losses, LOCAL AGENCY shall provide a completed 
Certification of Self Insurance (Exhibit D, Schedule E) or certificate of insurance, executed by 
a duly authorized officer of LOCAL AGENCY.  Upon request of LOCAL AGENCY the STATE 
shall provide a letter from DGS, Office Risk and Insurance Management executed by a duly 
authorized officer of STATE.  If commercially insured in whole or in part, a certificate of such 
coverage executed by the insurer or its authorized representative shall be provided.  

Said commercial insurance or self-insurance coverage of the LOCAL AGENCY shall include 
the following: 

A. Fire protection and emergency services - Any commercial insurance shall provide at least 
general liability for $5,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence. 

B. Dispatch services – Any commercial insurance shall provide at least general liability for 
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence. 

C. The CAL FIRE, State of California, its officers, agents, employees, and servants are 
included as additional insured’s for purposes of this contract. 

D. The STATE shall receive thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation or change 
to the policy at the addresses listed on page 2 of this agreement. 

18. WORKERS COMPENSATION: (only applies where local government employees/volunteers 
are supervised by CAL FIRE, as listed in Exhibit D Schedule C.   STATE contract employees’ 
workers compensation is included as part of the contract personnel benefit rate). 

A. Workers' Compensation and related benefits for those persons, whose use or 
employment is contemplated herein, shall be provided in the manner prescribed by 
California Labor Codes, State Interagency Agreements and other related laws, rules, 
insurance policies, collective bargaining agreements, and memorandums of 
understanding. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 13 

B. The STATE Unit Chief administering the organization provided for in this agreement shall 
not use, dispatch or direct any non STATE employees, on any work which is deemed to 
be the responsibility of LOCAL AGENCY, unless and until LOCAL AGENCY provides for 
Workers' Compensation benefits at no cost to STATE.  In the event STATE is held liable, 
in whole or in part, for the payment of any Worker's Compensation claim or award arising 
from the injury or death of any such worker, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to compensate 
STATE for the full amount of such liability.   

C. The STATE /LOCAL AGENCY shall receive proof of Worker’s Compensation coverage 
and shall be notified of any cancellation and change of coverage at the addresses listed 
in Section 1. 

19. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the following provisions 
regarding current or former state employees.  If LOCAL AGENCY has any questions on the 
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the STATE must be 
contacted immediately for clarification.  

Current State Employees (Public Contract Code §10410):  

1) No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which 
the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is 
sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is 
required as a condition of regular state employment.  

2) No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor 
with any state agency to provide goods or services. 

Former State Employees (Public Contract Code §10411): 

1) For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state 
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the 
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making 
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 

2) For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state 
officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was 
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject area 
as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state service. 

If LOCAL AGENCY violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by LOCAL 
AGENCY shall render this Agreement void. (Public Contract Code §10420) 

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive 
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for 
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Public Contract Code §10430 (e)) 

20. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION: LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the 
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's 
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and LOCAL 
AGENCY affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the 
work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 

21. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: LOCAL AGENCY assures the State that it complies 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 14 

basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the 
ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)  

22. LOCAL AGENCY NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the LOCAL 
AGENCY’S name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of the name 
change the STATE will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  

23. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the STATE with a 
copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has 
authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement.  

24. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the LOCAL AGENCY shall 
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State 
Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not 
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste 
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of 
provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution. 

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement contains the whole agreement between the Parties.  It 
cancels and supersedes any previous agreement for the same or similar services. 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 15 

EXHIBIT D 
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

EXCISE TAX: State of California is exempt from federal excise taxes, and no payment will be 
made for any taxes levied on employees' wages.  STATE will pay any applicable State of 
California or local sales or use taxes on the services rendered or equipment or parts supplied 
pursuant to this agreement.  The STATE may pay any applicable sales and use tax imposed by 
another state. 

Schedules 

The following Schedules are included as part of this agreement (check boxes if they apply): 

 A. Fiscal Display, PRC 4142 AND/OR PRC 4144 - STATE provided LOCAL 
AGENCY funded fire protection services.  STATE-owned vehicles shall be operated 
and maintained in accordance with policies of STATE at rates listed in Exhibit D, 
Schedule A. 

 B. STATE Funded Resource - A listing of personnel, crews and major facilities of the 
STATE overlapping or adjacent to the local agency area that may form a reciprocal 
part of this agreement. 

 C. LOCAL AGENCY Provided Local Funded Resources - A listing of services, 
personnel, equipment and expenses, which are paid directly by the local agency, 
but which are under the supervision of the Unit Chief. 

 D. LOCAL AGENCY Owned STATE Maintained Vehicles - Vehicle information 
pertaining to maintenance responsibilities and procedures for local agency-owned 
vehicles that may be a part of the agreement. 

LOCAL AGENCY-owned firefighting vehicles shall meet and be maintained to meet 
minimum safety standards set forth in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations; and 
Titles 8 and 13, California Code of Regulations.  

LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles that are furnished to the STATE shall be 
maintained and operated in accordance to LOCAL AGENCY policies.  In the event 
LOCAL AGENCY does not have such policies, LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles 
shall be maintained and operated in accordance with STATE policies. The cost of 
said vehicle maintenance and operation shall be at actual cost or at rates listed in 
Exhibit D, Schedule D. 

Exhibit D, Schedule D is incorporated into this section if LOCAL AGENCY-owned 
vehicles listed in Exhibit D, Schedule D are to be operated, maintained, and repaired 
by STATE. 

LOCAL AGENCY assumes full responsibility for all liabilities associated therewith in 
accordance with California Vehicle Code Sections 17000, 17001 et seq.  STATE 
employees operating LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles shall be deemed employees 
of LOCAL AGENCY, as defined in Vehicle Code Section 17000.  Except where 
LOCAL AGENCY would have no duty to indemnify STATE under Exhibit C, Section 
6 for all LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles operated or used by employees of 
STATE under this agreement. 

LOCAL AGENCY employees, who are under the supervision of the Unit Chief and 
operating STATE-owned motor vehicles, as a part of the duties and in connection 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 

Contract No.: 3CA02876 

                                    Page No.: 16 

with fire protection and other emergency services, shall be deemed employees of 
STATE, as defined in Vehicle Code Section 17000 for acts or omissions in the use 
of such vehicles.  Except where STATE would have no duty to indemnify LOCAL 
AGENCY under Exhibit C, Section 6. 

 E. Certification of Insurance - Provider Insurance Certification and/or proof of self-
insurance. 

  

  

  

 



FY 2015/2016 Exhibit D, Schedule A
Fiscal Year 2015/2016

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 Sub Total $198,450
Index: 3400 Admin $24,985
PCA Total $223,435
PRC: 4142
Comments

Number of 
Positions Classification/ad-ons (Pick From List) RET. Period Salary 

Months
 Salary 

Rate Total Salary EDWC Rate EDWC 
Periods Total EDWC  Salary 

Benefits  FFI UI  EDWC 
Benefits 

Total Salary & 
EDWC

Total Position 
Cost

1 Battalion Chief (Nonsupervisory) POF 7/1 - 6/30 12 $6,104 $73,248 $2,618 12 $31,416 $59,514 0 $13,041 $177,219 $198,450
1 Longevity Pay Differential 7/1 - 6/30 12 $305 $3,662 $2,976 0 $6,638
1 Education Incentive Pay Differential 7/1 - 6/30 12 $75 $900 $731 0 $1,631
1 Overtime 7/1 - 6/30 315 $41 $12,776 $185 0 $12,962

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

This is a Schedule A - 4142 of the Cooperative Agreement, dated July 1, 2015 between the Cambria 
Community Services District and The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL 
FIRE).

Personnel Costs $223,435, Operating Expense $5,421, Grand Total $228,856.

Contract Name:

Contract No.:
Page No.:

3CA02876
17                                           

Cambria Community Services District



FY 15/16 Exhibit D, Schedule A
Fiscal Year 2015/16

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 $337
Index: 3400 $4,815
PCA: $606
PRC: 4142 $5,421 18

Comments

40.60%
Category (Pick from List) Details Number Months Rate Sub-Total Uniform Benefits Total 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1.00 12.00 69.17$                  830$                 337$                     1,167$        

EQUIPMENT      PPE Costs 1.00 12.00 100.00$                1,200$              0 1,200$        
COMMUNICATIONS Cell Phone 1.00 12.00 94.00$                  1,128$              0 1,128$        
DATA PROCESSING IT 1.00 12.00 110.00$                1,320$              0 1,320$        

-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            
-$                  0 -$            

This is a Schedule A - 4142 of the Cooperative Agreement, dated July 1, 2015 between the Cambria Community 
Services District and The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE).

Personnel Costs $223,435, Operating Expense $5,421, Grand Total $228,856.

Total Page No.:
3CA02876Contract No.:

Contract Name:Uniform Benefits 
Sub Total
Admin

Cambria Community
Services District



Contractor:  Cambria Community Services District 
Contract No: 3CA02876   

Page: 19   

 

EXHIBIT D,  SCHEDULE B 
 

STATE-FUNDED RESOURCES 
 

ATTACHMENT 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL 
 1 Unit Chief  1 Battalion Chief, Training 
 1 Deputy Chief  1 Battalion Chief, Dispatch 
 1 Division Chief, Administration  1 Fire Captain, Fire Prevention 
 2 Division Chiefs, Operations  2 Unit Foresters 
 4 Battalion Chiefs, Field Battalions  1 Fire Captain, Pre-Fire Planning 
 1 Battalion Chief, Air Attack  1 Fleet Manager 
 1 Battalion Chief, Fire Prevention   
 
FIRE SEASON STAFFING 
 24 Fire Captains 
 9 Fire Apparatus Engineers 
 64 Firefighters, Seasonal 
 6 Heavy Fire Equipment Operators 
 
SUPPORT PERSONNEL 
 3 Fire Captains, Emergency Command Center 
 1 Forestry Logistics Officer 
 1 Accountant I 
 1 Senior Personnel Specialist 
 2 Office Technicians 
 12 Fire Captain B’s (Cuesta Conservation Camp) 
 12 Fire Captain B’s (Ventura Conservation Camp) 
 2 Heavy Equipment Mechanics 
 1 Fire Prevention Specialist 
 
FACILITIES 
  Cambria, Sta. #10   Nipomo, Sta. #20 
  Cayucos, Sta. #11   Parkhill, Sta. #40 
  Cuesta Camp & Shop   Paso Robles, Sta. #30 
  La Panza, Sta. #41   Paso Robles Air Attack Base 
  Las Tables, Sta. #35   San Luis Obispo, Sta. #12 
  Los Robles Camp & Shop   Shandon, Sta. #51 
 
VEHICLES 
 30 Fire Mission 
 19 Support 
 
 
 



Contractor: Cambria Community Services District  
Contract No.: 3CA02876  

Page No.: 20  

(LG1 REV. 01/2015) 

EXHIBIT D, SCHEDULE E 

This is Schedule E of Cooperative Agreement originally dated July 1, 2015, by and between the 
CAL FIRE of the State of California and LOCAL AGENCY 

NAME OF LOCAL AGENCY: Cambria Community Services District 

The CAL FIRE, State of California and its officers, agents, employees, and servants are included 
as additional insureds for the purposes of this contract.  The State shall receive thirty (30) days 
prior written notice of any cancellation or change to the policy at the addresses listed in LG1, 
Page 2. 

FISCAL YEAR: 2015-16 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOCAL AGENCY FOR  
TORT LIABILITY 

This is to certify that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured under the self-insurance 
provision provided in Exhibit C, Section 17. 

By:  

  

Signature  Printed Name 
   

Title  Date 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOCAL AGENCY 
FOR 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION BENEFITS 

This is to certify that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured for Workers' Compensation 
benefits which comply with Labor Code Section 3700 as provided in Exhibit C, Section 17. 

By:  

  

Signature  Printed Name 
   

Title  Date 

SELF-INSURANCE CERTIFICATION BY LOCAL AGENCY 
FOR 

LOCAL AGENCY-OWNED VEHICLES 

This is to certify that LOCAL AGENCY has elected to be self-insured for local agency-owned 
vehicles under the self-insurance provision provided in Exhibit D, Schedule D. 

By:  

  

Signature  Printed Name 
   

Title  Date 
 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 
Contract No: 3CA02876 

Page No.: 21 

 

 
EXHIBIT E 

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER SERVICES 
 
It is the intent of this agreement to provide fire department management services on an interim basis to 
the Cambria Community Services District (LOCAL AGENCY) for a period of no longer than a one year.  
Should LOCAL AGENCY desire to extend the agreement beyond this period, STATE shall have no 
obligation to agree to such an extension.   
 

Scope of Work 
 
1. CAL FIRE SHALL: 

A. Provide 24-hour chief fire officer coverage to LOCAL AGENCY, including: 

1) Operational duty coverage, including supervision and direction of emergency response 
activities 

2) Direct supervision of Cambria Fire Department (CFD) employees in compliance with CFD labor 
rules and LOCAL AGENCY policies and procedures 

3) Direction of day to day operations of the department 

4) Other fire department related duties as required  

B. Assist the LOCAL AGENCY Board of Directors, General Manager, and other District staff, including: 

1) Attendance at Department Head and other staff meetings 

2) Management of CFD budget 

3) Oversight of CFD personnel actions, including hiring, training, employee development, and 
discipline 

4) Communications with other agencies 

5) Coordination of special events 

C. Assign a dedicated Battalion Chief (BC) to provide these services and, when the assigned BC is 
unavailable, assign a covering chief officer. 

D. Provide 24-hour Unit Duty Officer coverage to LOCAL AGENCY, at no cost.  CAL FIRE has a Unit 
Duty Officer on call 24-hours a day for oversight and coordination of emergency response activities 
of the department.  Cambria Fire Department activities will be fully integrated into the Unit Duty 
Officer’s responsibilities. 

E. Provide Fire Prevention services to LOCAL AGENCY on an as-needed basis.  Use of these 
services shall be tracked, and the first 40 hours per month shall be provided at no cost.  Hours in 
excess of 40 per month shall be billed at the Fire Captain Overtime rate of $36.03 per hour.  The 
Unit Fire Marshal will assign these additional duties to qualified employees.  Services shall include: 

  1) Fire investigations 

  2) Fire code enforcement 

  3) Construction review and inspections 

  4) Public Information Officer(s) services 

 F. Provide quarterly invoices to LOCAL AGENCY for services rendered under this agreement. 

G. All services provided by STATE under this agreement shall be provided by CAL FIRE employees, 
supervised by CAL FIRE and subject to all CAL FIRE governing statutes, policies and procedures. 

 



Contractor Name: Cambria Community Services District 
Contract No: 3CA02876 

Page No.: 22 

 

2. LOCAL AGENCY SHALL: 

A. Provide a chief officer emergency response vehicle deemed acceptable by the CAL FIRE Unit 
Chief, including all operating and maintenance costs, for use on a 24-hour basis by the BC 
assigned to LOCAL AGENCY. 

B. Provide office space deemed acceptable by the CAL FIRE Unit Chief, and including office 
equipment and supplies, for the exclusive use of BC assigned to LOCAL AGENCY. 

C. Pay the STATE for costs of providing services outlined in this agreement, within 30 days of the date 
of each invoice. 

3. OTHER AGREEMENTS: 

This agreement shall have no impact on current cooperative fire protection, dispatch, automatic aid, 
and/or mutual aid agreements between LOCAL AGENCY, the San Luis Obispo County Fire 
Department and STATE. 

 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

 

RESOLUTION NO: 25-2015 

APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE    

FOR SERVICES FROM JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, that said 
Board does hereby approve the agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) 
dated July 1, 2015.  This agreement provides Fire Department Management Services during the State fiscal year 
2015/2016.   
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager of said District be and hereby is authorized to sign and 
execute said agreement on behalf of the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT. 
 
 The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 25

th
 day of June, 2015 by the following vote: 

 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
  
       _______________________________ 

Signature, Board of Directors Member 
 

_______________________________ 
Print Name and Title 
 

~~~~CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION~~~~~ 

 
ATTEST: 

 
I _______________________________, Clerk of the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, California do 
hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original  
 
Resolution No. 25-2015.  
 
 
WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, on this ______ day of  
_______________ Month ___________, Year.  
 
 
______________________________ 
Signature 
(TITLE)         SEAL OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT         


	SR 6 A attach 1 - 6_1_2015 well level summaries.pdf
	SR 6 A attach 2 - Production through May 2015
	SR 6 A attach 3 - Santa Rosa well levels plot thru May 2015
	SR 6 A attach 4 - SS well levels plot by year 2015 thru May
	SR 6 A attach 5 - SS well levels min max avg 2015 thru May
	SR 6 A attach 6 - SS well levels last 5 yrs 2015 thru May
	Exp Rpt
	Final 2015-2016
	Export
	Table 1



